
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday October 15, 2019  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    
         

     
CALL TO ORDER   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 1, 2019 

 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
    under New Business on the posted agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS      

1. Introduction of Chelmsford Community Service Coordinator: Ms. Jennifer Melanson 

2. Presentation:  Spotlight on the Departments – Reading, ELL & Title I Services 

3. Public Forum:  Multi-Year Strategic Plan – Tuesday October 22, 2019   

4. MASC Resolutions:  MASC/MASS Joint Conference 2019 

5. Academic Update:  Next Generation MCAS 2019 

6. FY20 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July – September, 2019)   

7. FY20 Recommended Budget Transfers 

8. FY21 Capital Planning 

9. Personnel Report:  September 2019 

10. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 
 
        

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

    of education interest. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:   M.G.L. Ch. 30A, Section 21(a)(3)  -  The Chelmsford School Committee provides  

    public notice of its intent to convene in executive session to discuss strategy with 
    respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a  
    detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
  REGULAR MEETING 

                   October 1, 2019 
  Meeting Minutes 

   

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary), Mr. Jeffrey Doherty, Mr. John 
Moses and Ms. Donna Newcomb. 
 
Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance) 
 
Call to Order 
 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chair Opening Statement 
 
The Chair welcomed all and stated that the meeting will be recorded and televised by Chelmsford 
Telemedia.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 3, 2019 
2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 17, 2019 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meetings of 
September 3 and September 17, 2019. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
CHS Student Representatives Announcements 
 
Sudeep shared that PRIDE Block started today for students to use for extra help, group projects and 
designated learning time. This hour-long block will take place on Tuesdays and Thursdays. The SATs will 
be held on October 5, 2019. An early release day will take place on October 10th. There will be no school 
on October 14, 2019. There will be a college financing information night on October 16th in the PAC at 
6:30 p.m. The high element ropes course will be used this Tuesday for the first time. 
 
Katrina stated that the first CHS PTO meeting of the year will be held on October 7, 2019. CHS sports 
teams are all off to a good start. The girls swim team is still undefeated! The senior class is working with 
the Athletic Department for Homecoming and all the proceeds will go to the senior class. 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that this weekend the disc golf courses will be installed at CHS and McCarthy. Grade 5 
and 9 ELA teachers are pleased with the 1:1 initiative and “loving” the Chrome Books. The National 
English Honor Society students helped at the Chelmsford Public Library book sale. In two weeks, the first 
class of students will be inducted into the National Science Honor Society. 90 students are participating in 
the All Town Wind Ensemble (ATWE) this year.  
 
Page 1 of 3 



Today Matthew Guarante, a CHS physical education teacher, was honored with a gift card and basket as 
an honor given by Lions Ark on the recommendation of a former student in his unified PE class. The gift 
card may be used to purchase more equipment for his unified PE program. Dr. Whittesley has been 
chosen as an arts ambassador to work on the upcoming changes to the arts frameworks. Her teams will 
be offering 10-hour professional development sessions for each region. She is the ambassador for this 
region. In conclusion, Dr. Hirsch shared a video, Movement Makers, highlighting Project 351 and our 
previous ambassador, Isabelle Cole, from 2015. It is worth watching and is a part of tonight’s Chelmsford 
Telemedia’s YouTube recording of tonight’s meeting.  
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
New Business 
 

1. 2019/20 School Committee Presentation Schedule 
 
The schedule is included in tonight’s packet. No action is required. Requests were made to include 
presentations on Special Education and Social and Emotional Learning. 
 

2. Spring 2019 ELA MCAS Retest Option 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared information about possible retests for students who took MCAS last spring due to a 
question that was taken out of the scoring. The DESE felt that the question, by its presence in the test, 
might have compromised some students’ ability to perform at a maximum level for the rest of the test. 
Students who felt compromised will be allowed to retake the test for the purposes of the John and Abigail 
Adams Scholarships which are earned based on the test results. This will not change the MCAS scores 
for the students who retake it. It will not affect class rank or the students’ GPAs. 
 

3. Chapter 70 School Finance & Pending Legislation Funding Analysis and Report 
 
The District has hired a consultant to assist seeing how this will affect the Chelmsford Public Schools. 
More information will be forthcoming in the form of a report and will be shared with the Tri-Board. 
 

4. CPS Professional Development Overview 
 
Dr. Hirsch provided a slide show detailing professional development opportunities in the coming year. Her 
presentation is included in print form in tonight’s packet and may also be viewed on Chelmsford 
Telemedia YouTube. Blended learning, MTSS and SEL are all being offered along with building-based 
initiatives. NPEN also provides relevant professional development for districts in the region for the “low 
incidence” teachers, who are often specialists with only one or a small number of teachers (ELL teachers, 
reading specialists, art and music teachers as well as librarians and technology integration specialists) in 
each building. These offerings have been well-received and have grown to include over 2100 educators 
in the area. “Ed Camp” meets the needs of other teachers in their content areas. Graduate level classes 
are also offered and can result in three graduate credits per class. Course reimbursement is provided on 
a tiered system for District staff. The mentoring program and the support for teachers by the Technology 
Integration Specialists were also covered.  
 

5. Public Forum: Multi-Year Strategic Plan – Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
 
Dr. Lang previewed the upcoming Public Forum to be held on October 22, 2019, on the topic of the “Multi-
Year Strategic Plan”. What will be covered that evening will be: discussing what a strategic plan is, while 
hearing from the attendees about their feelings about the public schools (Stakeholder Engagement); 
defining focus areas for our goals; and identifying helpful strategies for future success. Dr. Lang and  
 
Page 2 of 3 



The Chair will work on the setup of the evening which will probably feature several tables with different 
topics for discussion with the facilitators rotating visiting the tables. Ms. Santos requested that the parent 
survey be translated into Spanish and Dr. Lang will make that happen. 
 
 
 

6. FY21 Capital Planning 
 
Dr. Lang included a memorandum and supporting documents in tonight’s agenda packet. He requested 
The Committee review the documents and offer feedback to help prioritize at the next regularly scheduled 
meeting, which is on October 15, 2019. Last year Dr. Lang put together a ten-year capital plan for the 
schools. The documents included in tonight’s packet detail the capital improvements which occurred this 
year.  
 

7. Approval of Field Trips and Conference Requests 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve the field trips as listed. Ms. Newcomb seconded. Motion carries  
5-0. 
  
Reports 

1. Liaison Reports 
 
Mr. Doherty attended the CHIPS PTO meeting. Ms. Santos attended the McCarthy PTO meeting and will 
attend the EL Council meeting. Ms. Newcomb has upcoming meetings with SEPAC, Parker, South Row 
and Byam PTO meetings. Mr. Moses attended a back to school celebration at Byam. 
 
Action/New Items 
 
Professional Development for paraprofessionals will be addressed. Hana Barker will try to meet with The 
Committee on October 15th. The Chair recommends looking at the MASC delegate manual and 
resolutions for discussion at the next meeting. The Committee goals are now online.  
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
Adjournment  
 
Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn to executive session for the purpose to discuss strategy with 
respect to collective bargaining or litigation and not return to regular session. Ms. Newcomb 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia You Tube.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 
 
 
Page 3 of 3 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 13, 2019 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Reading, English Language Learners, and Title I 

 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Ms. Kelly Rogers, 
Department Coordinator Reading, English Language Learners, and Title I services.  I look 
forward to hearing Ms. Rogers’ presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in 
the district with respect to these subject areas.   



ELL/Reading/Title I
Update

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Title I

Highlights:
•3 Qualifying Elementary Schools/2 Middle Schools

•12 Title I Reading and Math Interventionists (K-4)

•2 Middle School Math Interventionists

•Data Informed Decisions to Determine TI Student Eligibility and Support Needs

•Middle School Writing Coach

•After School and Summer Tutoring

•Family Engagement Opportunities- Parent Advocacy Leader



English as a Second Language Program
Highlights:

•Sheltered English Immersion Program (SEI)

• PK/K Screen and Consult

•Use of Benchmarks Towards Attaining English Proficiency (English Learner Success Plans)
•After-School Homework Club/Summer School

•English Learner Parent Advisory Council

•State Seal of Biliteracy - 2019 Graduation

•EL Mentor Program at CHS

•Integration of Blended Learning and 1:1 Initiative 



Reading Department K-12/Literacy K-4
Highlights:

•Transition to 3rd edition of Fountas & Pinnell Benchmark Assessment System

•Dyslexia Screen Update

•Continued Work on Integration of Curriculum Across Content Areas
• Access to K-4 Curriculum Drive for All Staff
• Revision of Trimester Writing Prompts- Summer Curriculum Writing
• Social Studies and Science Leveled Guided Readers (K-4)

•Book Group ”A Teacher’s Guide to Writing Conferences” by Carl Anderson facilitated by Writing 
Coach

•Implementation and Training of iReady- Diagnostic Screener and Online Instruction Tool (K-8)

•Integration of Blended Learning and 1:1 Initiative (K-12)



Blended Learning/1:1 in Action

Video

https://app.seesaw.me/pages/shared_item?item_id=item.1097eb9a-a030-4263-87b9-26505480a9be&share_token=m4w85YuYS4KeWT_Atkb-Aw&mode=share


QUESTIONS

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS



Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 
 

 

Chelmsford School Committee 

            Community Forum 
                           

Please Join Us to Discuss… 
 

SCHOOL 
STRATEGIC 
PLANNING 

       TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22 @ 7:00 P.M.                                                                         

CHELMFORD ELKS LODGE      
300 LITTLETON ROAD 
CHELMFORD, MA 01824 

 

 

 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 13, 2019 

Re: MASC Resolutions – Fall 2019 Membership Meeting 

 

Attached is a listing of the resolutions that will be considered at the 2019 Annual 
Meeting of the Massachusetts Association of School Committee (MASC) Members.  A 
listing of the resolutions is as follows: 
 
Resolution 1 Banning Polystyrene from Schools 
Resolution 2 Pertaining to Educator Diversity and Professional Licensure 
Resolution 3 School Transportation 
Resolution 4 Climate Change 
Resolution 5 Full Funding of Transportation Costs for Students in Foster Care and State 

Care 
Resolution 6 Universal Quality Pre-Kindergarten Access in Massachusetts 
Resolution 7 Poverty and Children 
Resolution 8 Resolution for Access to Menstrual Supplies 
Resolution 9 Charter School Reform 
 
 
I recommend the school committee members review these resolutions and vote to 
either support or reject each the resolutions to be recorded at the Fall Membership 
meeting in November by the school committee delegate.  



 

2019 Report of the Resolutions Committee 
 
The members of the Resolutions Committee met on June 27, 2019 to consider resolutions proposed by 
member districts and the MASC Board of Directors for consideration at the 2019 Annual Meeting of the 
Association. Members present were: Margaret Hughes, Narragansett Regional; Denise Hurst, Springfield/MASC 
Secretary-Treasurer; Laura Fallon, Northampton; Irene Feliciano-Sims, Holyoke: Mildred Lefebvre, 
Holyoke/MASC Minority Caucus Chair; Barbara Davis, Holbrook; Kim Hunt, Plymouth; Wendy Rua, Agawam; 
Bill Fonseca, East Longmeadow/MASC Division V Chair; Denise Schultz, Franklin; Jake Oliveira, Ludlow/ MASC 
President-Emeritus; Beverly Hugo, Framingham/MASC Past President; Paul Schlichtman, Arlington/ MASC Past 
President; Devin Sheehan, Holyoke/MASC President; Deborah Davis, Northeast Metro Voc. Tech./MASC 
President-Elect and Chair of the Resolutions Committee 
 
The following resolutions were moved forward by the Resolutions Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors. 
 
  

RESOLUTION 1:  Banning Polystyrene from Schools 
(Submitted by the Silver Lake Regional School District, including the School Committees of Kingston, Plympton, and Halifax) 
  
WHEREAS: The United States Department of Education Green Ribbon Schools was created in 2011 to 
recognize schools efforts to reduce environmental impact and cost, improve the health and wellness of schools 
students, and staff, and provide effective environmental and sustainability education; and 
  
WHEREAS The Commonwealth of Massachusetts in conjunction with twenty other states joined together to 
form the United States Climate Alliance to support the Paris Agreement and through continued legislative and 
executive actions has demonstrated the Commonwealth’s commitment to environmental protection; and 
  
WHEREAS: Expanded polystyrene foam manufacturing process releases pollution into the atmosphere, 
expanded polystyrene foam has been shown to be non-biodegradable and has the ability to be persistent in the 
environment for thousands of years, expanded polystyrene foam breaks down into “pearls” which are often 
ingested by marine life and introduced into the food chain; and 
  
WHEREAS: Expanded polystyrene foam is made with styrene, a chemical the Department of Health and Human 
Services has deemed as reasonably anticipated to be a human carcinogen, and the use of expanded polystyrene 
foam in food and beverage containers, especially containers holding hot or acidic food, have been shown to 
leach styrene into food and beverages; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: MASC urge the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to ban the use of 
expanded polystyrene foam cups, bowls, plates and trays from Massachusetts Public Schools by the 2022-2023 
school year. 
 



 

RATIONALE Proponents cite the presence of toxins, including carcinogens in polystyrene and note that 
containers manufactured with this substance can be found in food and beverage containers that might pose a 
risk to students and others. 
  
 

RESOLUTION 2:  Pertaining to Educator Diversity and Professional Licensure 
(Submitted by the Arlington School Committee) 
  
WHEREAS: Current research clearly demonstrates that public school students benefit from a diverse teaching 
staff; and 
  
WHEREAS: Massachusetts districts are challenged to attract a diverse teaching staff; and 
  
WHEREAS: Attracting diverse candidates often involves recruiting candidates from outside Massachusetts; and 
  
WHEREAS: Massachusetts licensure requirements, including the Massachusetts Tests for Educator Licensure 
(MTEL) requirements, serve as a disincentive for candidates looking to relocate to take a teaching position; and 
  
WHEREAS: Test administration is conducted in centers that are often inaccessible without a car; and 
  
WHEREAS: The cost of testing can be a barrier to potential applicants; and 
  
WHEREAS: There is no evidence the MTEL is a reliable or valid measure of successful practice as an educator; 
and 
  
WHEREAS: School districts are capable of selecting qualified candidates for teaching positions, as well as 
supervising, evaluating, and deciding on whether to retain the services of probationary candidates; and 
  
WHEREAS: The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education governs educator licensure in Massachusetts; 
and 
  
WHEREAS: Practicing educators and school committee members are prohibited from serving on the Board of 
Elementary and Secondary Education; and 
  
WHEREAS: The teaching profession is the only profession or trade in Massachusetts where the holders of a 
license are prohibited from serving on its governing board;  
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Massachusetts Association of School Committees calls for the 
elimination of the MTEL and the MA Performance Assessment for Leaders (MaPAL) as licensing requirements 
for educators; and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Massachusetts Association of School Committees calls for the governance 
and licensure of professional educators to be vested in a board comprised of licensed educators. 



 

  
RATIONALE: The licensure of Massachusetts educators is governed by the Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education. The oversight of licensure by non-educators has resulted in a complex, difficult licensure system that 
discourages qualified candidates from applying for licensure and employment in Massachusetts. Recruiting a 
diverse, qualified cohort of new educators will be enhanced if the barriers presented by MTEL are removed, and 
if licensure regulations and standards are placed in the hands of a committee of educators. An expanded 
explanation in support of this resolution can be found on the MASC web site. 
  
 

RESOLUTION 3: School Transportation 
(Submitted by the Hudson School Committee and revised by the Resolutions Committee) 
  
WHEREAS: Among the transportation cost concerns for school districts is the lack of competition for bus 
contracts for regular day (“yellow bus”) services, as well as costs for special education transportation; and 
  
WHEREAS: Competition for transportation contracts has decreased over the years; and  
 
WHEREAS: The transportation industry has been contracting and now has fewer competitors; and 
  
WHEREAS: M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C prohibits certain uses of regional transportation authorities to provide school 
district transportation services, and 
  
WHEREAS: M.G.l. c. 30B § 5 requires acceptance of the lowest cost bid; and 
  
WHEREAS: Other factors beyond cost, such as past performance, cannot be considered when accepting a bid; 
and 
  
WHEREAS: Many smaller districts only receive 1 bid when soliciting transportation contract proposals; and 
  
WHEREAS: No action on this subject has been taken to increase competition; and 
  
WHEREAS: Elimination of M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C would free the school districts and Regional Transportation 
Authorities to collaborate on plans to provide safe and efficient transportation alternatives that lessen the 
financial impact on both the districts and the Commonwealth, and 
  
WHEREAS:  The lack of bidders on school transportation contracts requires a deeper analysis by the 
appropriate state officials; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: In order to promote greater competition for bus service contracts and 
improve performance, MASC calls for the creation of a working group to advise the Legislature on the best 
solutions to support greater competition and higher performance from transportation companies. 
  



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLOVED THAT: In order to promote greater competition for bus service contracts, the 
Legislature should eliminate M.G.L. c. 71, § 7C, and authorize a deeper analysis into the lack of bidders on 
school transportation contracts. 
  
RATIONALE: Additional information can be found on the MASC web site. 
 
  

 RESOLUTION 4:  Climate Change 
(Proposed by the Resolutions Committee) 
  
WHEREAS: We believe America is a great nation and has a proud heritage of addressing humanity’s most 
pressing problems; 
  
WHEREAS: We believe it is important to advocate for climate action leading to climate restoration to curtail 
one of the greatest threats facing communities throughout the world; and, 
  
WHEREAS: We believe that climate change is not a partisan issue and that local, state, and national policies 
should be guided by the best available science; and, 
  
WHEREAS: There is a broad scientific consensus among climate scientists that human activities, contributing to 
increases in greenhouse gas emissions, are the dominant cause of climate change; 
  
WHEREAS: Children represent a particularly vulnerable group because greenhouse gases emitted into the 
atmosphere will continue to accumulate over the coming decades and will profoundly impact our current 
students throughout their lives, as well as the lives of future generations; and, 
  
WHEREAS: MASC recognizes climate change as a generational justice and human rights issue; and, 
  
WHEREAS: Climate change is a social justice and equity issue. While climate change impacts all people and 
disproportionately impacts all young people and future generations, it disproportionately affects people of color 
and people in poverty, thereby exacerbating existing inequities and limiting equality of opportunity which is a 
foundational aspiration for modern America; 
  
WHEREAS: The global impact, urgency, and magnitude of the challenge of addressing climate change calls for 
leadership in all sectors of society, all institutions and all elected leaders; and, 
  
WHEREAS: National and state elected leaders working in a bipartisan fashion to enact carbon pricing policies 
could quickly and substantially reduce human-made greenhouse gas emissions; and, 
  
WHEREAS: MASC recognizes and understands the significant negative impact that rapid and ongoing climate 
change has on America’s schools, students, and their communities. 
  



 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: MASC calls on Congress to take swift and effective action on climate 
change to protect current and future students. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: MASC advocates for funding for school infrastructure need and emergency 
funding for disaster relief caused by natural catastrophes and extreme weather events. 
 
RATIONALE: This resolution represents a call by advocates for action on climate change  at the federal level 
and for state funding to anticipate the climatological implications and the emergencies they might cause. 
  
 

RESOLUTION 5:  Full Funding of Transportation Costs for Students in Foster Care And 
State Care 
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors) 
  
WHEREAS: FY18 was the first year Massachusetts added the category of transportation for foster children 
educated in the school or district of origin and subject to transportation to its reporting of education expenses 
by district, and the reported total was over $3.2 million; and 
  
WHEREAS: Federal and state law require the ability for students in foster or state care to stay not just in their 
districts of origin but also in their schools of origin; and 
  
WHEREAS: The nature of foster care and state care placements has changed significantly within the past several 
decades; and 
  
WHEREAS: School districts do not have control over whether a foster care student is placed into or removed 
from the district; and 
  
WHEREAS: Section 7 of Chapter 76 of the Massachusetts General Laws, established over a century ago, 
obligates the Commonwealth to reimburse districts for the cost of educating students in foster care and state 
care; 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the Commonwealth should fully reimburse transportation funding for 
children in foster care and state care.  DCF and DESE must complete the process to provide proper 
documentation for the Commonwealth to receive reimbursement for transportation expenses under Title IV-E 
of the Social Security Act. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: MASC advocate the Massachusetts General Court to properly calculate 
and assume the full expense of providing educational services to students in foster care and state care including 
the costs of assessments, regular day and special education services as well as out-of-district placements, 
transportation and mental health services. 
  



 

RATIONALE: Because the foster care population is fluid, it is difficult for a school district to budget properly for 
unexpected transportation costs of students in foster care or state custody. Direct and full funding of 
transportation will remedy these problems while equitably and accurately allocating costs.   The State Auditor 
notes the Commonwealth’s failure to provide funding for the transportation of foster care students may be an 
unfunded mandate under the Local Mandate Law, G.L. c. 29, § 27c. This is a similar situation to that of the 
McKinney Vento finding by Auditor Bump in 2011-2012. As the requirement is tied to federal funding under 
Title I, the need to provide transit to these students means this could potentially be a requirement passed by the 
state to local districts without offsetting funding. Massachusetts received over $220 million in Title I, Part A 
grants in each of the fiscal years 2016, 2017, and 2018. 
  
While the reimbursement only offers a portion of the funds expended, it could help offset some of the expenses 
incurred by school districts to comply with state and federal laws. We applaud DCF and DESE for the effort 
underway to modify the federal plan to allow for reimbursement to Massachusetts for expenses incurred by 
school districts. 
  
This resolution explicitly recognizes that “education expenses” include all education-related costs associated 
with the imposition of federal requirements and the decision-making of the Department of Children and Families 
(DCF) regarding each foster child’s residential situation. Direct state funding of these services will allow for a 
more accurate allocation of funds to affected communities. Funding from the state will also lessen the 
administrative time lost by central office staff trying to determine the district financially responsible for each 
student and seeking reimbursements after the fact. Estimated total costs less the estimated existing payments 
would net to approximately $56 million annually. More accurate data on student placements would sharpen this 
estimate. 
  
  

RESOLUTION 6:  Universal Quality Pre-Kindergarten Access in Massachusetts  
(NOTE:  This Resolution is a reaffirmation of a 2014 Resolution, submitted by the Framingham School Committee) 
  
WHEREAS: In Massachusetts as many as four out of ten students lack access to a formal, early education and 
care program; and 
  
WHEREAS: Advocates have cited as many as 25,000 low income children are in need of financial assistance for 
early education and care; and 
  
WHEREAS: Low income students who participate in quality early education and care programs are 40% less 
likely to be held back a grade or need Special Education, and 30% more likely to graduate high school twice as 
likely to attend college; and 
 
WHEREAS: Better language, social and behavioral skills are obtained by attending a quality pre-school; and 
  
WHEREAS: Children that attend pre-schools are shown to demonstrate tangible lifelong results for future 
success; 



 

  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: MASC file or support legislation that will provide a sufficient 
appropriation for universal pre-K in Massachusetts and will achieve the actions necessary to provide access to 
good, quality universal pre-K for all children in Massachusetts. 
 
RATIONALE: This resolution would help ensure that our underserved population of 3 and 4-year-olds will be 
provided with the supports and services necessary for school readiness and lasting success in the classroom and 
for future success. Knowing that these strategies are documented in increasing student success, our resolution 
will level the playing field by helping to ensure equity and beginning the process of closing the achievement gap 
for this vulnerable cohort of children. 
  
  

RESOLUTION 7:  Poverty and Children 
(Note:  This Resolution is a reaffirmation of a 2015 Resolution. Submitted by the Framingham School Committee.)   
  
WHEREAS: One third of the children in Massachusetts are living in or near poverty; and 
  
WHEREAS: The perils of poverty include putting students and families at risk for health, social and emotional 
and educational disadvantage; and 
  
WHEREAS: Students in poverty and at social and emotional risk face obstacles and impediments to their success 
that other students do not confront; and        
  
WHEREAS: There is a direct link between poverty and student and district academic performance, demanding 
our attention and our diligent efforts to address them; and 
  
WHEREAS: The eradication of poverty among children is essential to generating a strong economy and vibrant 
society; 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The Massachusetts Association  of School Committee will  prioritize, as 
a matter of its public policy agenda, and file for and support legislation to support the eradication of poverty 
among children in Massachusetts and advocate for social and economic justice for students and their families 
that will include: 
  

• Support for a revenue stream that supports social and economic priorities for children and families. 
 

• Support for state program and services that serve children at greatest social and emotional risk which 
are easily accessible to students and families. 

• Advocacy for nutrition programs that eradicate hunger among children. 
• Advocacy for healthcare including vision, hearing, dental and mental health through accessible service 

providers. 
• Support for pre-kindergarten programs for all children. 



 

• Advocacy for increasing educational opportunities for children to grow both inside and outside of 
school. 

  
RATIONALE: This resolution would help ensure that our underserved population of school children will be 
provided with the supports and services necessary for lasting success in the classroom and in their future. 
Knowing that by eliminating the ravages of poverty, these strategies have been proven to increase positive 
student outcomes, this resolution will level the playing field by helping to ensure equity and to close the 
achievement gap for this vulnerable cohort of children.        
  
  

RESOLUTION 8:  Resolution for Access to Menstrual Supplies 
(Submitted by the MASC Resolutions Committee) 
  
WHEREAS: Schools have an obligation to serve all students equitably. Every student deserves the reassurance 
that their school restrooms are outfitted with necessities to accommodate their biological needs. Yet, for 
roughly half the US student population, there is a glaring exception to this commitment: menstrual hygiene 
products; and  
  
WHEREAS: Menstrual hygiene products are basic necessities, and the inability to access them affects a student’s 
freedom to study, be healthy, and participate in society with dignity. Studies have shown that when students lack 
access to menstrual hygiene products they skip or miss class, face embarrassment or objectification because of 
period stains, and are limited both academically and socially; and 
  
WHEREAS: Access to menstrual products could be cost prohibitive to many students and menstruating us not a 
luxury but a biological process that necessitates the use of costly products; and 
  
WHEREAS: No student should miss a day of school because they feel ashamed or they do not have access to 
menstrual products; and 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: MASC work with state and federal legislatures to provide additional 
funding to provide free access to menstrual products from the school nurse and in restrooms and locker rooms.       
 
RATIONAL: Proponents assert that menstrual supplies are basic necessities which some students may not have 
on hand in school at any particular moment or may not be able to afford in general.  They view these items, 
similar to other products found in nurses’ offices or in restrooms, as basic, essential commodities for everyday 
use that should be available to all students without charge. 
 

RESOLUTION 9:  Charter School Reform 
(Submitted by the MASC Board of Directors) 
  
WHEREAS:  In many cities and towns, Commonwealth charter schools are imposed upon communities or 



 

subject to expansion over their objections, without local representative oversight, and without regard to the 
impact such a charter school would have on the education of children in the public schools; and 
  
WHEREAS: Charter schools are always fully funded by the sending districts enrolling students there while the 
charter school mitigation fund is subject to appropriation and has not been fully funded in years; and 
  
WHEREAS: Charter schools may retain up to 20 percent of their operating budget and capital costs in reserve 
funds, regional schools may retain only 5 percent of any surplus funds in reserve, while district schools must 
return 100 percent of any unspent funds to their municipality; and 
  
WHEREAS: Without substantial reform of Commonwealth charter school financing, recruitment of students, 
equitable charter school enrollment of representative segments of the population of economically disadvantaged, 
special education, and disabled students remediation of the adverse impact of charter schools cannot be 
addressed; 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the Massachusetts Association of School Committees seek legislative 
action to both address the deleterious effects of charter school funding on certain municipalities and school 
districts across the state and approve a comprehensive set of reforms that includes: 
  

1. Establishment of strict guidelines or regulations to require that charter schools enroll representative 
cross sections of students residing within the school service areas. 

2. Reporting of accurate numbers of students who leave charter schools to return to the sending districts 
or district of residence. 

3. Requiring the MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education to retain and report accurate 
data on enrollment of students with learning disabilities, physical disabilities, economic disadvantage, 
emotional disability and status as racial and linguistic minorities. 

4. State requirements that all charter schools be funded in full by the Commonwealth rather than by 
expropriation of Chapter 70 education aid from the sending cities, towns and regions. 

5. State funding in full of any mitigation funds created to offset the loss of state funding for students who 
become students in charter schools. 

 
RATIONAL: This resolution addresses several areas where charter school critics note that school districts are 
disadvantaged by current policy.  Among these issues are failure to recruit and retain a fair proportion of 
students at risk, English Language Learners, or clients of special education services. The resolution also 
recommends that charter schools should be funded as a discrete budget line item rather than by having sending 
district Chapter 70 funding diverted to charter schools and that the current mitigation program to offset 
temporary losses of district funds be fully funded. 
  
Critics of this resolution may argue that “the money follows the child” and that charter schools represent 
choices for parents and students. They might also cite efforts by some charter schools to recruit students at 
risk. 
 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent  

Date: October 15, 2019 

RE: 2019 CPS Academic Update – MCAS Accountability 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This fall brings our third year of results of MCAS 2.0 and our second year of accountability under the new DESE 

accountability system for grades 3-8 and the first year for Chelmsford High School. This memo provides a 

summary of the accountability of our district and schools.  I will be presenting Chelmsford specific data in my 

presentation tonight.  

  

Improving or Better (Target Percentage of 50% or Higher)  

 71% of all total MA schools were shown to be improving or better.  

o 6 of the 7 schools were shown to be making substantial progress towards meeting targets. 1 

school had moderate progress towards meeting progress 

  

Overall Accountability Classification – Requiring or Not Requiring Assistance or Intervention  

• Overall accountability classification of MCAS schools in MA (N=1,846) o 
76% “Not requiring assistance or intervention”  

▪  All 7 schools (100% of Chelmsford schools) were designated as “Not requiring assistance or   

    intervention”.  

o  12% “Requiring assistance or intervention”  

▪ No Chelmsford schools were designated as “Requiring assistance or intervention”  

o 12% MCAS Schools designated as “Insufficient data”  

▪ Community Education is not a school that tests for MCAS would present  

      as a school with “Insufficient data” from the state. 

• Overall accountability classification for MA districts (N=406) o 92% 

“Not requiring assistance or intervention.”  

▪ The Chelmsford Public Schools district is designated “Not requiring assistance or 

intervention”  

o 6% “Requiring assistance or intervention.” o 2% “Insufficient data”  

 

 

 

 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 
 

 

  

Accountability Categories – Reasons for Overall Classification  

o Accountability categories for MA districts (N=397) 

o   16% “Meeting or exceeding targets”  

o     55% “Substantial progress toward targets”  

▪ The Chelmsford Public Schools are categorized as having “Substantial progress  

   towards targets” (cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage of 66%)  

o     22% “Moderate progress toward targets” 

o     1% “Limited or no progress toward targets” 

o     5% “In need of focused/targeted support”  

o     2% “In need of broad/comprehensive support”  

  

DESE recommendation of what districts should do/not do to understand the new accountability data?  

  

• Do Not:  

o Compare 2018 or 2019 accountability data to historical accountability results 

(percentiles, performance against targets, etc.) from any years under the prior 

accountability system because there are additional indicators, fewer years of data, and 

different comparison groups.  

o Equate 2018 or 2019 accountability categories with historical accountability categories 

and assistance levels because there is no crosswalk between categories and levels.  

o Compare grade 5 or grade 8 science results with previous years’ science results as they 

are different tests.  

o Compare grade 10 results in Math or ELA to previous years’ results as they are 

different tests.   

  

• Do:  

o Review accountability resources on the DESE website 

o Ask questions and learn more about the accountability system  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 1 of 13 

Glossary of 2019 accountability reporting terms 
The sections below correspond to the information displayed on 2019 accountability reports for districts 
and schools. Additional information about the 2019 accountability determinations is available at 
http://www.doe.mass.edu/accountability/lists-tools.html.  

Organization Information 

Region 

The region or group that the district belongs to for the purposes of coordinating assistance and support.  

Title I status 

The Title I status for the district or school in the 2018-2019 school year.  

Federal designation 

School accountability reports will include an indication of whether the school has been assigned a 
federal accountability designation. The federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) requires states to 
identify schools as: in need of comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) if they have a graduation 
rate below 66.7 percent or if they are among the lowest performing 5 percent of Title I schools 
statewide; or in need of targeted support and improvement (TSI) if they have one or more consistently 
underperforming subgroups. Districts do not receive a federal designation.  

Accountability information 

Overall classification 

All Massachusetts districts and schools with sufficient data are classified into one of two accountability 
categories: districts and schools requiring assistance or intervention, and districts and schools not 
requiring assistance or intervention.  

Reason for classification 

School of recognition 
A subset of schools classified as not requiring assistance or intervention are recognized for their 
academic accomplishments. Schools of recognition are identified for high achievement, high growth, 
and exceeding targets.  

Meeting or exceeding targets 
A district or school is identified as meeting or exceeding targets if it has a cumulative criterion-
referenced target percentage of 75 percent or higher and has not otherwise been identified as requiring 
assistance or intervention due to low overall performance, low subgroup performance, low graduation 
rates, or low assessment participation.  

http://www.doe.mass.edu/accountability/lists-tools.html


Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 2 of 13 

Substantial progress toward targets 
A district or school is identified as making substantial progress toward targets if it has a cumulative 
criterion-referenced target percentage from 50 to 74 percent and has not otherwise been identified as 
requiring assistance or intervention due to low overall performance, low subgroup performance, low 
graduation rates, or low assessment participation.  

Moderate progress toward targets 
A district or school is identified as making moderate progress toward targets if it has a cumulative 
criterion-referenced target percentage from 25 to 49 percent and has not otherwise been identified as 
requiring assistance or intervention due to low overall performance, low subgroup performance, low 
graduation rates, or low assessment participation.  

Limited or no progress toward targets 
A district or school is identified as making limited or no progress toward targets if it has a cumulative 
criterion-referenced target percentage below 25 percent and has not otherwise been identified as 
requiring assistance or intervention due to low overall performance, low subgroup performance, low 
graduation rates, or low assessment participation.  

Focused/targeted support 
A school is identified as in need of focused/targeted support if it: is among the lowest performing 10 
percent of schools statewide, as measured by the accountability percentile; has one or more subgroups 
with a subgroup percentile of 5 or below; has a low graduation rate for all students (below 66.7 
percent); and/or has low assessment participation (below 95 percent) for all students or for one or more 
subgroups. A district is identified as in need of focused/targeted support if it has a low graduation rate 
for all students (below 66.7 percent), and/or has low assessment participation (below 95 percent) for all 
students or for one or more subgroups. 

Broad/comprehensive support 
A school is identified as in need of broad/comprehensive support if it is designated underperforming or 
chronically underperforming by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education. A district is 
identified as in need of broad/comprehensive support if it is designated underperforming or chronically 
underperforming by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. 

Insufficient data 
A district or school is identified as having insufficient data if it is new, very small, or does not serve 
tested grades.  

Progress toward improvement targets 

Progress towards improvement targets is reported as the degree to which targets are met, using a 
criterion-referenced measure of performance. The cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage 
combines multiple years of data related to achievement, growth, high school completion, English learner 
(EL) progress, advanced coursework completion, and chronic absenteeism into a single number between 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 3 of 13 

0 and 100. For a group to be considered to be meeting or exceeding targets, it must have a cumulative 
criterion-referenced target percentage of 75 percent or higher.  

Accountability percentile 

An accountability percentile between 1 and 99 is reported for most schools. This number is an indication 
of the school's overall performance relative to other schools that administer similar assessments, and is 
calculated using up to two years of data for all accountability indicators. Accountability percentiles are 
not calculated for districts, or for any school without sufficient achievement and growth data in English 
language arts (ELA) and mathematics.  

Overall results 

Overall progress toward improvement targets 

The criterion-referenced component measures a district’s or school’s progress toward improvement 
targets. The Department uses data from all students in the district or school and the lowest performing 
students in the district or school to determine overall progress toward targets.  

Annual criterion-referenced target percentage 
The annual criterion-referenced target percentage measures each district’s and school’s change in 
performance from one year to the next. For 2019 reporting, most districts and schools have two annual 
criterion-referenced target percentages: one for 2018 (measuring change from 2017 to 2018), and one 
for 2019 (measuring change from 2018 to 2019). 

For each district and school as a whole and for its lowest performing students group, improvement 
targets are set for each of the accountability indicators. Based on each target and actual performance, 
DESE assigns 0 to 4 points for each indicator. For the all students group, the actual points earned and the 
total possible points are reported for each indicator. The points earned are combined, weighted, and 
calculated into a percentage of possible points for the all students group. The same is done for the 
lowest performing students group. The two percentage of possible points values are averaged, resulting 
in the school’s annual criterion-referenced target percentage. The goal is to earn a target percentage of 
75 or higher, which indicates that on average, the district or school is meeting or exceeding targets for 
each accountability indicator. 

For districts and for any school that serves a combination of grades 3 through 8 and grade 9 through 12, 
progress toward targets for each of the accountability indicators is measured separately for all students 
and the lowest performing students in non-high school gradespan and high school gradespan, resulting 
in one criterion-referenced target percentage for the non-high school gradespan and one for the high 
school gradespan. Those values are then weighted according to the proportion of enrolled students in 
the district or school, and are combined into a single annual criterion-referenced target percentage for 
the district or school. 
  



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 4 of 13 

Weight 
The weight applied to each annual criterion-referenced target percentage used in the cumulative 
criterion-referenced target percentage calculation. For 2019 reporting, more weight is given to data 
from the most recent year (e.g., 40 percent for 2018 and 60 percent for 2019).   

Cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage 
The cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage is reported as the degree to which targets have 
been met. Using the annual criterion-referenced target percentages from 2018 and 2019, DESE 
produces a single, cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage that represents the district’s or 
school’s overall progress towards improvement targets. If a district or school only has a 2019 annual 
criterion-referenced target percentage, that percentage serves as the cumulative criterion-referenced 
target percentage.  

Subgroup results 

Student groups 

Accountability determinations are made for the district or school as a whole and for up to 11 subgroups. 
Data are reported for each subgroup in a district or school that has sufficient data (e.g., groups of 20 or 
more students).  

Overall progress toward improvement targets 

For each subgroup in a district or school, progress toward improvement targets is reported using the 
annual and cumulative criterion-referenced target percentages described above. The overall 
accountability determination for a subgroup is reported as the degree to which targets have been met 
using results for all students in the subgroup. The Department does not identify the lowest performing 
students within a subgroup.  

Subgroup percentiles 

Subgroup percentiles are used to identify schools with low performing subgroups. The subgroup 
percentile is calculated using the same methodology used to calculate the accountability percentile, and 
measures a group’s overall performance relative to the performance of the same subgroup statewide in 
schools that serve similar grades (e.g., comparing the economically disadvantaged subgroup in one high 
school to all other economically disadvantaged subgroups in high schools statewide). Any school with 
one or more groups with a subgroup percentile of 5 or below is identified as in need of focused/targeted 
support. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 5 of 13 

Detailed data for each indicator 

Achievement (English language arts, mathematics, and science) 

Students in non-high school grades (3 through 8) take the Next Generation MCAS assessments in ELA 
and mathematics, and achievement on these assessments is measured separately using the average 
composite scaled score. The average composite scaled score ranges from 440 to 560, is reported at the 
district, school, and subgroup level, and is calculated by averaging the scaled scores for all students who 
participated in the Next Generation MCAS and MCAS-Alt assessments in that subject.  

Students in high school (grade 10) take the Next Generation MCAS assessments in ELA and mathematics, 
and students in grade 5, 8, and 10 take the science MCAS assessments. Achievement on these 
assessments is measured separately using the Composite Performance Index (CPI). The CPI is a 100-
point index that assigns 100, 75, 50, 25, or 0 points to each student participating in the grade 10 and 
science MCAS and MCAS-Alt tests based on their achievement. The CPI is a measure of the extent to 
which all students are progressing toward proficiency. When all students in a group score Proficient or 
Advanced (based on the legacy MCAS achievement levels), the group’s CPI will be 100. The CPI is 
calculated by dividing the total number of points by the number of students in the group. The result is a 
number between 0 and 100.  

2018 Achievement 
The achievement for the group in 2018. 

2019 Achievement 
The achievement for the group in 2019. 

Change 
The change in achievement from the prior year to the current year.  

Target 
The achievement target for the group in the current year. 

N 
The number of students whose assessment results were included in the 2019 achievement calculation 
for a given student group. For schools, this number includes only those students enrolled in the school 
on or before October 1 and who took MCAS or MCAS-Alt tests in the same school. The district N figure 
includes students in out-of-district placements (i.e., those who attend a non-public school at public 
expense) and any students who took MCAS or MCAS-Alt tests while enrolled in the district, regardless of 
when they enrolled, except for the district’s lowest performing students group. At the district level, data 
for the lowest performing students group does not include students enrolled after October 1 or students 
in out-of-district placements. Additionally, all ELs in their first year of U.S. schooling are excluded from 
the N figure for any school or group, as are students who did not complete testing. A group must have 
results for at least 20 students in order for data to be reported for this indicator. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 6 of 13 

  



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 7 of 13 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Growth (English language arts and mathematics) 

All groups (districts, schools, and subgroups) are expected to demonstrate annual growth in student 
performance. Massachusetts uses Student Growth Percentiles (SGP) to measure how a group of 
students’ achievement has grown or changed over time. SGPs are reported separately for ELA and 
mathematics at the district, school, and subgroup level.  

2019 Mean SGP 
The average SGP for the group in 2019. 

N 
The number of students whose assessment results were included in the 2019 growth calculation for a 
given student group. This number includes only those students enrolled in the school or district on or 
before October 1 and who were assessed in the same school or district. The district N figure includes 
students in out-of-district placements (i.e., those who attend a non-public school at public expense), 
except for the district’s lowest performing students group. At the district level, data for the lowest 
performing students group does not include students in out-of-district placements. All ELs in their first 
year of U.S. schooling are excluded from the N figure, as are students who did not complete testing or 
for whom ESE does not have consecutive years of assessment results (for example, third grade 
students). A group must have results for at least 20 students in order for data to be reported for this 
indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group (0, 1, 2, 3, or 4).  

Reason 
A description of the group’s student growth results: Exceeded Typical Growth (4 points); Typical Growth 
– High (3 points); Typical Growth – Low (2 points); Low Growth (1 point); or Very Low Growth (0 points). 

Four-year cohort graduation rate 

Accountability determinations for districts and schools serving grades 9 through 12 will include four-year 
cohort graduation rate data. For accountability determinations in any given year, high school completion 
data are lagged. The 2019 accountability determinations use the four-year cohort graduation rate from 
2018. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 8 of 13 

2017 Rate 
The cohort graduation rate for the group in 2017.  

2018 Rate 
The cohort graduation rate for the group in 2018.  

Change 
The change in the cohort graduation rate from the prior year to the current year.  

Target 
The four-year cohort graduation rate target for the group in the current year.  

N 
The number of students in the cohort. A group must have at least 20 students enrolled in order for data 
to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Extended engagement rate 

Accountability determinations for districts and schools serving grades 9 through 12 will include annual 
extended engagement rate data. The extended engagement rate is the total of the five-year cohort 
graduation rate plus the percentage of students from the cohort that remain enrolled in the school after 
five years. For accountability determinations in any given year, high school completion data are lagged. 
The 2019 accountability determinations use the extended engagement rate from 2017. 

2016 Rate 
The extended engagement rate for the group in 2016.  

2017 Rate 
The extended engagement rate for the group in 2017.  

Change 
The change in the extended engagement rate from the prior year to the current year. 

Target 
The extended engagement graduation rate target for the group in the current year.  



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 9 of 13 

N 
The number of students in the cohort. A group must have at least 20 students enrolled in order for data 
to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Annual dropout rate 

Accountability determinations for districts and schools serving grades 9 through 12 will include annual 
dropout rate data. For accountability determinations in any given year, high school completion data are 
lagged. The 2019 accountability determinations use the annual dropout rate from 2018. 

2017 rate 
The annual dropout rate for the group in 2017. 

2018 Rate 
The annual dropout rate for the group in 2018. 

Change 
The change in the annual dropout rate from the prior year to the current year.  

Target 
The annual dropout rate target for the group in the current year. 

N 
The number of students in the group. A group must have at least 20 students enrolled in order for data 
to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 10 of 13 

Progress toward attaining English language proficiency  

Districts and schools that have at least 20 English learners with results from the ACCESS for ELLs 
assessment will have a measure of progress made by ELs toward achieving English proficiency. This is 
measured by calculating the percentage of students who meet annual targets that keep them on track 
to attaining English proficiency over six years, based on results from the ACCESS for ELLs assessment. 
Data are reported for this indicators for the all students and the EL and Former EL groups only.  

2018 Rate 
The percentage of students meeting annual English language proficiency targets in 2018. 

2019 Rate 
The percentage of students meeting annual English language proficiency targets in 2019. 

Change 
The change in the rate from the prior year to the current year. 

Target 
The target rate for the group in the current year. 

N 
The number of students in the group. A group must have ACCESS for ELLs results for at least 20 students 
in order for data to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Chronic absenteeism 

Chronic absenteeism is defined as the percentage of students missing 10 percent or more of their days 
in membership. The chronic absenteeism rate includes both excused and unexcused absences, and is 
calculated for students in grades 1 through 12. In order to be included in a school’s chronic absenteeism 
rate, a student must be enrolled in the school for at least 20 days at any point in the school year. 
However, if a student is enrolled in multiple schools within the same district in a single school year, the 
student is excluded from school-level chronic absenteeism rates, but is included in the district rate. 

2018 Rate 
The percentage of students who were chronically absent 2018. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 11 of 13 

2019 Rate 
The percentage of students who were chronically absent in 2019. 

Change 
The change in the chronic absenteeism rate from the prior year to the current year. 

Target 
The chronic absenteeism rate target for the group in the current year. 

N 
The number of enrolled students in the group. A group must have at least 20 students enrolled in order 
for data to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Advanced coursework completion 

District and school accountability determinations include a measure of advanced coursework 
completion. This indicator is reported as the percentage of all students enrolled in 11th and 12th grade 
that achieve a passing score in at least one advanced course, including but not limited to Advanced 
Placement (AP), International Baccalaureate (IB), Project Lead the Way (PLTW), dual enrollment for 
post-secondary credit, Chapter 74-approved vocational/technical secondary cooperative education 
programs and Articulation Agreement courses, and other DESE-selected rigorous courses. This indicator 
is included in the results for any district, school, or subgroup enrolling students in grades 11 and 12.  

2018 Rate 
The percentage of 11th and 12th graders who completed advanced coursework in 2018. 

2019 Rate 
The percentage of 11th and 12th graders who completed advanced coursework in 2019. 

Change 
The change in the advanced coursework completion rate from the prior year to the current year. 

Target 
The advanced coursework completion rate target for the group in the current year. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 12 of 13 

N 
The number students in the group. A group must have at least 20 students enrolled in 11th and 12th 
grade in order for data to be reported for this indicator. 

Points 
The points awarded to the group for making improvement relative to the group’s own annual target (0, 
1, 2, 3, or 4). To be considered on target, a group must earn 3 points. A group that scores above target is 
awarded 4 points. 

Reason 
A description of the group’s improvement relative to its own annual target: Exceeded Target (4 points); 
Met Target (3 points); Improved Below Target (2 points); No Change (1 points); or Declined (0 points). 

Assessment participation 

Assessment participation rates are calculated separately for ELA, mathematics, and science, for each 
district and school with at least 20 students enrolled in tested grades. Each district and school as a whole 
is expected to maintain a participation rate of 95 percent or higher for each subject-area test.  

At the subgroup level, assessment participation is calculated for the group as a whole, with all subjects 
combined (e.g., measuring the percentage of ELA, mathematics, and science tests combined that were 
taken by the group). Rates are calculated for each subgroup that has 20 or more students enrolled in at 
least one subject. Each district and school is expected to maintain a combined-subject participation rate 
of 95 percent or higher for each subgroup.  

Regardless of the reporting level (e.g., overall district or school rates or subgroup rates), participation is 
calculated two ways for use in accountability determinations. First, the 2019 participation rate is 
calculated. If the actual 2019 participation rate is lower than 95 percent, that rate will be compared to 
the most recent two-year assessment participation rate for the group or subject (e.g., the sum of the 
2018 and 2019 tested students, divided by the sum of the 2018 and 2019 enrolled students). The higher 
of the two resulting rates will be factored into the district’s or school’s overall accountability 
determination. 

Any district or school with a participation rate below 95 percent for the district or school as a whole or 
for any subgroup will be classified as requiring assistance or intervention, regardless of its performance 
on other accountability measures. For accountability purposes, participation calculations include district, 
school, and subgroup participation in MCAS and ACCESS for ELLs assessments.  

Enrolled 
The number of students enrolled in the group who were expected to participate in the assessment in 
2019. At the district or school level, there must be at least 20 students enrolled in order for data to be 
reported for this measure. At the subgroup level, there must be 20 students enrolled in at least one 
subject in order for data to be reported for this measure. 



Last updated August 27, 2019 

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education – Page 13 of 13 

Assessed 
The number of students who participated in the assessment in 2019. 

% 
The percentage of students who participated in the assessment in 2019. 

Met Target? 
An indication of whether the group met the 95 percent participation rate requirement, reported as 
“Yes” or “No.” 

Years in Rate 
An indication of whether the group’s participation rate is based on one or two years of assessment data, 
reported as “1” or “2.” 



Next-Generation MCAS
Accountability 

Chelmsford Public Schools



Tonight’s 
Agenda

• Accountability Review Grades 3-8
• District Accountability Overview – All 
Schools/Levels
• School Accountability Grades 3-8
• Accountability Review Grade 10
• School Accountability Grade 10
• Next Steps
• Questions



Accountability Indicators 
Grades 3-8

1. Criterion-Referenced 
2. Percentile Rating

3. Proficiency Levels & Parent Reporting



Criterion-Referenced Component1 Criterion-Referenced Component1



Criterion-
referenced 
component

Points assigned based on progress toward target for each indicator for the 
all students group, the lowest performing students group, & each subgroup 
with sufficient data:

5

Category Declined
No 

change
Improved

Met 
target

Exceeded 
target

Points 0 1 2 3 4

Target % 0% 25% 50% 75% 100%



Weighting of indicators Grades 3-8

6

Indicator Measures
Weighting (3:1)

With EL No EL

Achievement

• ELA, math, & science achievement values
Ø ELA (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)
Ø Math (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)
Ø Science (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)

60% 67.5%

Student Growth • ELA & math SGPs (Mean from 1-99) 20% 22.5%
English Language 
Proficiency

• Percent of ELs making progress towards 
attaining English language proficiency

10%

Additional Indicators • Chronic absenteeism rate 10% 10%



Cumulative 
criterion-

referenced 
calculation

• Step 1: Calculate the annual criterion-referenced target percentage for each year separately (2018 & 2019)

• Step 2: Calculate the cumulative criterion-referenced target percentage
• Districts, schools, or groups with two annual criterion-referenced percentages (2018 & 2019) will use a 40/60 

weighting in the calculation of the overall criterion-referenced target percentages 
• In districts, schools, or groups with no 2018 annual percentage, the cumulative criterion-referenced target 

percentage will be the 2019 percentage (100%)

7

2018 2019
Annual criterion-referenced target 
percentage (%)

68 83

Weight (%) 40 60

Cumulative criterion-referenced target 
percentage
(2018 x 40%) + (2019 x 60%)

77%



2 Normative Component



Normative Component Grades 3-8

9

Accountability Percentile (1-99)
Identifies lowest performing schools in the state

Calculated using all available indicators for schools

Comparison of similar schools 
Same calculation for each subgroup



3 Proficiency Levels – Parent Reporting



Proficiency 
Levels/Reports –

ELA, Math, & 
Science Grades 3-

8



Proficiency 
Levels/Reports –

ELA and Math 
Grades 3-8



Proficiency 
Levels/Parent 

Report –
Science 5 & 8



District Level Data



















2019 Annual
Dart & MV
Criterion-Referenced
Target Percentage

Westford 81%

Ashland 80%

Andover 77%

Chelmsford 75%

Natick 72%

Marshfield 71%

Shrewsbury 69%

Melrose 63%

North Andover 60%

Billerica 59%

Wakefield 56%

Mansfield 43%

North Attleborough 43% 



2019 Annual
Dart & MV
Criterion-Referenced
Target Percentage

Ashland 80%

Chelmsford 75%

Natick 72% 

Marshfield 71%

Shrewsbury 69%

Melrose 63%

North Andover 60%

Billerica 59%

Wakefield 56%

Mansfield 43%

North Attleborough 43% 

Westford 81%

Andover 77%





Chelmsford & Westford Accountability

Chelmsford Westford
Criterion-reference % Percentile Criterion-Reference % Percentile

Chelmsford High School 60% 85 Andover Academy 79% 93

Parker Middle School 69% 82 Stoneybrook Middle School 70% 86

McCarthy Middle School 73% 81 Blanchard Middle School 72% 89





Chelmsford & Andover Accountability

Chelmsford Andover
Criterion-reference % Percentile Criterion-Reference % Percentile

Chelmsford High School 60% 85 Andover High School 77% 87

Parker Middle School 69% 82 West Middle School 70% 84

McCarthy Middle School 73% 81 Wood Middle School 69% 78

Doherty Middle School 38% 76



School Level Data



Progress towards 
improvement  targets

Accountability 
Percentile

52% - Meeting targets 77

Byam Elementary School

Indicators to Review:
• ELA Achievement -Economically Disadvantage 

and High Needs Subgroups
• Chronic Absenteeism

Indicators of Success:
• Mathematics Achievement – All Subgroups
• Typical Growth in ELA and Mathematics



Progress towards 
improvement  targets

Accountability 
Percentile

57% - Meeting targets 82

Center Elementary School

Indicators of Success:
• High Growth in ELA All Students
• Exceeded Growth Mathematics – All Students

Indicators to Review:
• ELA and Mathematic Achievement -All Subgroup
• Chronic Absenteeism 



Progress towards 
improvement  targets Accountability Percentile

39% - Meeting targets 64

Harrington Elementary School

Indicators to Review:
• ELA Achievement – All Subgroups
• Low Growth – Economically Disadvantaged 

Indicators of Success:
• Typical Growth
• High Growth in ELA and Mathematics – All 

Students. 
• Exceeded Target - Chronic Absenteeism



Progress towards 
improvement  targets Accountability Percentile

37% - Meeting targets 75

South Row Elementary School

Indicators to Review:
• ELA and Mathematics Achievement –All 

Subgroups
• Growth ELA
• Chronic Absenteeism

Indicators of Success:
• Typical Growth 
• High Growth Mathematics



Progress towards 
improvement  targets Accountability Percentile

69% - Meeting targets 82

Parker Middle School

Indicators to Review:
• Continuation and  increases all indicators

Indicators of Success:
• ELA, Mathematics Achievement, and Science –

All Subgroups
• Typical Growth
• High and Exceeded Growth - ELA and 

Mathematics All Subgroups
• Chronic Absenteeism 



Progress towards 
improvement  targets Accountability Percentile

73% - Meeting targets 81

McCarthy Middle School

Indicators to Review:
• ELA Achievement -Economically Disadvantage
• Science Achievement – Special Education
• Chronic Absenteeism – Economically

Disadvantaged – Non-Hispanic Multi-Race -
Hispanic/Latino

Indicators of Success:
• ELA, Mathematics Achievement, and Science 
• Typical Growth
• High and Exceeded Growth - ELA and 

Mathematics All Subgroups



Chelmsford High School



Weighting of indicators High School
Indicator Measures

Weighting (3:1)

With EL No EL

Achievement

• ELA, math, & science achievement values
Ø ELA (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)
Ø Math (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)
Ø Science (AVG. Scaled Score – 440-560)

40% 47.5%

Student Growth • ELA & math SGPs (Mean from 1-99) 20% 22.5%

High School 
Completion

• Four-year cohort graduation rate
• Extended engagement rate
• Annual dropout rate

20% 20%

English Language 
Proficiency

• Percent of ELs making progress towards 
attaining English language proficiency

10%

Additional Indicators • Chronic absenteeism rate 10% 10%

37



Progress 
towards 

improvement  
targets

Accountability 
Percentile

60% - Meeting 
targets 85

Chelmsford High School

Indicators to Review:
• ELA and Mathematic Achievement -Economically 

Disadvantaged
• Science Achievement
• 4-Year Cohort Graduation Rate
• Chronic Absenteeism

Indicators of Success:
• ELA and  Mathematics Achievement 
• Typical Growth
• High and Exceeded Growth - Mathematics All 

Subgroups
• ELA High Growth – All Students
• 5-Year Engagement Rate – Exceeded Target 



Next Steps

Continue with data meetings – Develop action plans

Identify cohorts of students for intervention

Develop specific lessons for strands and domains - current students

Correlate internal benchmarks with MCAS standards

Create a plan for absenteeism

HS – Review 4-year graduation interventions - options 

Review programming for change

Review DESE guidance documents

Collaborate between grade levels/schools 



Questions?



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools  
 Members of the School Committee  
 
From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   October 11, 2019 

Re: FY20 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July – September, 2019) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through September of 2019 for the $ 61M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2019), for 
the student activity accounts of Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 
 
I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are on target at this point of the 
fiscal year. 
 
Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 1,270,562 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for cost of living wage adjustments (COLA) and lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable 
by $ 1,270,562.   
 
The FY20 local budget has one line item (account) for the salary reserve for COLA totaling $ 827,574.  
The new collective bargaining agreement for teachers has not been settled to date, therefore this 
favorable variance will remain as a separate line item until the contract is settled with a negotiated 
percent increase.  The new collective bargaining agreement for professional support personnel (PSPs) 
has been settled, and a 2% COLA increase was reflected on the first pay date of the school year in 
September.  In a separate memo, I will be presenting a budget transfer of $ 92,492 from the Salary 
Reserve COLA account to the 35+ accounts where PSP labor costs are recorded.   
 
The FY20 local budget has one line item (account) of $ 110,096 to account for the lane changes for 
employees who achieved a higher degree (i.e. bachelor’s degree to master’s degree).  In a separate 
memo, I will be presenting a budget transfer of $ 83,545 to move funds from the one line (account) into 
the different labor account numbers associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  The employee’s new salary was reflected on their first pay date of the school year.  After this 
transfer, the lane change account will have a favorable variance of $ 26,551. 
 
The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an  



 
 
internal transfer teacher who was at a master’s Step 11 is now in that position, the account is 
unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 243,000. 
 
Page 7 - 8 Specialist Teachers: $ 64,289 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, and ELL).  The category is favorable for the same reasons as noted above with 
the general ed teacher’s category.  This category also has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS 
revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth 
quarter of FY20, and the category will be more favorable. 
 
Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 2,782,928) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local account (1930), 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510).  At this time, all of 
the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 6.340M total 
of the $ 6.650M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY20 
transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not 
bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to 
date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below is a 
summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 
   
 7/1/19 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/19 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts   
Oct -June 

2020 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2020 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account *     3,557,653 6,650,000  
Circuit Breaker 1,994,905 815,397 2,810,302 2,992,566 5,802,868 (2,750,000) 3,052,868 
School Choice Original 
Offset 

    175,000 (175,000)  

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

    167,347 (131,468)  

Total      3,593,532  
 
 7/1/19 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/19 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Oct – June 
2020 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2020 
Estimated 
Balance 

School Choice  1,629,340 78,335 1,707,675 171,665 1,879,340  1,640,976 
Offset for SPED OOD      (175,000)  
Offset for 1:1 initiative      (63,364)  
 
*The original budget amount of $ 3,557,653 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount 
of $ 2,750,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 175,000, and the Valley Collaborative tuition 
credit/refund in the amount of $ 167,347 to match the spring 2019 Town Meeting appropriated budget 
of $ 61,000,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time of finalizing the FY19 budget, the 
circuit breaker figures have been released by MA DESE, with an annual FY20 total payment of  
$ 2,992,566.  This is $ 242,566 higher than previously anticipated/budgeted. 
 
The FY19 4th quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 815,397 was received 
July 2, 2019, therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY19, rather, recorded as revenue in FY20.  If all 
four (4) quarterly circuit breaker revenue payments of $ 748,141 are received in FY20, totaling  
$ 2,992,566, the total circuit breaker balance (before any offsets) will be $ 5,802,868.  After the offset of 
$ 2,750,000 (transferring actuals from the local budget account to the circuit breaker fund), the reserve 
balance in the circuit breaker fund will be $ 3,052,868 on June 30, 2020, the FY20 fiscal year end.  The  
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

difference between the estimated circuit breaker revenue ($ 2.750M) and the actual revenue ($ 3M) 
creates another surplus as described above.  These amounts are all prior to the Valley Collaborative 
credit described below.   
 
**As presented in the FY20 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit 
from Valley Collaborative in FY20, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to 
retain at fiscal year end.  The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or 
credited to Valley’s partner districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is 
to receive a credit of $ 131,468.01.  While this funding should be considered “one time” revenue, the 
original budget reflected $ 167,347 to be used to offset the FY20 local operating budget as it directly 
relates to special education tuition.  Since the credit was less by $ 35,879, a greater offset to circuit 
breaker would be recommended.  We’ll continue to monitor the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the 
appropriate offset, also keeping in mind the level of reserve that may be held in the circuit breaker fund. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200         770.00            .00       4,430.00   14.8% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200          45.00            .00         155.00   22.5% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSES       22,500           0      22,500      11,055.38       3,500.00       7,944.62   64.7%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    29,900           0      29,900      11,870.38       3,500.00      14,529.62   51.4%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       18,918           0      18,918            .00            .00      18,918.00     .0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      196,350           0     196,350      52,863.44     143,486.48            .08  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-MEDI       60,000           0      60,000       6,923.09      43,846.11       9,230.80   84.6%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY SALA       55,586           0      55,586      14,965.51      40,620.67           -.18  100.0%*
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         138.99         126.14       9,734.87    2.7% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN       38,049           0      38,049      12,512.93         535.00      25,001.07   34.3%*

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     378,903           0     378,903      87,403.96     228,614.40      62,884.64   83.4%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,579           0      11,579            .00            .00      11,579.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALARY      150,000           0     150,000      40,384.61     109,615.37            .02  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA       54,205           0      54,205      14,593.53      39,611.01            .46  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       2,200.37       1,625.04         174.59   95.6%*
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EXP       15,000           0      15,000       4,190.17            .00      10,809.83   27.9%*

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               234,784           0     234,784      61,368.68     150,851.42      22,563.90   90.4%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINISTRA      325,000           0     325,000      47,194.41      20,808.17     256,997.42   20.9% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0lHyyOfcTU7YuoDxQdZGYzaCCAhvYuVOZ24kHn/YqwPoLtHBCCr%2B/K7XJILQn0X3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2BuwA9OaVRJ5sgOTo0EPG97kVuwLcozmklNF3sQjGnRE8vbybQ57F/t9OGBcDV1k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VjtF/s2cWmSThTEUOs0NV4n/H5n9HDkO7nklfIVd2LadzKdLNwvZfMvQjwRnF7Im&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZJrxu2Posbj6SfUuu%2B2hXcscmRzA1879zTyQLHPkRQfyk4KHYODc7Nep54CIzqS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Isg6PdH63VP3q8igMg%2B6Ry72thIz0DsM9Apo8%2BHsyPeX/UQkGDGisRF7LTN8A5J4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CB9FjpwN%2BUrYAvXqjuqsb3aWUDeZwRZFprt9IEr%2BttrAEVjJLpx4mAaKoOAHEtu8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNp5A/0ihZqqRKsWefMk//3asSZiDHI/dBdHwTeJjpPrf5bgZj3REPDnGmZpC4UL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjWSXUqrhKo7uEtvgTHmV5DPtNxiRTTIf1T59TO6Vsbpi5dLI5CBczANnEr2wCW7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=woQIXvwIz0rG6owEth8n8TOG9%2BwgN18X60zRWWZEYSTcGLRTQeUOqUhI0km%2B73DA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3pbafEU4rifHQ/NEVnIhnFpF5wElOVtnMn9kt55dyzTk8iacdtx/YiyHk18lNpL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PkHcK9vuzWKCETZz66N0w703H7pmmy7E7RjgY68BgfxZXW%2BN%2BgCTe1afrwCyzdU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cl6%2Bbr4BeNwykRkf%2BgBiOeEQSsexGe9G3MPItKn/bDuv3MM6wE6zgzVghqozuh1I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qSJy6s9e%2BHAa0iTAnNJpQXWRw7U5Zk9l32iYgX05BxEcDLdT0t%2Bw7mP%2BEuH4PABt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIuWLYXyn2YDqSTrsXYPdxulbl7hR2rPAL7BTihtefH0TNco3JaGHRxKv4rAhtbE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M88bQSKaTwR5KGa0kzJMi0MqVy57/44ZEcGcmyg2qBu0I806CYFEQs2/we/jFWMI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=On%2BjmWFNpX4b4gZ4mEi5AgTB0oiGA50NQxX45HhdurR2l6A7wIIRW9XKfHyXKsRv&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       8,031.87       2,905.56      25,262.57   30.2%*
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      195,000           0     195,000     137,748.19      11,267.00      45,984.81   76.4%*
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & CONF        6,500           0       6,500         605.87         200.00       5,694.13   12.4% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500         174.00          85.00       6,241.00    4.0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      570,700           0     570,700     193,754.34      35,265.73     341,679.93   40.1%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MANAGE      125,222           0     125,222      33,713.61      91,508.37            .02  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECRETA      242,878           0     242,878      65,390.29     177,487.93           -.22  100.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR SV       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-SUP        3,100           0       3,100         293.47            .00       2,806.53    9.5% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-OTH       11,716           0      11,716         467.13         777.60      10,471.27   10.6% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               397,916           0     397,916      99,864.50     269,773.90      28,277.60   92.9%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      128,222           0     128,222      33,713.61      91,508.37       3,000.02   97.7%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES CO       30,308           0      30,308       8,159.90      22,148.22           -.12  100.0%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       85,746           0      85,746      23,550.34      62,660.29        -464.63  100.5%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000          41.99            .00      44,958.01     .1% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000            .00          95.94       1,904.06    4.8% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSES       10,531           0      10,531         785.00            .00       9,746.00    7.5% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    301,807           0     301,807      66,250.84     176,412.82      59,143.34   80.4%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000           0      75,000       6,938.02            .00      68,061.98    9.3% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPED C       45,000           0      45,000       3,293.65            .00      41,706.35    7.3% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000           0     120,000      10,231.67            .00     109,768.33    8.5%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SETTLE       20,000           0      20,000       7,000.00            .00      13,000.00   35.0%*

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3n4y1nu1k2zQkhkihy8GbzqNXuTtVUVDDFdKoI%2BPpo2vCWVl%2B4XHB6lQnT2QETH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzE1iCbhFoQc8Nkj%2BEQEHaZw/0s6ieeUQdLv8qUXQKXZnICNFFfVQRKCyniM1x3q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uv91TF/VyZwrUyUysXieCn32WkxYBsZQkZTblGBd4y4bGVAonX4n/LnLo8jiel60&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCyntbtmH2txSHr6L2F7la9QhMCeid/gl6nGtgp%2BSATXeqjjtQC/xjkvVAMuDT6B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6p3TafJEVG%2BEeR5DQkBzYdgCol5q9yHApMiGfVuTnttN8aQNMZfX132e251/Cy6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K16rmPchUpmuhMZeOj7T4NViYUyM%2Bf1KtOTVL3WzFELR0w3UbOhl09Uj4u6o/QPQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLJbI9NR/8gtGq28T81C8X6ToXDju9zCo33C2o8xozThmk1xjtzgPMSr5bxoIeGr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZ9evTellHyczzydungHdjbyxQQ50qCef3b8IouhR6l48MVer8E2RiOEro4ZQka7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bF6RFVZFNZt08k1BRPIr4RlYEcw9w5iYB8Cng6w3%2BfvBzlaEBj5QW8kMb6mJnkQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hH1VWgAV7BQfpefVbY5p6GJXMGqGygATNnBkWpgAidqko%2B6KRZKTRIUB5oqv1UQt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcythgKOepoR1Wdd4ZW66L9uFiYRctqf5y%2BwGDthfzJHn1ssyc9qEBOn30991chX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2NW/tU%2BsIT5xGTSBzNhsNL8WyaqUoNVXigqjjUrIG48HM%2BkE%2Bwb0xLWzoTZE8S9e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LLTXw/UpEEpCzF7NkaEsEUR1oQVradICVEhdpGnzTN5273zZPCzUDwIk1Y0V2hW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OIGe8798dZc5bgg6DtVkoyLQZkaNtWF%2B%2BHtocysi8iw5K6vrl494oTaFr2yDXe4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxhioXY6DbfXwubv5WkmFSmyT2DqvtX6k78oiZ2TcCyv034VNmanxFBJpQyesjlT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcEm4vBOcT6bz5QCj5msdN9OaJYku%2BLjw8jqMG9VWRQlSbL0LBgaPbNAYoYBWrQ2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYso/FBgR4zpFbF3E5f0k0Qu/E5rDfXCZUy9p5vjqnBCj57zs3xAj3fJr8m7//tq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4HAF3xLpjIgisO%2BHqXvpOtfJH0yroBrJgXftfXEDoxas%2BJbMkmwjgd1W7npefBS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G43Ai5UyUY0LZY3zGzpikynxyagNsMAV2iB1Uhc5mNVxM5oKkkVfqMkxnZZfUcmp&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000       7,000.00            .00      13,000.00   35.0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      125,222           0     125,222      33,713.61      91,508.37            .02  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES      188,977           0     188,977      50,878.45     138,098.65           -.10  100.0%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      11,990.00       5,687.50      42,322.50   29.5%*
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATERIAL       10,000           0      10,000       6,170.05       2,529.30       1,300.65   87.0%*
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       75,000           0      75,000            .00       6,266.00      68,734.00    8.4% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000         753.41            .00       8,246.59    8.4% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHNOLO       40,000           0      40,000       7,221.63       8,106.73      24,671.64   38.3%*
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      357,048           0     357,048      83,528.27     226,719.59      46,800.14   86.9%*
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICES      389,000           0     389,000      35,831.04     142,091.41     211,077.55   45.7%*

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,261,747           0   1,261,747     230,086.46     621,007.55     410,652.99   67.5%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,144,290           0   1,144,290     322,766.72     821,523.98           -.70  100.0%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       36,048           0      36,048       9,899.33            .00      26,148.67   27.5%*
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPENDS        9,000      -4,000       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMENT       10,000           0      10,000       2,183.64       1,831.48       5,984.88   40.2%*
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       35,000           0      35,000      10,450.00       4,800.00      19,750.00   43.6%*
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR COO        1,500           0       1,500         138.99            .00       1,361.01    9.3% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       4,900.27            .00          99.73   98.0%*
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED SERV        7,000           0       7,000         419.52         547.04       6,033.44   13.8% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTANT      104,560           0     104,560      28,150.78      76,409.26           -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVISIO      125,222           0     125,222      33,713.61      91,508.37            .02  100.0%*
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY COU          750           0         750         450.00          18.13         281.87   62.4%*
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVISIO        4,500       9,855      14,355       7,915.19       5,079.17       1,360.64   90.5%*
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        3,500           0       3,500       1,858.00         299.95       1,342.05   61.7%*
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        3,000           0       3,000         183.28            .00       2,816.72    6.1% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000      -9,855       5,145       3,705.00       1,440.00            .00  100.0%*
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESSION      407,174      -5,635     401,539     104,081.87     295,697.00       1,760.13   99.6%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETARIE       84,250           0      84,250      22,649.67      31,171.97      30,428.36   63.9%*
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERVISO      107,861           0     107,861      29,039.50      78,821.50            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             2,113,655      -9,635   2,104,020     582,505.37   1,409,147.85     112,366.78   94.7%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W94W%2BP7Kx7ZaGxwKqNOohDH4C//zP8rjO2Rvnft0SuP1Mlsc8CwRDXumrPJa/2oZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkAt9ZWCs3oOBJtP1iSIRbkhg2b22Mc6zLXPcqeEg/fJroOJS/lg1X9w9ryIqegN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jNpYYu%2BFzF4BD4vOlwPrnHvOcU4/QSEAqaBbiCuW%2Bt50xv5Lq3B3HcvCDXVsmYkW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2Byef4HnXYWjhjDx9OT6tF6q2FdHQTYDWuUDQDqjyNON9LAN7VQXbirwffypy7lw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XM53jC4cazQFFKQvn89mHXJ1PF7Bw3LiHlhZxlstA4xXJUGRZdYOZjRdBo5W/eeg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfFYWayqhJG%2BFKqP8Yk4qPNDISZDlUA6xZtERiNGcn0id3KI5mMXCr9RiIUistDN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf3sfsTI1HTblCXZpN63C%2BZ5B%2B6IcvTU4%2BSFThZPtMo2AyX9YTgSK/pP3TlpiKIV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9i58I7ZrM3CjhXalrF63WrB%2BJsr11PBS/ZiNsLxJzsJz1G%2B7t/heqT5j6kSC0cMh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GwSjoWxmSQuBkk0Z%2BVXQMPFrVVHmYLGUlrwWiqjtXS0NTdvJHM4j2JXxXN/1UhZs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kS%2B6v/Lf28Mx8lAPTVoG320r2iZOdl6VwsAlxfYFLzf9ucL6znZ4NbY48IMFUhVw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2VaBn4RDgh9vXpCdPBpbtWJggRCsKSR6q3qjkhdx%2BBweVUMBP0YACke/u1lty52&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=re/Aljns%2BzU%2B4ieieoWiqHRGbUR09Xr3yKbe1SQg9ns1LgvltjVJ7sPxjUoJE930&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=opVxHVGX1lenQKDTE0chZQAI1TsWA/obPecPQYW5egO4i0ix/XcrcQXuyztSs2/U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LOfDtZuvjvc39UynghmdWkhCv5JBdDi5cArFDLFT/uLTC%2B7bBoBkNGDJrEHMNnD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OiqmuSQoaJO5Jb6Niq99r0s3iyj%2BaxSE42Psz00CkMS%2BBKajW/tKVb34VZgNc36I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4CUVxaJOVxzTI2O1KtEIqdIz4VriWOC/X1zBQ1f07yoBVtz0uI5OSw7B3YoS0Gf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LqJtqcdSqCRW/cdnYccqYhvdaggCaaabgJ8ZSiKQWu6lz/W/nwJpqRVnqVs%2BrlRp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqaW%2BYK6lAwSA2H2%2BxKN6rXeqpDfCS6a2G6KlbcyhCYxqTKnhNW01gIga%2B/u33zj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWkwuQsYK7n90%2BSrJBxVwcxueEWQPMnVhphtxaasO5U4H1QPcVvcNSr7aSVZubEN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ctKHv7naCqbRw4NH5ekpbucSI90YU/kN5zgVHCtjCYHp%2BHKYoQbqSec51hPhr%2Be&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJZLTvEdVN8dXjUSd1pcyWR/Rd/hDNEg%2BRC0fQXThKq/OyikOcy2NkztPEQkGj2i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P61/5qoxNVemaVWXQVjZ5CUZw/qvF9uE%2Bn11JFXaPN4Ox9Zn%2BM2ARQqpl82D4sNX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZXydsGlhZqlxRLz8KJsg48PlYd3wPVY34PC2MKeJOiJTPkZflNr9bzGth/8BtBD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Odn8vR/kda8ySKARkF9D2uMm8Zq/ctYo7cumBjml7dt/zwSXpAUCMAiMCYTPdIAZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVraY8EZmUCnB8Rup/KlFhqHdkrm2yfSIeev23nh665PqSwmWzcVq64dks1HRxf7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a01O0LoIMk2YITVzEgGTSPUWBGz9nFLuxbzUDj1OCai95/s7b4OWzc7YigUZ5EEC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtHaR4L%2B65DHjHHqEWpViQROeWNFZTnEPkn2ZYQyr/215Z4zxGijyW352sFz5mnx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iZ1hy0cUzrd6c9rbgozbesEDYGHbVd9KQY12Gura558lXJxMq6mi5/XA730v7C9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDBb/8ejQuVufWekrwW3S/gR1nvu%2Bc84Ki8/SyMM66ZEsVRMy3%2BCDcvyRDWJg6ou&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      331,410           0     331,410      92,148.76     239,260.92            .32  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPAL      139,191           0     139,191      37,474.22     101,715.74           1.04  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       89,131           0      89,131       7,836.98      16,527.72      64,766.30   27.3%*
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      125,694           0     125,694      19,024.95            .00     106,669.05   15.1% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       24,234           0      24,234       4,000.00      17,669.00       2,565.00   89.4%*
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SCHOO        8,153           0       8,153       2,101.03       1,511.55       4,540.42   44.3%*
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SCHOO        9,025           0       9,025            .00       2,878.91       6,146.09   31.9%*
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CHS       10,000           0      10,000       2,370.18         217.97       7,411.85   25.9%*
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SCHOO       31,000           0      31,000       9,568.01         192.00      21,239.99   31.5%*
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES CHS       16,940           0      16,940       7,154.00       1,820.00       7,966.00   53.0%*
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFERENC        9,300           0       9,300       3,968.09         635.00       4,696.91   49.5%*
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      101,477           0     101,477      27,320.72      74,156.24            .04  100.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRINCI      121,771           0     121,771      32,784.50      88,986.50            .00  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       17,278           0      17,278       1,678.48            .00      15,599.52    9.7% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       21,929           0      21,929       1,720.62            .00      20,208.38    7.8% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       73,013           0      73,013      13,343.67            .00      59,669.33   18.3% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTHY        5,000           0       5,000          64.00       3,309.25       1,626.75   67.5%*
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTHY        3,250           0       3,250          70.34          11.54       3,168.12    2.5% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES M        3,000           0       3,000          27.98            .00       2,972.02     .9% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES Mc        4,250           0       4,250         925.00            .00       3,325.00   21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      111,456           0     111,456      32,199.80      79,256.60           -.40  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINCIPA      124,771           0     124,771      35,784.50      88,986.50            .00  100.0%*
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       16,427           0      16,427       1,595.80            .00      14,831.20    9.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       21,679           0      21,679       1,700.92            .00      19,978.08    7.8% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       73,013           0      73,013      13,982.43            .00      59,030.57   19.2% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,800           0       5,800         473.94         168.00       5,158.06   11.1% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        3,500           0       3,500       1,707.37       1,157.32         635.31   81.8%*
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES P        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES PA        4,250           0       4,250       1,146.65          59.00       3,044.35   28.4%*
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      101,477           0     101,477      27,320.72      74,156.24            .04  100.0%*
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIPAL      117,484           0     117,484      33,091.83      84,392.11            .06  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       18,125           0      18,125       1,778.04            .00      16,346.96    9.8% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SEC       36,635           0      36,635       3,558.76            .00      33,076.24    9.7% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550            .00         107.50         442.50   19.5% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000         145.73       1,195.62         658.65   67.1%*
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES B        3,000           0       3,000            .00          83.99       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES BY        2,000           0       2,000            .00         600.00       1,400.00   30.0%*
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      100,208           0     100,208      26,979.12      73,229.04           -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINCIPA      117,484           0     117,484      33,091.83      84,392.11            .06  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,786           0      17,786       2,021.53            .00      15,764.47   11.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntAVGK3rUF9VSnWzgCQvR0afT%2BM0frwZg3epNtooJ3Yc7K3d1PEAfRWRGjdm0/cW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/AGYUGbhBUmKV3YKeH3nj6EuQpLeUbETvzc2X%2B4%2BAjXa8hvvCAr1Fo9hLXO8rqK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1xXsha4Z/bSlMQ/YdlcnBgJW2OwdNrsRoeVwZFWqDVEkE1XLdWHGiqXxhk2FQ0I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2IhnfalyArpnU3bEC38lyPHcqyR4gC8nXs8z8q4Q6x8zzdxmt7LlN1rXrELrehh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XYNXjo%2Bv0WaMUmjru8lv2VGfLc/Tq/NwpmMYQ2MTKe/F5IoUV9YodHySTXxlCQQb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3oSyjiyhne4s2lwMHr0lRgWFOH9jwBVLg5BHhKnHXoRVdproyv1/XbEKueb35qO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1F2dcUNW50e%2Bg0Hamk7E8rWPSEZq9uvRIrOxJ93svniC0UXYaofg9xwATLzqJ45&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=izEyoIRauE/COqisuwX1g%2B%2BbZuzWLrxUDfqZHaXmGC7doNdFnVH8S%2Bjq2AjxNrM%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YGHqBjSZ56/2d3AYz5LfLRHTezVst/69mZUlqpoSsk3uahAYWWnb%2B5AgLoKZRMQ%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jn1LqFKvmeNVPAyjOXOtuRd34Zm5FkotN6gksRYmiZ0FM2iLo6YgmKhhQ6atAmTe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3EUq8s3CT6KQ3oSjgdRq1rb4FQucMLaWtbA6KKVCcGvx1gDikQrVveiBsUkRoEQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrZEi/z1JIosAAfbLaWO6erSBlRu3OjQRQZQx1YO9XyhvNTJMIvNyFZi6tMby1Q0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eEsmNvpOskqmwesCauG99uB%2BgCN7F8/auowDy0nzPIC0JhB6Pt6v2FTI9aZAb0fH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MscZ%2BICVdTZCsmloOjSqcbNWr7t8moisv/ITzqEjz%2Bmhkzuf1rnB7gbeZJtabET2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zP76OtSasfEoCD2cRP5LyPk7MeoBxh/ECGOzuU2ACj9kQSPYjWyk6hnQl4WhNdsS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BuGQo7nmCa%2Be2Ie3DJ1K8PxCIMWSQO%2BulHyINSNDvTmZrCRKiBKrDcT%2B60u7MXY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1d0JEARWNDhMyMCknGJCVNh3t5/%2Bjs9%2BuPXG0rXaTA5D9yxnh6szr52cRpC73nrk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jv22IO57/wmsMmgYwkxFWqSlBSMW8rhRQCADStJ8dMYFYS6866GUvmsgyd/qfkF3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=htgTCJi/F7QOPAxv2Lty99/31cIpkgXYGbCuSItMyv2i3KmuLJ0Ebs8Q5zXLPzPv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f1FW29osM3uMwvoYV%2BDOji2UZl32UZ6YECBSN67FptqgpR0cK8UxfzhsqC4VU4lF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hj%2BpKY9/mjNFatyoQdpwRBLkOCqtau9GU6eJIEm7CFK3fNx6Sv4B4NS5nSsf3YLs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZT7TkQmoOJiBAPLydVpSH0mTIux3iTblEfT4DcvcXoAJy77VWOy4m1TSD0QVz3K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7KVmBoWePktQNO1q3eeDK1Ktw0hS3997rvzzyRbRG5udOry3QY9/hqt17CRST5Rp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnLc7eZJHaDbRurSTiQJnv/B031LzV3WodSLlT38b%2BhNY0HWKpfjC3Y5YYLxFMqe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETU/OmMGvsob3sevAffT/zQnWeDf%2B/DeXNteXjcWMjFPVJqJSofFYPigwOyPYjZG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=coZMNZ34GiQz8E%2BUWkhayjS/JIOVU0P1%2B1B0Ugk70en9Oj9O6h/58dPGvF97EKZb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmaa1POLhu2QIRi2xirdFr8d6PR7K4egQ2lXwSnGTl5XATmbkA7kB/RweLE6Pmig&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iajXScdHOLmZx2qQqQ4P0kp6tj4LlRbNIbTwZru3EQSrkkWh9E5bqpb7KEtAWrfR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DyduQ99F3bey83uy3LM95VeM8VFRaFsj%2BG%2BwAwT6B1yNO0k2RDbK847uBQyFLYqG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmpJG8JUcJzgLauLKdVzDaEjbzEg%2BSZkrKx27wawHQC1XbtT0S1Qfrc07D/xErq6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLhZkMHNSZDuwaTxfQ3P%2Bsg4H3TSVbSF33oc7Fye3DSyliwlx0ULMzckFw9qjvdV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TLPIMXnP7%2BzVdzsYV8sxJk95YcoJg44QE8CfMlcZwd9hEkYcnDnf4CmR/gsPWCyG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YC2h2z5etMmSmrChVNwldXRcfORi8IUjS6Oo6XTFxFxbZod8pl2OB%2BRTzudrn1/t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0o7mX5fM5oEyE3cOKX2T8csObZiYjNlBM2TSba4DeqSsEDDVX59qSeSoq33gee9L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUeKEwr8Uc07g6J19lP/C9bq8njM8lfOZvuwn2iEncH4mLGmIAYFIPVxhP06Ynag&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrXTew%2BWn9eBF5rPOUILCBvShbqkV5s2ZVtFmG5yBCKKdKjuiKP31uVpCy421p65&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPUtK9u2xQ0MvEHtJ8ttVoQXaaZBoA5aIwNUXw4cmYFtww8UgYatTwY%2B2f4Bi3tJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFHk80/xQVBfkhbnU5yOgU9cjqn0IHn3jaR8Wh3cqLFPr5LmYlbGNNuVHSFsvvmv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y05xv0MTlfPLF6qLaMZT6Sy1lLRcIKLSTYBHodse6HEk0HJqa0HaYLdfFGtv3WbA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUWf8F2dQ9VOhzlB6i3UR9%2BMxp9A/GB6gzlWpEqpVgryLBRyUB9S3hFjX8beYHYH&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/SEC       36,635           0      36,635       2,874.38            .00      33,760.62    7.8% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765           0         765            .00         389.20         375.80   50.9%*
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         192.05         333.00       1,474.95   26.3%*
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES -        3,000           0       3,000            .00          83.99       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCES C        1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      100,208           0     100,208      26,979.12      73,229.04           -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCIPAL      117,484           0     117,484      33,091.83      84,392.11            .06  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,265           0      17,265       1,890.99            .00      15,374.01   11.0% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/SEC       35,835           0      35,835       2,917.90            .00      32,917.10    8.1% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRINGTON          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRINGTON        2,700           0       2,700         222.10         349.30       2,128.60   21.2% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES H        3,000           0       3,000            .00          83.99       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES HA        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      101,477           0     101,477      27,320.72      74,156.24            .04  100.0%*
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINCIPA      118,484           0     118,484      34,091.83      84,392.11            .06  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,062           0      17,062       1,657.42            .00      15,404.58    9.7% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/SEC       35,035           0      35,035       3,642.78            .00      31,392.22   10.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH ROW          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH ROW        2,000           0       2,000       1,726.45         176.99          96.56   95.2%*
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES S        3,000           0       3,000            .00          83.99       2,916.01    2.8% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES SO        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0%*
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,886           0      23,886       2,128.86            .00      21,757.14    8.9% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,650,802           0   2,650,802     619,496.93   1,354,346.33     676,958.74   74.5%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIME/S        7,362           0       7,362            .00            .00       7,362.00     .0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPENDS       29,449           0      29,449            .00            .00      29,449.00     .0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPENDS       26,995           0      26,995            .00            .00      26,995.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       63,806           0      63,806            .00            .00      63,806.00     .0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       39,280           0      39,280      39,280.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE - CO      827,574           0     827,574            .00            .00     827,574.00     .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - LE      110,096           0     110,096            .00            .00     110,096.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TECH.       76,361           0      76,361       5,873.92      70,487.04            .04  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      316,092           0     316,092      19,719.56     236,634.72      59,737.72   81.1%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kxwFm87upP1m%2BXb0Ai9ZpiNikYFU5%2Bupu5fMxKIkt9A/3sUoM6PQsTEZneYqUTIc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8wKkneJOCg0nSDSoTR1oUnQ3IYldg3pynJxOcJF78ESThHNrqosA%2BnKYRb8TJs1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5l/XZOV3i8dP%2B7sHyp3LHcxO8mS3sL7MpIh0LJaDNrNkGWEAlfBLxxpJo5xAk9yz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwUR0pJSzNPpqsuR7dDy2mo3kLBomJN8Dg9jstnXDCiy5y08fjKtLIm2nX/YY1ak&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZ4OQJbYUQVf23rs1SkVc2hnV0%2Bc7pYfeWNnaQV0szGvpF6JEd1ug6kipjPKvLdv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2s4bFVWCjaf0M7LMzk/bI9wtBN2vcUwIx22ZVRWVEnteXclvZAsFF5RBsZwr8z8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=utrYDVoAtZb%2BTh1K3V8Xt6vnssoMpnGx9eAF4gGRPyzJz5fLlsaaRfRqwFjnpkHJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vm/C3kXLfTAOwmkxbDIqmhZftw6qbk1/UOgegQzXmsZlo1Hh06PQI5hLudhV4Kjd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4kiYQ/LtiS2M7Opdlx0sbs3F3HsQOWsX3BkrN4NH14XuY2uN%2BdHntEiaIATLlp/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgIXeJBtTzfFSG7ZCbjr7s7Y%2BjqihNtblBOFDjjGwVf8yl33VFPAy21uvYD7qYE%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCRFzzePqSON5Jig4S1LtlT%2BCLrnJthFmYDJ75Vv4B9tTC3EsinZMQXn%2BZvzx6VW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hrw79Rldcyq8GZS6EmJuRl57vhvCFu9CafG7od%2Bs4HoqZiY9VeQhxEMLNm/kz9C5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrN1SU000puFITRNK9TTQ5MDjJQQqRHW%2BffnRNZOS1EfS95BnQm2BdKL7MLZzmat&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z38pk%2BjRzpN%2BeJmPsuVjFIAm8R3vZ6oUv5wyQA7vHjl4ZqMAiQvD4ky%2BTDzj919A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xqIYz%2BU0m7MmTltQk1WEmoQDHJeVP0kpDyZhpBFG0l6rJc%2BNwMLiATLeQNcoIzl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8133oc24iPPJ1rzflq3SxOHOnCklYxRcPuc3LnHccv/I/yRm6rcRYqiQGeV6it%2BP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BH0KjnxraDl7jAVcRL1FpXeBtJa%2Bcf/tZIcBnXbfrhqMZonjOAOPN0vW1I2fGSuL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcVGJxq16giGLCw8rqCqtdmQ%2BaP9LkxSK9amMgS9Zo/dtP%2Bgef7TKmjcpdIQP49b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8CXJ//6p80mTRD%2BbVxKapfR8uwhq%2BdSoSH/fbpkr53K/4caAH5YlZVQRf61BajH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOct6v5CtblxTDQpMZvKDV1B3w1HcRHLRDoAy38bod7gD0oNyibdz0tCwZwmGNxf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSSWakOGr94LJxIxmO0XcP25Ppr6yCdhtLik6ZP0o1FgzzkC1scXE98S%2Bqs5CuTh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5D6AY0uDpBkNuoA4qng9cDetI5ObKYM/RWeV4vcWrPiB/O451em2qoI1JwF6lNpp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DB9uOy54%2BxkOfIp7abpoF0ezkZwc9QFEczkC3VJUWLuiv9fm6kDna7cG3gXXcI9W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3fa3lAE8fn1nl3hxth%2BfXW%2BD0Hzny14uELJJMtult6gLOHpCt4USaOemPQ/oLSm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFotae7qolWsYzs7UpD%2BHZZiH4Dd2fdfSfEdae3pn6T7Z5M9UmcuXYxYwMIuasx/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiWhVBvifEzlgcCA9bAtLbFLMaO8BmU6jAqKg6ZhGZyiB8JsQbwi98nHYAqJUa1v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwTOymmEzyyTipp9ukrO/9ZjsK5c%2B49AtA1u8edOfFHAVrvpSwa9EjOhEc%2BotOyQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsCnwqsQavxFVWX1ajoaC34PTZJfJG6oFbzxPCoZcuUCylq%2BE/ZZ8RK%2BFkoeKSj7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rh7D6YYPPAdG6HbiBSbLqYyLdK1MbrekjnT5LqyUHs61vUhx14ik/A5OMzE3Gt56&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CMxORD8uqEAwDrC/wiKc5MqKWgjyOnGJbYbSAIl0gMwqKZOz/RWe4U5cLTTk5gct&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      214,144     -56,967     157,177      13,469.20     143,707.80            .00  100.0%*
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,305,339           0   1,305,339     105,266.80   1,200,070.90           1.30  100.0%*
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      691,195      -5,370     685,825      54,299.76     636,054.52      -4,529.28  100.7%*
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED.      239,079           0     239,079      18,390.70     220,688.40           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED.      226,312           0     226,312      17,408.62     208,903.44           -.06  100.0%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,454,355     -56,967   1,397,388     110,038.26   1,194,557.82      92,791.92   93.4%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      332,138           0     332,138      25,549.10     306,589.20           -.30  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      303,347           0     303,347      23,334.40     280,012.80           -.20  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,249,903           0   1,249,903     103,057.00   1,149,919.15      -3,073.15  100.2%*
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,208,274     -56,967   1,151,307      88,775.20   1,065,302.40      -2,770.60  100.2%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      161,707           0     161,707      11,109.25     133,311.36      17,286.39   89.3%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENGLIS      350,333           0     350,333      28,645.46     324,904.69      -3,217.15  100.9%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.LANG      218,564           0     218,564      16,812.62     201,751.44           -.06  100.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLTH.      163,804           0     163,804      12,600.32     151,203.84           -.16  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TECH.      141,640           0     141,640      10,476.96     130,744.56         418.48   99.7%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MATH      359,318           0     359,318      27,639.90     331,678.80           -.70  100.0%*
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUSIC      275,023           0     275,023      15,103.30     174,787.70      85,132.00   69.0%*
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHYS.      250,236           0     250,236      20,831.94     229,404.23           -.17  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCIENC      338,627           0     338,627      27,512.70     316,037.26      -4,922.96  101.5%*
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC.ST      361,632           0     361,632      22,191.05     313,826.35      25,614.60   92.9%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE5      662,973           0     662,973      52,498.00     610,475.50           -.50  100.0%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE6      640,135           0     640,135      51,507.74     618,092.88     -29,465.62  104.6%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      108,123           0     108,123      10,860.86     109,751.27     -12,489.13  111.6%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLISH      307,344           0     307,344      23,702.94     284,435.28        -794.22  100.3%*
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LANG.      174,157           0     174,157      13,396.72     160,760.64           -.36  100.0%*
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.ED.      152,859           0     152,859      11,758.40     141,100.80           -.20  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. ED      140,693           0     140,693      10,822.54     129,870.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      332,626           0     332,626      24,439.06     304,130.16       4,056.78   98.8%*
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      224,925           0     224,925      24,804.64     265,870.43     -65,750.07  129.2%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. ED      157,177           0     157,177      12,090.54     145,086.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIENCE      301,228           0     301,228      24,492.74     276,735.48           -.22  100.0%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.ST.      312,744           0     312,744      28,285.12     284,459.04           -.16  100.0%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE5      655,216           0     655,216      50,401.28     604,815.36           -.64  100.0%*
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE6      623,022           0     623,022      47,924.82     575,097.84           -.66  100.0%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSROOMT    1,448,040           0   1,448,040     102,205.14   1,201,069.05     144,765.81   90.0%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       70,957           0      70,957       5,458.24      65,498.88           -.12  100.0%*
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       72,145           0      72,145       5,549.62      66,595.44           -.06  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. ED       84,863           0      84,863       8,006.66      90,297.52     -13,441.18  115.8%*
12305491 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      319,724      56,967     376,691      28,158.26     337,899.12      10,633.62   97.2%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASSROO    1,204,277           0   1,204,277     100,186.14   1,177,085.58     -72,994.72  106.1%*
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226           0      87,226       8,307.24      78,918.78           -.02  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. ED       87,226           0      87,226       6,709.70      80,516.40           -.10  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzY%2BwnlWMOhu9f9X0oRnkNqePFaWXqdZrMuZOgpGuORJ48Nhxq4IiMDw5vq63Zg4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uqKzQUjdbB36yDipNcqJCowdIBajSNxCQ7gtY8byBo3wbJls8q0/W/Vx0L0xJMB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEqFQWULlF/tiBwP0aEQsctVSCc9dS7OPf%2B6khfuSEgpXIOk7J/xXpIVxN22OGmV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5IHnF8SE8ro3eaE/gdZE%2Beypc/J4K9FAzSmIAd0yzZoogX/ExT2DFMwv0KZ389x9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vsnp%2BKxeBbvp2upmSnoC6XpYxqh9b%2BEZH/DLNcVcAN3WvXjxGvXKL6fCoReW5Zo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2Bfo6cjTeYLQdp//IT2lP4sGvc9iAXyW/a%2BKcqV0gIxSnoR/n%2BxZX7kOW9TA/%2BfX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0069apK9zTsT1OmESN99rDZaUu/Gpxi47r2CKCBcGxOSqP0eyEoIZqAESRmV8YAZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9xwYQ04cFUW8M1Or90RPRr7fVe2d20xeJISD9U3HNuF0l/Er6VOftvunFjdSSr6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5Xnn2w4RiKF56JArKVLlwA%2Bg/NY7k6qt9tKsA9dHJnh1O6kF9faAS09NPRDKEOH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgz2mRvbEEHaJiuLzXW42EOinPiwMuISAbB84j0CBaZYafQObhu2dZJ2WDBkYT/3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TH/nW5vrXHozHG0sSvGAKeTgZhbLwnbiYBkm2Khiq/eM6Q338WdM5dUqbDc9jSv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IwljApXX5r4cq4fpKYKX6Huuu692XGSfMKcK4SXyaY0bdq8vMXXP2UzdLcGLIV8H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdTiHhofMzvKOUkDOVd%2BAjg4Or1EcpJ2aP1s3LJ2FjhXfkR6aIrNaZCjTkH1ftiY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0L15i92ns%2BU868VM17QH2q88J3HeGvnhkbUy9qL5l3Yg%2BAoi9pJ4JORHAhOydOc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jTNA1G8UM5glbnHA4NdrwmWFjw087UtDS8nqLoYjg4lmmq2DLqs7zt7mjD8ivA8x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zyv89jcpPAFTxMV0nMTg/JlazcSWITlzxA9xjUrR0DrKgslReP0LpnCXJmK%2Bb7hz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P66mjDv1gXr53XLo45pMHY4Rioxvgbqs5tQ5pzz1oSDIR/%2BGHmgtOD/PJX5wNOvU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6XYv%2BFNM9E4X1sf5WcEq4/pQRXAiaDAiqO6n3H/rg6Zv760KSX1opY/W8Qp%2Bql1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zrO91X0WkqvIY9jTso7jTOjmEfkRDPsPOixtGwo2fOVAzNwpH%2B5MjLjUxPqLgNQ7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6x6FV4NtU67rAlZ3nunoJYdaLv7vnzu1XJ6VwDFgmtt4BFGHzA2H80yeoSn6/yEz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7G2pE1gw6tfqBGM%2BlYM1cUuGM8dhKV%2BQ/d3Iy0NvRAq0Wt8wFp1E%2BZyNQ2RP8Jwv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ReTUb7Ol0NA5GMe%2BCAswNhGuQgI%2BNkRYovIdLMo4CVD4DnYHnxgiAds5sKSblKi2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hQbl3p3ouRVE6fnQpxXfIAmBuJ/5%2BKgZIzFr%2B/izu2N56B/I1qrjm4Xn0eNwcffP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eu69vJH0g4AGie4/sVvNj1vMTX/myx5XXSdjU8iBigHRFpjZqTeRZYWd77pnrnqs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RX1JZ1373rIkiW44hEocXPgBbXBKdrTvo/%2BMJ20OolbXMCmf0aXyDc5qzFiHJ3Oi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZJoL0wqK07em0UNaPoHovbj1qaEM8JasX0JPrk0Lt2ZtccK9D%2Bz4b6y%2Bf707TRZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tl8QrjeHhkg6Fbawf8v6c5uB59qjgspNuU4zJz6ymwhIOQNCs89CS8dPSZ7E57uS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfJAXxeI1LM58W7FZUqVEL6MIs9mp2uJVH2d7ufZs6L887g7gRtA11jnm48ytoCS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKXeHegBHJb/TkbxLu5EdAEhken54t4fzxQLBFi%2BFiGM0AnFEjok2zdAxvJENcgZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4sHvckL7XieFFNztg8Y3EEIVMvlQsfUxEJOYup9xTAXGgxi9PwhfkutSo0%2BGb8Yl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eh1A8h9924d6fnK1j7SAN%2BkKQFLdLIZhQnJMpDlN0IGvE84V24W/Naw/P0p79/73&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSUSTd%2Bl1HG7PIVFMgpxnQQjv6qoX7h0/gi3ZubClCHUWZyq0R%2B69U0XtBjet2C0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2BsQoJ01QsCV9yBc5hbDncV3vr7y7svIDfG4uSiqzjLY5n1BzjkDAy4EKkhlGOqe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zLiLV/MdIWyO9BIaS0wywADCk9H4HBvlUCCJG5cJnVbhPz4qsmnQdqD8uRaCGF3D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBGqRY5AiaLWyFkZUmVgoH0DVuVpC2QQEzBx3oDrWPLhrNGzkJtArz%2ByU3u8KvcV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BEkN/zWa7RS9Y%2BG9xUVYpRtpR3%2BGTdnLEPgPRMil7i2EXu/fxrAO%2Bp4Yi0O4rFC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gV8w6LpqUI7O%2B8ehTWi9EcZ7LNz2X12sBEMGmeL57e8WC6eJcRwfBdbs0kx%2BW/X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ygD8A5skhasfnutrRNNsXD/vvOcA/jS/wh6ekrDlxesskMpaQ5ZET91KqqIIwYT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMU28ejJRtJ9fX%2BMrHIvN3vriylkeNOo3XnGtLyEMNV3wdt59iMYUOzF33irCT/7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsN9j/dxASnMvQmCNF96rdrnOz8Glry/Ur/9/Oc55CPTUEeukq0ZLL5cxMRQrsq1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T5lgQ8VoCTDqETHDYKbdHxaArit%2BaZ8EDQUtbtIh2d5/9yMtMtuCD9yHGRcUzqF1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3hqkDJSgZKnT%2BFzbbSBZOqETmb5/i2XrBI%2BDNWlpT7a29GR%2BRooou8ZpoCo61oO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WqgsE6azB5eAn6Gl5jNVJNyZUnFfT/GmrG7mjtU8cexbyvSPmJdZ9m34VMxMcW8M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Sc7Crs03p/Q%2BPWz7pu384aX3c6cpQq2PpbYFG3g3ST4SDCVei7x8/1fE%2BXFC39U&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305591 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      236,483           0     236,483      18,190.98     218,291.76            .26  100.0%*
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSROOM    1,357,092      56,967   1,414,059     102,620.68   1,231,448.16      79,990.16   94.3%*
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       56,967           0      56,967       4,171.30      50,055.60       2,740.10   95.2%*
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       60,715           0      60,715       4,670.38      56,044.56            .06  100.0%*
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. ED       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      315,515      56,967     372,482      28,239.32     338,871.84       5,370.84   98.6%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLASSRO    1,225,259           0   1,225,259      94,585.92   1,135,031.04      -4,357.96  100.4%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSIC       70,957           0      70,957       5,458.24      65,498.88           -.12  100.0%*
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS. E       68,049           0      68,049       5,234.54      62,814.48           -.02  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      269,426           0     269,426      19,020.16     228,241.92      22,163.92   91.8%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              23,370,124      -5,370  23,364,754   1,776,344.58  20,317,846.75   1,270,562.67   94.6%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING       15,000           0      15,000       2,017.34            .00      12,982.66   13.4% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST    1,065,499           0   1,065,499      87,131.25     978,368.23           -.48  100.0%*
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED BEH      242,936           0     242,936      19,035.86     228,430.32      -4,530.18  101.9%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - SU       96,500           0      96,500      96,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       59,738           0      59,738       4,595.24      55,142.88           -.12  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      820,770           0     820,770      62,748.44     672,814.36      85,207.20   89.6%*
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       81,902           0      81,902       6,648.62      79,783.44      -4,530.06  105.5%*
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       59,738           0      59,738       4,595.24      55,142.88           -.12  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      793,323           0     793,323      64,865.78     671,048.00      57,409.22   92.8%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/READIN      170,799           0     170,799      13,138.38     157,660.56            .06  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       62,508           0      62,508       5,953.14      56,554.83            .03  100.0%*
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      679,559           0     679,559      51,097.79     613,173.36      15,287.85   97.8%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READING      169,128           0     169,128      13,009.86     156,118.32           -.18  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       74,018           0      74,018       5,693.70      68,324.40           -.10  100.0%*
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      539,057           0     539,057      41,465.94     497,591.28           -.22  100.0%*
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      138,869           0     138,869      14,289.96     151,979.02     -27,399.98  119.7%*
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       79,132           0      79,132       6,087.08      73,044.96           -.04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      365,322           0     365,322      28,101.70     337,220.40           -.10  100.0%*
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READING      163,804           0     163,804      12,948.78     155,385.36      -4,530.14  102.8%*
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      269,854           0     269,854      22,044.98     245,039.26       2,769.76   99.0%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READING      155,719           0     155,719      11,978.38     143,740.56            .06  100.0%*
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       59,738           0      59,738       3,968.92      47,627.04       8,142.04   86.4%*
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      422,013           0     422,013      30,870.50     358,201.70      32,940.80   92.2%*
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READING      163,804           0     163,804      12,600.32     151,203.84           -.16  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIALIS      465,552           0     465,552      45,605.24     529,405.03    -109,458.27  123.5%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSmqNiBn2FkKIYyqHgXoU/MuADkflIKlQG9SmK5cpYFiecom5Hl12lALGtFaA/q2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uv0r6FWRp0bhsztXwP7hsNgpyJOeqcyjVO86GmP2aLV47TPkqlgIpDPgdwgZ92q4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtK3aNJUTRZgCaiMC6LCoj/r3%2B4w3cIywwVSF51pI3ZkMLxr3LZFGQtcGuy/S/Xa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5ydTAoqO2JMFLFxXlGX311W1TaA7KV/DjfaRblnu8E8yk4Iz8rjy9Oy1kZX0WQ0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2Bc8YXf0unQRLcmP/LVBpMfSKpnLajMs8aZSGJvaeCf8yZXI4QirCnhwXTzby3gH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sVOiUyIjHmnx/MhHNrFMJmsfm5WstPpnM39UFj4LZ3qD82dTo9xhuIbkBNPelheL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2BEGhDXGiD49p/CYfUupo89QjQT0QVIOJXWuihxmy6ecYt00RXd9USwsi8yZ981G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQohTYd5rGhz722kWfR/QCMrc4ps%2Bxw1LwM1I/XpejgcDuxzlCUPtST2wnRpOddG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=47Sq9gWkYldjGrfJAgVwjyYGN8qJzOZjo/XqjJyL1IOz0ckvjjfllkGojGc%2BKzn1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BJOQfL/ahZYuQRO8ZAbGXaMfnAnQupSA%2BLmeFTx0kuPLyzdppbSP0/BHu%2Bp3q65&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NEJ%2ByMIotbUlejGJCI%2ByFy/t9gjZJ0SrVwBh1WMSe/9VwWaPJk5YjhRLeTY2MRJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/a%2B4Yw9Pt%2BI0mzDIPW9qNxnUXzKvmE17nVyMDQti0l6Akan5ApMvu36TbAOH2Ugd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHvl0vPot0xe7xr0g1yJEj27RVEzyMtXxaLApBckqVbvQVkssRAAMYvm4%2BizRLZy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9xHr7znM8hNXnr8oY7jO4x8dqpGcLK7T5PMZQ5YaHvAIUdGedvLv/zKiJDs%2BnCi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7pQNh7YwXlqya4lOqXKYtzKhNSERre0DELWGcAovh%2BX4OgcQ8oAKDkUhtN6z9c3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DT3fsgBWQzf0GJyPmWswuCU9%2BIFmPdUr8XBfuYxPabgQHFo02WSxVgjUvzc8YOhk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VV3N4sXfMupL37obNvjdynl%2BXTNxCAsze3pTCEFuHjf9ESLNnV5UMwFAoYSxvGrW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkPeVl0YQdVXH/Vn43oocnmdUSxtusD%2BrO0HaAOOrqfPCuAsAMS6%2BXnzs3Ahc6Zo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1k8hGkpan3EKnXDNOFMG%2BDzaJ1EUw5Do%2B366VjV%2BHFrOIteeiXwJlEs5d6D62%2BDE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b5Tp%2BRSiTNXX3l915J%2BKzJAh/sd5PkCj/hydiTPrjI3GWXxCYpGScqEGLaBxDTJ9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZRHRohPKL28IE5Mvy5heXZekMjA7mNb7R2GOld2WO7wmCkghmsBpJbbBsR%2BMtir&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aC0UyytUGB1mw6b9MzhvHCFA%2BE%2BYyx1x%2B95cjc%2B4Ro%2BgiF/VlbBBEytGusYfvu0R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vB/tTQtOwEANqsM4KwmL7XfmtPi98WqUIl6sGNR6Tpq/uPFm70TQg%2B4qVgqCKQ/s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSkER%2BpPWUs8UECz4z2R0R24Tpc0AU0qoJO3rRtnw1zHfvRDcdMFkbIhevLqQvo3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWAHf6aMtSn3FUNsgzIbTWM6v/CA0ObGaZdArqPw8LIZPqK7Xd7dypj/917dfEP5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5nQYXhfTzgcQ6VmtTWUlSednx8dSsRJoYhzCo3J/COInBBNivvaO60ubNrekUFS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=flrIMTAw9P49Sjwp9XmcjD9hL%2BjctHeMNzJWatLCYxJrRVfRmFZWO1PTQGW3Q22L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnHJnj8VttXWfPkE7byXRIbCiaE834YbAGwfAZw%2BkzLuG7Tn5rlNNWrDSUm8LMY9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGZZPJdeJMZ4mFQKzW4wSLzHTwcHVoWEOeCylKvJlhuo3EM3Nh9AxvifRk4VOi8O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TpdEanuz%2B7OAJt6yu/GKG4y0SPr1WSpT%2B4mfrGVxrA9YmTorJWLtzV6YJCCh9w93&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8osS2byc8U36mP3VB5V/annfdswh89eGACnH8/xP64AXdsf4uxvMUPhpyx0PZME&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bl6rK6qYWxrp4eS17xI0Ml4CpGiitegZ1OphkF0nboUJpRJ7YgZeJ/dTAwOcRBdQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgVj8Jguo9jnLg92w1yXigZVtOn8AVAyMMRWE1jv7TQ4piDq/9URJt%2BA5rkI4Ju9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJEhcIwEjLyaS9/tejKfHoOWaRYvd/7uIkKLwr0fRcrI4SJrTPDaEuQEhjgMa/R3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7olU1F%2Bvh2R1SAtegYLBPCijTu3NfNVkYmgeo4oCrTQAYxBrjNsuQNWvX8TuFyV2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUJhwudEZ8Gmvgs8mSWAa4KNGtrOeQ5hM/g9RvK%2BgO5NTF7GaBllcXmiVy/Grt2Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1m55RPOs4o5cuXbCb9MjjfdUlTFBb7NlqQkmwCFUcqwwsGUtU%2BUyjVAKCJd/cfiA&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,296,184           0   7,296,184     673,292.60   6,558,601.95      64,289.45   99.1%
 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THERAPE      270,025           0     270,025      20,687.14     248,245.68       1,092.18   99.6%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSICAL      102,772           0     102,772       8,383.74      94,387.83            .43  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       372,797           0     372,797      29,070.88     342,633.51       1,092.61   99.7%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE PARA      136,000           0     136,000      12,394.08            .00     123,605.92    9.1% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE TEAC      320,000           0     320,000      14,812.50            .00     305,187.50    4.6% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE TEAC      125,000           0     125,000      12,437.50            .00     112,562.50   10.0% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        581,000           0     581,000      39,644.08            .00     541,355.92    6.8%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - SYST       11,600           0      11,600            .00            .00      11,600.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,772           0      13,772       1,337.92            .00      12,434.08    9.7% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - C      510,846           0     510,846      50,816.34            .00     460,029.66    9.9% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       79,875           0      79,875       5,987.84            .00      73,887.16    7.5% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - M      487,829           0     487,829      38,820.46            .00     449,008.54    8.0% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       67,672           0      67,672       4,840.70            .00      62,831.30    7.2% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - P      451,137           0     451,137      41,433.39            .00     409,703.61    9.2% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       66,269           0      66,269       5,539.22            .00      60,729.78    8.4% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - B      610,682           0     610,682      52,415.13            .00     558,266.87    8.6% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       66,434           0      66,434       5,597.19            .00      60,836.81    8.4% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      342,577           0     342,577      35,457.04            .00     307,119.96   10.4% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       66,104           0      66,104       6,329.03            .00      59,774.97    9.6% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - H      322,777           0     322,777      30,311.88            .00     292,465.12    9.4% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       65,940           0      65,940       6,433.90            .00      59,506.10    9.8% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      365,457           0     365,457      31,573.82            .00     333,883.18    8.6% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      425,989           0     425,989      38,124.92            .00     387,864.08    8.9% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     3,954,960           0   3,954,960     355,018.78            .00   3,599,941.22    9.0%

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jK76QdIbNH5r%2BmKCBHlTcTpJGNzLw4DKKFg%2BnPFnMIctxIWCbmy5lMMZiG7SQiA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BL2688m7N5Wz9rXq6kqFmk1vTqG56PB8misDDYByaRjGPsVezDdJ3jzmbbN4vpKT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGVwDqX7hK%2B6TytiNnVqKcrLd/2gNB9aqrePWXLJKqfN2HosQ0vKaE9d8Kgs8ufS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHwxEeuW5O4p1GjtBG9gvR%2BQmJAo2zEYAFibYftBYmtH8OK2LO2GfIGT5kxa2nKN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fltK2utDwvpiTNACFr813tVmg5tCxzKVCcaeMEESEORfdSVipW1c2LnNF8JLqiBp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q00Q15JUSjTr/axT1wgfcsRSajzsOPOPZgcrGhZEN9JwswQ1IIIWrX8ij/6AXf7H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUpdxeOnLxuC0GV8qo2edMW0F6%2BQFGmytWPsLSpbrCkthw/DCreyTrnbdM86xia4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2yjmVDCqcNDYdKJwBCJs9/BkWL1Z7YRs26hNsEXM5LJeCtpkF6c1N49nXeqJncn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3NjNi/ZIlf%2B/5YkLzLfRDxhCZ9pfQL7rQEcrUzVD//m1ik6dzOvk17u2Xg/g6IX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AgQriXqnIVivFrown%2B5572%2BxV3u84gTcrZk5WBJ0lVtuZbEeLhZQQ7TMyB1NwiUA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pN7HU3/oHx%2BAbwyoZOQXvq2cG2pCBK5S6CPft4EYv6ROtP7U2OFvE8FaEdsCHZIX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DAQHRY1w64C84/8r%2BFQ0MfB16DROUlaa%2BW8NO0E0c8yse8miezH5Ue5d3xQq8SG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIHfKlY0Zmk4eYyrtgk1gDMXSLFmbsYsirBCXZi6MZMdGIDmHG8kDazFwgVSVkUX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rM9TlV2XohbMRF2Ip3Iry01bcdi3QW1f4qMu9uWCDtxbLhSmMXIBYQ%2BOB5smqJGL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYSZtRoPRB7UzXQJVKUqAxCKCFv1E77fYr3XGMb4hI7GejlNhE4yj1%2BNAz3yMuuB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=avlTLTireBKI2osChP1nINpDSMJl/fbxzIGPjh1ejkxBtptT4/gBxBt2GzID2r8d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w0pFtmt9yd9uZ1KlVXv4DkoYvPInLRnoqVdJ5QFOEuaTrObZGY7xPMv5dhFly7J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9GReEYleCuIKj5VZ5X12EwBS7/utIClBb3c142K2PTCeLTysuX0HJxduDX31pRy9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XySsn%2B1GQr9wiuF2uq/vuEZ45jzxu7%2BPELIyZITrpC2D7RSMrkkXdrW69/CSiwU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUbxbnXf1pHPe06D452Dkcl7yb8UBhG43xwRnUShtWuxvEgh3L2grxAbkl7nujLV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hV70HvVGGWrLA1Yps13oEgenl0FNancZvKzYf4WUfKm7oWZ0PgKcbp8uklZlcAd3&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      9
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY       86,432           0      86,432       6,648.62      79,783.44           -.06  100.0%*
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBRARY       49,362           0      49,362       4,296.64            .00      45,065.36    8.7% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIBRAR       62,918           0      62,918       5,234.54      62,814.48      -5,131.02  108.2%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRARY       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       50,334           0      50,334       4,793.72      45,540.34           -.06  100.0%*
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIBRAR       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       50,334           0      50,334            .00      50,333.92            .08  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/LIBR       50,334           0      50,334       4,793.72      45,540.34           -.06  100.0%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LIBRA       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRARY       47,897           0      47,897       3,684.38      44,212.56            .06  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       50,334           0      50,334       4,793.72      45,540.34           -.06  100.0%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      680,849           0     680,849      52,161.02     588,753.58      39,934.40   94.1%

 
 

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE     
_________________________________________

 
12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS       28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERENCE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE REI       75,000           0      75,000       5,027.81            .00      69,972.19    6.7% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE REI        5,000           0       5,000         400.00            .00       4,600.00    8.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CONFE       16,175           0      16,175       6,250.00       3,854.00       6,071.00   62.5%*
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER CO        4,750           0       4,750            .00            .00       4,750.00     .0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER CONF        3,000           0       3,000            .00         165.00       2,835.00    5.5% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CONFER        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER CONF        4,000           0       4,000            .00         600.00       3,400.00   15.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACHER        4,000           0       4,000            .00         285.00       3,715.00    7.1% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHER C        4,000           0       4,000            .00       1,050.00       2,950.00   26.3%*

 
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      157,925           0     157,925      11,677.81       5,954.00     140,293.19   11.2%

 
 

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        
_________________________________________

 
12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000         262.50            .00       3,737.50    6.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIONS      155,000     -12,821     142,179      90,358.42       6,156.00      45,664.58   67.9%*
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERAL        3,000           0       3,000         319.52          81.59       2,598.89   13.4% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICULUM       35,000           0      35,000       5,390.76       3,832.59      25,776.65   26.4%*
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERAL       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ToPhFZdDI/%2B652cg7mQwYX7rS4M1a8KV3Z77AnXIHKvVa8BNa/4D243inUbq/rHv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvOXb0fzM%2B9/rl9wR0tvv59dQ6BF5WW01JnyeJZc177nUn%2BWu4%2B8WRRIhi2Yj0BD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2335Swwxb7wc8vW2PG4kAS8LoPgh74Ogc5x4LQ0yuW7t/FFSUixXsTU2ATp/eo3Q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQ1NV1H14i96B4/icmUX1ZXbuHqqAuK5bmM6RVFKvLHUhquEKKv8lzd9fitnAtNo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5jfGrornLC9ZzcOmp0i5Ax6Ibfnl7f41PHUpzdIbHnOFe/mZX6j1Gou0F0cdkoP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xko9E9PYhhq%2BhRVtlbSkG8f3Oqd08iaS83tMrpa9Fk7TleaRIW4aMCitsx3J8ajS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j96bB08clenHgIBCjPiWMR18ox8rK/rJZTfk2zJ0Oqkf/MzmowigtxyWqtZSGhyL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gWL4qaJrXqtuHqCD5teFgW7ZM3sNmdKy7Qr8DBI73jvxYQx1doGDB%2BL%2Bi/Lzxa%2BC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlAFU%2B8WRzzzADr5UM9IuxWHDRdnclGiuImio04gXrZqXDghxj%2BSsb3KzA9WB6ut&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=66KkF3ry5luIc5CswwtzDm%2BnpimBzyWQWxwG5F9NmzOT0RLNpiKRuV7AYAjx4c2b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9aMgzYMWsfqd08dz8cCATEaf0VTIhZE9zxnoml/Sr/ZPuZC/c%2BjYkEsC/6Qg2eg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o8FK5ElrwFg4lGOkuha0Z8OytvAMaiIMeIxw5pH1gKQ9uHKirb2TKAyGUElrXrTb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fn00WMuGdUFsmD/S7GVwsN7L4F2/DALHG8bEx8vogM7Q1NbesdLh04LgrpdPlD/Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4WnvNs04sP4Bx7%2Bcx8EuI%2BcIien9G0/GkO%2BnKxbhQv1AZTlw4f62hikw4HJXF45J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E0Z6HE/qlFkXB604jQPfYlDkjDaVyXyoH5MBR5mbtpA/ZQazC0rABE7ByRIoEhCO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ui7XhgKSEcfPjLcC2Si63HuJ1zVVMpVu7pLpKdebNCtL%2BDzcREA9tKhLCNgU8v5/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tico0rqjaoR2CiaIjIeHvmNOu9LiOawJ/Cg%2BritsqU3yKETpq3S43oFOtFUkmsBX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkV95TkZ/%2BI3K902Yex3pDh28Xl8WH7X69zoYjYjU7JWpLne78eKZhPg5vIne8p3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NK8x5EkNP9gsQT2abHKw4orITs4HNxBoceYdmxO24hWvKCLpwCIKtwRevDXWKWmh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Jlm%2Bo9gUpr0aP9y28GXV23TU/XLKMzu4gXNIlx3fR4lg8Vz41ik2%2B02uqD0TdQI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSwg%2BTqCRT0PpwK/y2IMzph%2BYbBxmUtM34CcaaqfCi4d9IVgRyGW2aBo2DwXXike&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijro7cL6omjrACQTRngqUIZnKjlOGKZ0vEXciMy0G4OikE9bwpyi2LNgYWVauPgL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3W1hjy/QE9dBR5LNSZGrIZLEdlbk1Rjq9Qpi2bzlnXiD3X1bHrG7BvKNxalxdBC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n28EyrC7tHIp5YzRELO%2Bxeo3Ib8yAI%2BnfdWX8xmtTnesiBc1fnI7ei26ukniNROB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2j6pcJIhG1VRG3EJjYSOO7UdoGOwVzCBoN%2B4VMzi3dyUN/GnxGmdJgLy00zaFLFs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVRl%2BucngUVh5SFoGkZ4KL8rCkWLQdJHJvGRb19ZYiGQwJ8HPhy88gceB4g3NJWg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tv/b9SCYACAoWVsi6XZ2Uq5xCBeKCt48kTeoGZJ4yPaZWdg5mE5tRWKSxO0fIqb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Us%2B9UFnSZ/lOehDOfURYi8SN7CCbS4FcQIfoPGKrP7VB/9Rr5nwKN6HiuZVc7YwC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fIOhoKWCCwA7I4IQJaL7KVDWbRJU7JcLOi5eF4tL9%2BP50O9SX/3pKUXKL3fS8goT&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLISH       12,800           0      12,800          35.89       5,830.50       6,933.61   45.8%*
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LANG.        8,000           0       8,000         226.21       4,934.64       2,839.15   64.5%*
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READING        1,750           0       1,750            .00         219.78       1,530.22   12.6% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENCE        5,000           0       5,000       2,861.70          24.95       2,113.35   57.7%*
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. ST.        4,000           0       4,000       3,098.25         677.15         224.60   94.4%*
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/ENGL        5,000           0       5,000            .00       4,866.64         133.36   97.3%*
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F. L        1,900           0       1,900          88.17          53.17       1,758.66    7.4% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/MATH        7,500           0       7,500       7,481.69            .00          18.31   99.8%*
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/READ        2,000           0       2,000         253.19       1,746.81            .00  100.0%*
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SCIE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SOC.        4,000           0       4,000       2,594.07         183.64       1,222.29   69.4%*
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENGLIS        5,000           0       5,000          35.89       2,881.90       2,082.21   58.4%*
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F. LAN        1,900           0       1,900          22.90            .00       1,877.10    1.2% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MATH        7,500           0       7,500       7,176.80          81.00         242.20   96.8%*
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/READIN        2,000           0       2,000         547.40         116.35       1,336.25   33.2%*
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000       1,783.65         524.22       1,692.13   57.7%*
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. AR        4,000       2,510       6,510         490.76       6,019.64            .00  100.0%*
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,189.30         703.00         110.70   99.4%*
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIENCE        5,000       1,167       6,167       2,485.13       2,775.10         906.77   85.3%*
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. ST.        3,000           0       3,000         266.40       2,080.46         653.14   78.2%*
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LANG.        4,000       1,062       5,062         296.99       4,364.33         400.68   92.1%*
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MATH       19,300           0      19,300      19,296.30            .00           3.70  100.0%*
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000       2,369.57         907.20       1,723.23   65.5%*
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC. S        3,000           0       3,000         266.40       1,431.59       1,302.01   56.6%*
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG. A        4,000       3,514       7,514       3,168.47       3,819.50         526.03   93.0%*
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       19,300         703      20,003      19,265.18         703.00          34.82   99.8%*
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIENCE        5,000       3,220       8,220       2,392.88       3,673.37       2,153.75   73.8%*
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST        3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,697.98       1,302.02   56.6%*
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LANG.        4,000         -58       3,942            .00       3,419.96         521.64   86.8%*
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MATH       18,100           0      18,100      17,500.55            .00         599.45   96.7%*
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SCIEN        5,000           0       5,000       2,209.91         907.20       1,882.89   62.3%*
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SOC.        3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,431.58       1,568.42   47.7%*

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        420,350           0     420,350     215,734.85      66,144.84     138,470.31   67.1%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVELOPM       50,000           0      50,000      41,700.00            .00       8,300.00   83.4%*
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       2,137.98       4,220.19       1,641.83   79.5%*
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE       11,000           0      11,000            .00       3,000.00       8,000.00   27.3%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbYI8ZVaS5kkAL/gDfg4y7TBtPH8YwJwyB7KY%2BYeAclWqhrj85k138ELGb8QSnLJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKWhvOHNNOng7uEy/TQ%2BULQ0oz/V952lIvt25M6AvEyNNTbtEfNkU34Utw6wMqEa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGI8UFRI3nNFUBfDL2udCemOi5ox3xAGdXJiqmM5mqeTj/twQ4jlE%2Bd322WHEeZl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ms44GEvsyqGlFAd7Ieb1T/y94Arjknl/TtfOtyLDyUYzRZif8/yekUG%2BHmgJtltN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnssU4MZFt18ji9iStOCJ90pB8pepadUlM0kMx3xuMiJwG9LvmgchF3nZfzrzL3X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bf/hcCSPRkMZBcmDpU7jE9B1Vemj6AQqEQ65tbnHOQVFMF%2B1ClfxUiW4pwPDk228&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GqW2R3pISdIKZkmljutnFDSMjt%2BhsYlqd%2BvhdUe83CZKkYyum87SYq8Y26XVgKSf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AiB%2BYBfv8j4uSRIEbDdVBfc6UyriuauKO1/BJVHGGXSyOvDp2/G0I%2BVI691yN60x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iG94kt/d3uZc/b5gBGk678lYeB%2BLd761qxRN1CG4uA6o59HTPYQlLPDf9dlzDc3i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdWR/MiMCniQ5hsxDiAN8VQmAt1Pitih5UPVVF9kRk2bTPkA7k56tC3csSl%2Bnqeh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cu%2BO7RQ9LgT6Bdxs9u9o11E8aErq3z2leAAuUgyib9TmYDs%2BBmQkAYYKvfuDtkHu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGEprvYu/vAgkGnhqW95It0h2gOYo4XW/XeqWeqch%2BBJvKt%2Btht6Ysy48sgO0jti&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMCDneTUc8dlDA7SJVJMvWUpVLHIImJ/DHfOD2imEfYVFkl70HXycwCRA7aVCnf5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B37xtIJ9n1q/uBOWRmP%2Bm8oSHaL1hULSWfu8VcN4ONNVle9EVU3mKbPaY%2Bw56M4k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKa2cm8gDTKwFpD9/tzIMJ/Q6iiBtfrqJvuhazl1Mo49azc1OQU4rP5V9gPHRWH6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UnMbBfPAww73LjtY%2BZraxNZvMIQaZQY6S0AFtICEz58L9KklsEZnckuTvZlfeIJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ViaSLFUiBF7QMSeLY3bRWZwZa8RpI1qg/WhO/glddXX8xsMloyk1LrFzdYLVTCqw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHIF6YzJbN%2B3tA3LOuRb1Dboo84As1tEhVw/y0PekeI9ZaVyDhADv20oswUjtKyP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JU6lMmMJ9snWJDBLWwOGqBMpIp3CErs9w9GYHvBAiIsQrieJIHuZ8TmYr6NnfbAo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYLie3Mlpw11CW7pWagqP9Nrwem0rMGwc9TqOb8tw2KknUvsi5tABNDEil%2BLLHve&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ayv4rgPtkLj5lXRC9n19/j0LE%2BAbZaJwdPAK4PgodIo2FMeOymZixnz%2BFbrwqku&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxFtzcAQvIeuTadpuD19hzL/yMxHeEh18SLOYPc5oCqdGrxDbvZxxAP/3zIeodG9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxqBAoIsJzzExsW%2BlbWyt8sH%2B9GWROfkexlRpo2VacHI6ng4W8N17PnaG6TXHHwr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtFBuWGWJ7uCdWFGDbTBHJZkIRocJTtB%2Bf7cNEwEkg7Xcgxj6C3yLmN9xVXCx4Xr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ih9JIPNbLOLxpFCSbU%2B5CHqJzMS8THi8IrbrSLqY5BoyizvRbi7HcSXDqbZe8nQk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXhVRU52X/jYAQtugfd1%2BJjj9Y3ULd4xrvLLSmUahg2ubjw1i6eeI3p27tK72f4U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RNh67QBiSBjyJKPPQIbdz0GcVmqEWB/uUIH/nsHinWlEP4wYKzpFnH5dqCvlV6s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKs0LWTzKKp5tdlvpeDp%2BUcYDThzeQBGfAGS9qNoltMM9AfENk52D0JRc%2BX64Wx1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fHJqGEc/CqzLk%2BpU80K5UZ2XLAk8AFPNVft4sQMwzwSBQHUfnCLotadEXyYfGNt%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fH6pnw1QScMlk2KMrHw%2BMw8JXrVSZInGruZeGUnTwY1pFA289ZewFM8uvZVVMwpf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILB4zZIZ4Lfgizrwu1BmvUYm0Wp8Ibg0C8dFI/PKQz5GhWccxeDJYtyLpilAwqXG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xo2LZqMsIRj9kbhWFyxev9orRdLJo8uIn3/sStVJRWJyN4IH2PzIwIMPIw0CFsEI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lBqR7YKYgZIFN5wRRa5B2bBEPmxG3b8pwajRI0ZRZhFTT6C4R37%2BZkHFX0FUUYSD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2Bd9hl0IGwEuQmOoskxDsfR7c3QmOKjtCTqOyNJqmaaCaNpv79Xct0TeaE2DW0uN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYUHXQ3z0VsPy/Sme5g/KYSoc/ZJcMNaUfNWpT5Ko2bcBXUpm1fa2l9s0CRn6D5Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TCDzYuLFcd7ZHxQKXvyEn%2BUHcB3ffAvJWk58t/8uFSWA6Kg8UcsS1DfFtFet6S2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPxJcJ07YrcQR42VTs5Ifr9eBIyiMkD/Qwk5deqKY12eKNbeY%2Bc73xm1Mi1YBfIY&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/HI       10,000           0      10,000       7,465.47          87.76       2,446.77   75.5%*
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCARTH        4,500           0       4,500            .00       2,383.61       2,116.39   53.0%*
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/PA        4,500           0       4,500            .00       2,628.81       1,871.19   58.4%*
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,142.57         106.51         250.92   92.8%*
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500       2,379.89         855.46         264.65   92.4%*
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       2,899.26         327.65         273.09   92.2%*
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,178.43          54.00         267.57   92.4%*

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      102,000           0     102,000      62,903.60      13,663.99      25,432.41   75.1%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENERAL       40,000           0      40,000       3,667.16      10,108.50      26,224.34   34.4%*
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES        1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0%*
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/PE       30,000           0      30,000            .00      19,679.26      10,320.74   65.6%*
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000       4,451.50       1,548.50            .00  100.0%*
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/INDUS            0       1,750       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUSTRIA            0      10,000      10,000            .00       4,559.73       5,440.27   45.6%*
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TECH       11,200     -10,000       1,200            .00         640.39         559.61   53.4%*
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.ED.       10,750      -1,750       9,000            .00         190.56       8,809.44    2.1% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.ED        4,000           0       4,000       1,784.71         801.57       1,413.72   64.7%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENCE       11,000           0      11,000       4,410.79       4,025.77       2,563.44   76.7%*
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/GENE        2,000           0       2,000       1,916.38          83.62            .00  100.0%*
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/PHYS        2,500           0       2,500       1,999.90         488.15          11.95   99.5%*
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/SCIE        7,500           0       7,500         378.62       1,267.81       5,853.57   22.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GENERA        2,000           0       2,000       1,916.38          83.62            .00  100.0%*
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHYS.E        2,500           0       2,500       1,689.87         349.78         460.35   81.6%*
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIENCE/        7,500           0       7,500         381.20            .00       7,118.80    5.1% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000         867.47       1,992.22       2,140.31   57.2%*
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENERAL        5,000           0       5,000          97.30            .00       4,902.70    1.9% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.ED          750           0         750         368.26         278.01         103.73   86.2%*
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GENERA        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHYS.E          750           0         750         421.50            .00         328.50   56.2%*
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS.ED        1,800           0       1,800       1,372.49         314.05         113.46   93.7%*
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GENER        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PHYS.        1,800           0       1,800         678.44            .00       1,121.56   37.7%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            171,650           0     171,650      26,401.97      47,911.54      97,336.49   43.3%

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       77,000           0      77,000       3,838.80       7,677.60      65,483.60   15.0% 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PUgoQJMV2idECj2MjFZEz%2BpeEiaYivHfT2J6KYj%2B2rMiA89nEzqdzkPgfpcFMMpU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xl/AIRwJV5EjJE5IuWz15bo3Swr8vuXrgYKd33OpbBI66pEzlMI%2B6b3k4HZFvs2s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WXORrCwOSnTlaHQ9IY2NVReOz/AO3ETjGc7wWX9nnesJrw0nynGWR7eSTwOU%2B/Sb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jy3ofKW6wqUHy4wNWjZAoPoItTWrSv7XWDYvrvGdVoWsrKJhB04QgFhpilZJmGFM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvwzkC96qZL%2BwMAR2EFijyb%2Bp%2BLTnz6X0d/RgFS5wPsdcxTKT1CLA1OYzm56rxOG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IhTDsc6JTd3NpcdCKSGbNnejuS%2Bmq3ppY8DGdYUakbe8cBNQoLpD9xWLEWO5tQ6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0NrLCqgAEiNklmiPBvA18f8nUlWSXyUzZp8/xHazyn5PD85Sr89i1uT8xAmIEkP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XzW4tNoDBNIZ90zeFdQwIcgQi9s6IeuKANvJ7%2Bwiyt7IrPfzO6GYdwfFHvg2MiAT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XEhiWLEX4u1dALMOvVTmzZkJGe3diXsvF2hjaHwxiS1hx9vekeU6DHcUqlzjhey&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VZMuwAXoXq0mBCP2VIb6yap%2BzvQvkvTrIrMxPTrj7Uko26p9C7EnGmc/Po9pOO4z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PWYBv6UqEN/gUM2/TyTRDu2hcmqOwtHm8h1f5cvMI9Qs3uTmlvEfKCYp/2mRMx5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VgKc7W9%2B6Wk0HM/J%2B4ZdGgGZEuzIb0TyOCcDerXPfEriSokkRtObm9FW00nIRIml&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4WYkaTG0MfusZtJ75PHoYvl5zDUDP84eE3Rma/iwMX0pMqn7VHL3gdDXg36xMyAC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AZlbFK5jY/xqfqpCOPFvtCrtLTpEEr/Cw/Ya/m0fNrkmSK7mHNo3WJv%2BVi5gW8hv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsEXkJ6ZKnTXtyOI8SJaFwTjYogqaLI14eECVS06U/PsXFgTwiVjeVJ%2Bf82wPJrz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fL9xNkGQa51Qhr8NMlPSvot8jjz4AKhX%2BWhDIOv6fCyrHb/V3MOuxXh2VQOTBZiO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaOLu1QwrSfVz6U1jWn/Ih32K1js7/gZHpFcBkr3wPFnNepYfsCvPE3dtIhaFt8K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8MxKVe6Xk5ahNkMKNMheT9LZOntSi90D5aRpp1M0HM0bLY568Mik2hb%2Bg/Lp/hwX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLDAM9q5HgfTwdykUmRxZ10UhLu4YHIOa1yyRfUfoanmjo0/%2BOHuKHCehhQgqd0T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B53SRp1Jmc7gDE8ftIJ6Ilm8tEnEW2XoBuTTTygYyHfwb9dn0AkYEwFvBBRjW5XT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zb27PcLfTfMkmZasa0gAb4AVlPWU7uAEWbnb9X68KOLNCtaKB%2BcoDNiGCFizoy20&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqhynMMhv7b/DO11mkQaJRhRldCwjjtEyN33RMhYxReNBlb6iYkwDES%2BPV/3jCiW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ObOYa2qM0QP/MwRpw%2BQzXLrinm9aY2787DxRbPFsavZV0nBm/BYhYd8KNIoW/zc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSXo%2BpsPArZVUr%2BBRzO78ZmGbWDnjUoV%2BqnF3UvFQtg9UIuJxmW3VOQoqShL1QwB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0e%2BiaUIU3U8%2B8wejzKQ4YvLiZZhuqh%2Bssei3i1X2rEjQVzFMxXlnQjtWUU2tgt40&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rsf3RBxex34AqRXFjkEl57kh4Wr7WETawe4zi8gCB2fypbu7cZOkb8uX30YjlM%2BF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZBd57L3EWoOU3bCO73NgOSKoequCbUffg4y092mRfBu/72MQZDlyxhxv3cKY3yN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kzza4SvXbKZEqyoB8aD%2B7GE9eNS6TsXieqiJCIqDrh5hw80U6s8OJDW8jU7CPt9b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDi1nxxHDXEflOh9pwlw1FutVp6AvF%2BIY9m63pgfzSipU6hKwNuSLn8AW%2BlFBD8A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MMO1708yFxrXq2vg9MgBXyaBh1SWPH/EqmCMeiZ2Z50IqkqIyNIFupLx%2BFybaba&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7QMeiSqVwFUO4BtwSqtngbvbdp1kRwnFs%2BWXfZQ%2BJFkda3bDDDbLLSAh5wsRJzT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4gK3pKH/joM1PYG6lmlMkafz0dhVxneB5XNO3yTrRYxEqztr2nNlsKZRxp/L5mi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=myenn8cyE0P1oKCbHT0Qbvol/iw3thCzvAxI5p7JPBP30aYN9Qcu5zcltIB9Ydj0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5ru%2Bhw3WquhM2s/dUe6VibHOJitI0AMHQgbsm3j9YSoFXK4FjMdrpQb7n6Ukbmq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTcyhyfrGdkbte0ylJnwt1tdIWqCHW8GA3t%2BmALfZsAwQiOyYcKZexyibIm25HWk&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE/EL        2,500           0       2,500          80.40       1,003.30       1,416.30   43.3%*
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MUSIC       15,117           0      15,117         144.00      14,167.00         806.00   94.7%*
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL ED       42,500           0      42,500            .00      25,141.26      17,358.74   59.2%*
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERAL       40,725           0      40,725         657.30      32,340.74       7,726.96   81.0%*
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750       7,800.45       9,736.78       6,212.77   73.8%*
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500         385.00            .00       7,115.00    5.1% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLISH          800           0         800         163.92         567.92          68.16   91.5%*
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LANG.        5,000           0       5,000         700.45       2,593.20       1,706.35   65.9%*
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED.        2,400           0       2,400       2,284.25          39.39          76.36   96.8%*
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUSTRIA            0       5,500       5,500          51.07       4,131.59       1,317.34   76.0%*
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. ED.       11,000      -5,500       5,500            .00       4,290.00       1,210.00   78.0%*
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350            .00         200.00       3,150.00    6.0% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933           0       8,933       2,402.89       4,310.74       2,219.37   75.2%*
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READING        1,250           0       1,250          49.30         393.21         807.49   35.4%*
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENCE       20,500           0      20,500       8,091.28       8,413.52       3,995.20   80.5%*
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. ST.        2,000         102       2,102         320.93       1,765.06          16.01   99.2%*
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GENE       15,500           0      15,500            .00      12,000.00       3,500.00   77.4%*
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ART        7,300           0       7,300       2,825.18       2,406.34       2,068.48   71.7%*
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ENGL          600           0         600          52.25         547.75            .00  100.0%*
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L          900           0         900         473.19         251.90         174.91   80.6%*
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/HLTH          800           0         800         635.56          64.98          99.46   87.6%*
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/TECH        8,500           0       8,500       7,685.77         767.95          46.28   99.5%*
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         464.52       1,121.73         913.75   63.5%*
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MUSI        6,750           0       6,750       3,778.35            .00       2,971.65   56.0%*
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/PHYS          100           0         100            .00          29.60          70.40   29.6%*
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/READ        2,000           0       2,000         992.53         710.62         296.85   85.2%*
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SCIE       10,500           0      10,500       1,483.80       4,238.12       4,778.08   54.5%*
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SOC.        4,000           0       4,000          90.00       3,590.18         319.82   92.0%*
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GENERA       11,500           0      11,500       1,353.44       5,864.16       4,282.40   62.8%*
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       3,775.85       1,226.97       1,497.18   77.0%*
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENGLIS          600           0         600          69.11         530.89            .00  100.0%*
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F. LAN          900           0         900         603.73         296.92           -.65  100.1%*
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLTH.          800           0         800         673.44          45.77          80.79   89.9%*
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TECH.        8,500           0       8,500       7,674.57          43.81         781.62   90.8%*
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         665.93       1,226.61         607.46   75.7%*
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUSIC        6,750           0       6,750         885.00       4,965.86         899.14   86.7%*
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHYS.          100           0         100            .00         100.00            .00  100.0%*
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/READIN        2,000           0       2,000         100.94          60.38       1,838.68    8.1% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCIENC       10,500           0      10,500         909.53       3,508.50       6,081.97   42.1%*
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC. S        4,000        -102       3,898         179.96       2,660.38       1,057.66   72.9%*
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES/BY       25,000           0      25,000       7,952.10       8,949.09       8,098.81   67.6%*
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300            .00       3,295.60           4.40   99.9%*
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.ED.        3,000           0       3,000       1,923.75            .00       1,076.25   64.1%*
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. AR        3,000           0       3,000         914.57          68.14       2,017.29   32.8%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vxw1zOqMv98pCN9oID0SfQVGreHZTwKUnpU42vE3sCcM89TNDufG%2Bjv6i5L4OS43&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQGM6S7p/4Wn3PUEQaEnSjrmk0wnMkdZ%2Be0rVVA2XPMJBdHlEVT2urEGV3WKBKm6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKF04O6lF2Cd4nDq7YsBcP5NaGGykXxBMsG6OJFz%2BuyLlhetgYemXMp0eJXfSffV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUDvapeQcfOLiWciNMsp2BwH3UfMUgkEJpE%2BE9dUdsplwc4O4V1QGWONAWz925tJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGPiZEDDMRVE%2B3QYqqd9nSnWMHel%2B2h/mAXWHdlEDcgdTu7h21vuvTU7bWo3nwzl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZ01QdIBlImqN6f8RHTrNrygHqN4lZ1dtD9JlmWIBZcA8ZNinRZg%2BhIJ9Ms0OQkY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFLZx8oZhipQE4F4X8AJdtL9oxsJfsFk7Q4qR/kDI5geEQq8okVzmsBWQqFL18T1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mx37BZUbhRSLpr/gY14wakcvUXB3iMLzHwjO2S3EITiUX2VdXwoipeEosorQDLva&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rkTF6bkTwDcJ4%2BpVm4Nf2bODxge/6A2bkc5H45Ca38Gk9nNLs/YL5yg/6GRuAXv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YEUEgVWKSH8YTyK5eBb/gcp4//9Yd8OgSYYcUTb/RdqpXvlmAgUO5/OVc8e1YTZ0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cFgTi6LE%2Br%2B1MaPDGwwEh1tn6UsOCmk03BNwEmmLoNtEse%2BTPuWX59Ya%2BYeaGEN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MuwAQINnM6DrS/oM115Xxlo8KJGUpwlQASm/scGOq0YEyJKg/OpvDeQdWwHDka5h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DETS/MgIHkRToojxy/vy/tu0HJl6v7cER8m7njT6Nsl88WmpSiRcBN4rg4o85lKv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=908D4wDKFthDcLuEZltcdhhRVhOkL1f2M6DeL0497d3K1COqaGF6AZUiVOjF6szx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7OLheRbR8Q05InMA6N4G745bz9FJluLOkEAss5gpf%2BnzDlONa4QcLLsBc8JFlzs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TUzEStT4YxQrHFsX56J7QfQA6RDJC9f5S0A4Z577D2RNItmaQEVl1A5HfChmQeM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BEHcrGQsDfNBDJL/TNgRNtrX1EXR4oejnkKc8WPJuPl%2BDBL%2Bjgw1jTKCmM07Tn5l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1YLuNU1udVado%2BRHkn54sxvS7geESp33DT0tyaFo1mTvWmGpeZTh7LgNjUWoREz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l82NysdPddxeJIQODlTL/2tjjnrgsjXu6Kw%2BlHezVFwFkASnaBrTX6urTTDSGdEC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SodEhputi/kicnmiFRzNupIlWvkFao4l6MkFo46%2B2umuhvQSPVFGtBEuAMWCvGKS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JqUyZ6cMfdGjFpKfPskgLZ1xDOU8APU/Ic702AyXcQf6aEsiJzbtzhUHIAW1bpV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTE4AIEgy9zsq7XXjVtR3/ND/wv2JdERvPso/h83IXeUQRICZbJlidq%2BIgHCS%2BB/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4bQuxUrnmMuaCPrOBntoNrsSvWyLo3QUh3ziz1h0iYgLGexSxh0kUuVvc7oa%2BWp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MUl4FgntTCQzlbnHai8HoN6fwz5cXTUE2m5cBm9DfQddHdS4x51C29P8/rLEgNE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36M/Q9iVRgRK2MYzVXyj7qkAUCDCtfjdyA1iVqbU7Qe88AierAf9gj1bHDZgiJGA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=56LVHk0LXF/Qx87xZyJLF6rJcQGB%2BbDUfCWhVb9F57dCLWfZ7gWGolFBd3IJGmn1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X18ETUs9yMYeZiQB5WHJJ5QHMUmAsGMWIPNLEAD66eF0JLUU4pynl6a0LEAYIxxk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBNRySmYFOSjHHFZJcQXhAt9KHKkpRJgfcHcwkd7s67JZPe4jCJ7fmdoWB4FwqPz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJPmhnDkCtSN51hc005%2BizKvXh01aayhIo2oASWTIexAj0z7C4N7r/zUMXf9a2Zo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHLH5cSvIskvad/hKv9JbxAQ8YBc3j37vRU9Os9gihnLnN0gvkGTGcI5M8aiJIps&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OD4ZoGQBAO%2BDJnUXkyf8HJduK%2Be0qMvq86sD0rVfCQ1ExwTrkdwUQbLDQbvN33iw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eMb4%2BdqXNe8xTlJ8JNV9mYOzZrJOhUiIqTuQcpxnByOd5Zb0htGzaIbaNCwgZy1n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3os4mXKkxziEWNiS7UjNqQZ5bIp25yw4hALPH%2BIeuAjN2AzrLdvmnY0VhEysJ7P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhlSxGyW75Eh0EfbrRrMVocVWigZhYbI8JeIRvS66ANfhbEa21WYAUut64g8HE6x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwL3dL39Zp999EqI%2BwKbBlcdNlwm3KIurBdaWT5y/mCEqRSD98qiS0KPN4pJz4Om&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0PemCjPyNs2mev7/Y1BSksA2ExB303yvky0YwFU0Uh%2BY08mpIA/NFTwE4a1tJT/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ot9RdI/QXW/wgQg/EsdqeTwQKsEp4hl9gZ1DzP65lpdP8U/NijPtv1Wo067leAag&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bL0Smr4V3Ix2OQY8%2BUvU6AR6/%2Byldx25u033d7nIAPMBLxwQVs%2BACyu6l31q3qPb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dxsj9ht28mvlqIYGrPWG9/lGfJSn3Ar8fa04VmZpaPAAUzI3w9ky3wbTgjiMQw3V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrnyKu6uP9o86j5kaaHmhZKCZ3NpKvJ/sit%2BTaLgBTr3Dd7M7tXeobJ8E3X%2BzjfB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mdy9x9/PUZEmw1z%2BybNrkiWNj/92HkH28yilvihs9D0y7ZYu8kgcJ/t1PR6J7KYj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aMteGM234bAOHRIrTKlinJjoxz8NYBEc0LnYCXmMeOrYr12WNoKsSWKcFIgTd7e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BcfmPc9OR4X3GLOw1lTciXGIOR1fcb1%2BdMkTVq6YlDG8SvpPFTaHhC0UTyHktmE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MoXlykQAhblHK%2Bql6QZ56kWmVUKXy1hheT/yJi0anCZPT7/pNPHDld6PMSn7E2ZA&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         123.06         362.26       2,014.68   19.4% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         239.99         150.00         710.01   35.5%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIENCE        3,500           0       3,500         336.30         599.75       2,563.95   26.7%*
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. ST.        2,000           0       2,000            .00       1,880.76         119.24   94.0%*
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GENERA       20,400       8,610      29,010       9,135.07      16,490.57       3,384.36   88.3%*
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248            .00       2,977.97         270.03   91.7%*
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH.ED        3,000           0       3,000       1,759.00            .00       1,241.00   58.6%*
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LANG.        3,000           0       3,000         518.33         398.32       2,083.35   30.6%*
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         123.07         362.27       2,014.66   19.4% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100            .00         109.99         990.01   10.0% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCIENC        3,500           0       3,500         336.30         647.60       2,516.10   28.1%*
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC. S        2,000           0       2,000         564.06       1,316.70         119.24   94.0%*
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENERAL       23,000       8,610      31,610      21,262.06       7,224.82       3,123.12   90.1%*
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400         675.31       2,522.85         201.84   94.1%*
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.ED.        3,000           0       3,000       1,759.00            .00       1,241.00   58.6%*
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG. A        3,000           0       3,000         800.55         620.12       1,579.33   47.4%*
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500         232.21         412.29       1,855.50   25.8%*
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         149.95         698.42         251.63   77.1%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIENCE        3,500           0       3,500         336.30       1,560.08       1,603.62   54.2%*
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. ST        2,000           0       2,000            .00       1,880.76         119.24   94.0%*
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GENER       20,700           0      20,700       6,474.21       9,325.35       4,900.44   76.3%*
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/ART        3,052           0       3,052            .00       2,991.16          60.84   98.0%*
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TECH.E        3,000           0       3,000       1,759.00            .00       1,241.00   58.6%*
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LANG.        3,000           0       3,000         436.64         411.05       2,152.31   28.3%*
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MATH        2,500           0       2,500         400.80         454.17       1,645.03   34.2%*
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MUSIC          900           0         900         451.68            .00         448.32   50.2%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SCIEN        3,500           0       3,500         893.77         388.85       2,217.38   36.6%*
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         564.06       1,316.70         119.24   94.0%*

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   540,725      17,220     557,945     122,463.83     230,446.37     205,034.80   63.3%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUCTIO       28,000           0      28,000         319.84            .00      27,680.16    1.1% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      142,150           0     142,150       2,878.00       1,165.00     138,107.00    2.8% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPENSE       45,000           0      45,000       5,147.99       5,152.84      34,699.17   22.9% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       215,150           0     215,150       8,345.83       6,317.84     200,486.33    6.8%

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS       75,000           0      75,000      11,070.95      38,408.19      25,520.86   66.0%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuxah3Lhu/m97bB%2B99ZYpfHXxHWwK2690pcyfQAX8dGRFS9eYJRHDDNyZZsnH1db&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cinGcMgszOe43YRVKuMiaaD6FxFNua0otKLtdibh6CxXBoQzNjv74xpkcz/eJDGk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6jc/jupRZU9eysGAHOd2Aw2Jt5WKuEt4kTP21qx6UeVKCA8a6BJdhJiwwQcwUyu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/Gr6ETm5xvThsEoyquhVD6XeENOC2iNw8AaKMc8MBer94qdtG399ko/E38ZPDEn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvTlA7feiRoCWLrw3egKiEAm2n6y4tYr/XqVcOOJmeZjL6ZX0QEsU8CE8gxn8jJD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bd3XqTBmm21N3rYadpDojwxrXvz8sbAHbKiOPLPGD4qxtffj7ModrgbwOq9BJNpM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=92ZnRHMG/1oRdiu8GFnUfQgt6NpQUUDsPA3CTPtWHAyOnp/Z2vniJacbXraip2VF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5JOpP0A/4%2BSy%2BBOtKANSzGRY7418tpfGRB9TmK3YglWQX4ZTkRXxtpvmJGLv9px&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uswgVxwJBBvJ0qS8yEvcKsbgNCaCNrZCelBNjQFx9mHquUZfgn9wOKppcwuHuti9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fDUgjaEr/VTv9EwyZyjRso4WdT37mTz51t8WNJrBbiy3lt98iL3upQIn8lRTavN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FHOk%2B7EtoPZ5eNRCFhvbaFWplHoWJHmCIr%2BtffxdIMoWkfdSIWm0XHdON3W4QaDZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2hNvgNoMZnnW7PGy6Fvml/%2BZz8kN5l6rc3oQKBNymlYMFR7/6FMiz6Vm9PN8yySn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fnVfpX9vw99q%2BTCx93AwAkpHUo7yLj9oTz5M9ZLrmJn6O6E9Bz1c%2BmYsSWDq3F8D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I73lCTvoUZT19PSVjaVxZYwSgqkiCDKddpvtDqZhxGenYYREbDVmAiKtthYa%2Blkt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlbBO/Cwhu5Bwv%2Bekkoz3XGXWGbyqu7tMXg19DbJXncs69AURkwmN5IawAdTI1UD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggSgNXbCNcJQL9gcnvUceI85RDRx8JLROWElCEqq2wZLLpWkPdNYAedlA4DLSpyn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTvGObwS/p7MzIuizMU88Ar8AgbB61AMOU%2BxoTkeyyGjT34JFErJxXMV5Gr%2Bn49v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZHL6Rc3tIGglIpyIr5wvJp22BaRsm7MmD5kpH89A5%2BWiELdw7unLndgzgMhl6BK0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=090cBKlQvlKs3oGRLyVMUeFgkHmD69QXM8hFohK1onNvE08dDZQYzaetbNe%2BsEBw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KIwmiGZsePbeMcIld4MELabK90QqlCPjUliRMF04P7V9TnOqR4WnpJfJB6EpxBJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjWLnSKGG%2BKRTrZyMoUdvTONNZFVWRyXVtXEqO81eKDKn/vwa3vcMYjEoBVgYsHH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=orr5meoyDZarJbLPoNFZoeL/oK%2BE7ag8HpIo9JE6CdW4/nHMXYqidnQFICDzBeFp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MapRRk0dY8JIZXF6c38c4PGtVhZSN78McEIDIRIJq5zwYypEebjZ6uWMLutjLGXn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6UtORTIX%2BXYLm4p4aOtM4FzCWN0cnxad7z8sR1GQgiBlWaHjikbnud65jI4RZPMQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cW1uQtU6XGTdCjXyrEcCglwk1HYuwBDUXcLC/BwQWFOKF2dwE30r4zRA9XoIin4S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nBwy37zSx/a11Ti1ds1CFNMX6rTae4XVuYA5J72uakVfPKdI3zsznnwz4LfQRUL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WFGik0V2pgPo8o4VdIPQ5Sp6LVjXqPxC9Tm5ST79ucr7sWrc6IayTm7jeEcmFEHp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8qgzoMno7RR1TA4yN2aYZye01lmMdto3dawP0NsNldD5oTcSJbwCNRg1trFnt96d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bxul4ehHHZWNlpMhpBEw2j0l7sSLEUwyaCStbHK%2BQIPnaasvHskQfEaf9HeIH5Ys&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kP2R4IOjU8wuTtxIlQiDveKX9DjbCF%2BSgmIkxAlhAKd8J0UxAYjHkTp8PoVcSdjm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCUelAR/GQNJbDbrZy7AMCCQNtFsaFs5oAMY4mt1ArjWKyIjbmv79Qdpxihli2kM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8Kk1jwDXwhTV6YOjVYFi6/Q/Bt9/Fqho3r7dqh%2BZwFosV4e%2BPQo0vvmlo%2BT53zw&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F.LA       10,000           0      10,000       9,004.90            .00         995.10   90.0%*
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       55,000           0      55,000       2,037.15      22,401.00      30,561.85   44.4%*
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKER       55,000           0      55,000       8,997.67      24,161.00      21,841.33   60.3%*
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/BYAM       18,000      -2,617      15,383            .00       7,534.29       7,848.71   49.0%*
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT       18,000      -2,617      15,383       3,288.20       8,055.94       4,038.86   73.7%*
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/COM       18,000      -2,617      15,383       4,403.58       9,522.82       1,456.60   90.5%*
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/COM       18,000      -2,617      15,383            .00       7,534.29       7,848.71   49.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          267,000     -10,468     256,532      38,802.45     117,617.53     100,112.02   61.0%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTW      245,000      10,468     255,468     197,389.00      58,078.23            .77  100.0%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             245,000      10,468     255,468     197,389.00      58,078.23            .77  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPENDS       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /CHS      504,398           0     504,398      40,470.60     468,023.85      -4,096.45  100.8%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,786           0      75,786      14,743.89            .00      61,042.11   19.5% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDANCE       10,800           0      10,800       7,172.85            .00       3,627.15   66.4%*
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024            .00       1,228.07      19,795.93    5.8% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /McC      217,921           0     217,921      16,763.18     201,158.16           -.34  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GUID        8,552           0       8,552            .00            .00       8,552.00     .0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /PARK      161,244           0     161,244      12,403.40     148,840.80           -.20  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUID        7,493           0       7,493            .00            .00       7,493.00     .0% 
12710327 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI       56,967      -2,215      54,752       5,142.86      48,857.17         751.97   98.6%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BYAM       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        5,303           0       5,303            .00         129.66       5,173.34    2.4% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /CENT       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUID        4,726           0       4,726            .00            .00       4,726.00     .0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /HARR       56,967           0      56,967       4,382.08      52,584.96           -.04  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        5,177           0       5,177            .00            .00       5,177.00     .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /SROW       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUID        4,202           0       4,202            .00         347.91       3,854.09    8.3% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,440,855      -2,215   1,438,640     120,716.94   1,156,827.54     161,095.52   88.8%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      256,675           0     256,675      19,744.22     236,930.64            .14  100.0%*

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qR6ghLjcJuCyVae0KSSl/C3uXga29qxVq9mgNXHLd%2BsNIcaIxAVmajUlee92ZtW%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4%2BoN2z/0hBAxkflTMw7kMh6fbMkXg/KnJqY1/M/doEvXZl2jAvwIy6DTGNHXtm1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3X8sZTtTfbqlIoArrYj8wmU1MDMCuC3QZwik6Q3X3zTa7JDcGrlz3h57Jg1rmAl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NkcUURhUyw8NoRwM1l/gwiFTEZ%2BMeVT7ue%2BC7xgGsQ%2BvYCJU3J3ysA1H1nuMlhU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8//WgUxm%2Bt7XRs5v1s0xKEdZWwJLFF3dUZKevkTA3bTmQioWG9X6ui7P%2BRaUJow&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8LctZ/EbJOhWaenoRHXUik4s2apwLZaxtTD4jr1fYA62IfEtiLp3BoXhno1bA/i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCfh/k/7CLNSR6Doq0WAox8DVFThAWxP3OMuczRve1t6arpV8uPe9FlHZGcxwd%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=95zxV0zSTE/a/nIFSS9UwgYlFAcSHdOM/p0dABiQamJQxfqWEgZMd0jWBEalq3sy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSLGyYBU0y1W/EEGK3fasI/C8pEcbCPYaBszryysAHOFcRt9uwYZRVKqmXwD0M6y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUJX/ZQBJmVpcvuVtAnNde7%2BbJUCwHBgAit%2BLW7XhHkt/3/h5HiZNSaC4Gi3ZzlY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2bvjUDmu8QQ%2BAYUmmN78v%2B9wxrzaJngRgDFDijZkjkk9TlZ2qjwdWkl1qqtNgvK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=viwTsGlcoXDFLkgZhDLqWGnzevVdGeGyY9IXoyqfUWy2yg2cn5s8d%2BB36Fn/ppt7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZMAZKZRyPDM7brmaIXG06inKUvHxndVU0M9WuVmmi/vnRCFoPwFzduItvD/%2Bbl4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbZNiNaqRUPI0Ts20Qwes0DFHLtmeyev87iao9PRM60seJR2GTYVYVEvXGFc6UyD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKDRo3iK4hpJuKYU5lxXFqplYFKFwfH1pVAkNiSSu%2BoIiE5W30hvsCPNXnX0qbFu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GDFrlB7FAkIXwIbjpTM9pEWMp8xbnWCkQofimFA3NSVeFTY%2BYJKNL8OhPhDkLtQv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYj1ntMeWAxwJ92AYvQw5Fm9Sgb%2BZ83CHi/QPaDz54%2BcOMMXOoGBT%2BjdofGt8P0h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntclsbLMLFXdm8lbsgXGuk0kd%2BAtU3sbWlAQzwsjKj14AMk8rpmwlJuhosm8gcXn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LmAbNJ28USS0L1geC1V4y5KbgUThr9nrT25/uMxrc6d4CTTjbEJPcG%2BnVU0r5YNO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RhrYO6JqLTmWHhtIWJRv1VPoiCCiCNOqNmXMVxBpxXNiZuKP1rYWuyq9fEPHt95&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uh1zUVDr0w6q3blTtgKpQKCgTaKe1V2hRVdo4mMgbhHUuYdbs/GeMF15r8Biszo/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOvT5ZYtcQQHSz7eyLjGcRH2JNNeuWGXcYQMDh002oAElwPVe22gt4BapEZveLFn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0irxOcCYGwTNQNqtb/ZTnGm3361wxbx8w5g4ikpmHvyycXIXSLrwIiJkiMhdnmCx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkPKHvFFbQfCOQAPFgb8KdTeyEXqd8WBI90mT245SXGAmjgxxPkMdQjHiwoLZfvu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6D/cgBBAoGbNqxjpdbXs8k0L8EHcxclx9/GpRkFj91syJIkC/9mGok101kG6K9o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3nWe6W9gI5s5GjGuWV1Yxyv9/w0/vyqNb0lpAsCzPXtJyPcIFXO7y8sYfEMP0w%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TS1AoR7RE9jEmsgGcPG6ecddGOlN/5KVj1zpJdCkiYfEtxolQa/D0n06Q6uXEV5a&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     15
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH       70,726           0      70,726       6,735.80      63,990.10            .10  100.0%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH       70,726           0      70,726       5,440.46      65,285.52            .02  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH       70,075           0      70,075       5,390.38      64,684.56            .06  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491       7,037.76      84,453.12            .12  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             742,675           0     742,675      58,424.14     684,250.18            .68  100.0%

 
 

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB       38,000           0      38,000       7,000.00            .00      31,000.00   18.4% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUCATO       23,979           0      23,979            .00            .00      23,979.00     .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE        9,300          48       9,348       9,348.33            .00            .00  100.0%*
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN        4,000           0       4,000            .00         818.00       3,182.00   20.5% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE      129,501           0     129,501       9,556.92     114,683.04       5,261.04   95.9%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE        2,100           0       2,100       1,429.15            .00         670.85   68.1%*
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HIGH          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE        2,600           0       2,600            .00            .00       2,600.00     .0% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/NUR        1,375           0       1,375         106.00            .00       1,269.00    7.7% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NURSE        1,599           0       1,599       1,201.07            .00         397.93   75.1%*
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       35,234           0      35,234       2,710.30      32,523.60            .10  100.0%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       81,902           0      81,902       6,300.16      75,601.92           -.08  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURSE        1,342         -48       1,294       1,089.06          84.11         120.50   90.7%*
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       33,528           0      33,528       2,579.06      30,948.72            .22  100.0%*
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       79,132           0      79,132       6,087.08      73,044.96           -.04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,100           0       1,100         574.90         349.78         175.32   84.1%*
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       75,275           0      75,275       7,169.04      68,105.88            .08  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURSE        1,100           0       1,100         684.36            .00         415.64   62.2%*
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       81,902           0      81,902       2,522.96      75,601.92       3,777.12   95.4%*
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,100           0       1,100         433.52            .00         666.48   39.4%*
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       56,857           0      56,857       4,373.62      52,483.44           -.06  100.0%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000          21.54         500.22         478.24   52.2%*
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       43,216           0      43,216       3,324.32      39,891.72           -.04  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            790,244           0     790,244      72,811.55     640,239.23      77,193.22   90.2%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800         408.00            .00      10,392.00    3.8% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4T%2BCAOaP6%2BO1nHp75ov2GjzPj9pdnZ9UGmRB/uINrXSl7Hkj3fZih4wNjcil7lbQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEveflFqgyI4rqmI4MWRAxJfnu0qZX85C2oToVE2b63lfiFnXoMIF/7ACStX9h6U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQsEWiSykxcVArYSqbL3/H2SW0f7Zj1r3DqWcLaf6XaggMGDeC9HemQQgGy5LrN1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rq2hARczzaehH9qnkKXrChzK3toKBWcx2xckOzj4xKvYbEwTvQ/1M8U/vZl1qlhH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0t6A/4rI4axvMZ%2BVGGpU/YPlgheLIY6VecgIleIeqo%2BXTJxcuyfPYInfZZCXS%2BD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/5Omr9V16jWxFUEWIzZL1j0Ro95rPXQZF7zKNjKtLHjtNKkopT3ipht96BvowXv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVJRGWIIHVng5BepQJ/IpL8Ggabmr68Kh/hsdTNLSTYmQIN9tSl7HCREP8u8DxsM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=46SDclfJLZsisglIrxvaKYT8isOM%2BxIxzVT8eIeNxlUysHvWxFgQYJ7FVVMOEcb0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z2AeYbELp4Y09NCycTYkbuLp2GlZA3x5O4WHd%2BZh1MqZRqY/52pXeHr4z7bT5nRx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XBbonJ1ezVKlNfVNVdsK74wdC9KxCGWzmu7O4Dnws3SJbXpcBuv8okqxUvwHODB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjTkLf9Wqf2mS4iDIMacsJ%2Brnho1huPprMdpWa919SIluV61JOZGeabz3OS4tVit&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQmIz%2BES7BbI7DQdZ/5THdrSFNu2vyXNUoTT/9LMNRMz/i%2BXRbYHH7jsCrywXIQt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AB4EARvotcE9XCCVUFSZyTrITvzfermFjw1PZJi0pIv7gb4ri0FRubiUCY50t/%2BB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G44zj0Wh7CiO5/1gL5HBDuMyx7yoacvVleVofU9hgvnaCd%2B0pzCqi2l5Vct1lfJ3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A/jEUruOiaCMYSk5L6anCh/6avcPCBom6xQSk7ZHEL%2BKQZezLueWtZ4/1RIfJC8E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=347eJoTs7Ad1ifThgQ0R7UsBhJYNXGNVRGW95FJb7qbnRH0/w7dQIZ/81SogW98s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rKGqR/JAbFyDlEOiHXjUfrsZAV5OqqWy10qs5C4D/lFfpHE6cZQRpTTZuIVGA0O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOGSH7iB%2BG8Ybp3%2B6Mhj2WyVmweyp/s4Q34bOGrgEZDL7UITg1BDFm5uOXv3dS1t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9aVWpnx2LGPmdCiwwBz07GMV4JzHOl9rdY3W6QeDc3dVbekbQbo%2B/1wsHMBzXKsB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJcDKYkcsQS%2BbEvgJODw10KDnbFA%2BQFH3YWNBtZRjfZJ6EprI5MEEz%2BK4WwKCLW4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWu0zFpBZyV6BUtnm4sFWuf6pu3j79%2BFsjaY8InUM9bydX87YhoAovm1NC0795Uo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxZ5YLlD3DlGe9JHU7BFNjRUuSuFgs1nERpyHjVuzTCIE5ctmoGRpLbVvZoWEL/X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FsxuMZxiChoIZ1EOEEuKM/jDlDiGmDRMH51UV2ZkP2DXtYcbK85TFXRtaT%2BZdgX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=COHsGLV4snmClFGPaucWrpPs6oupER1IiFLSUrN%2BekbX2Afo5e0b1vCKtY7UbC8U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4D6%2B9TmudaCtnXh44ecBJUtiDDCG/L8a8jeHaka8ijCuFMeQtGT2PO5Sh/EXSJI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3oVJlKOZH7FGi8hkPoOPqkD3upjcpqeSN/nF3k%2BQV8TnPcHVWy2heMSwbEXW3MHc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBnwcBbty4I7kFV4Z0qB8ue6g1MF0l8UM4Ia/Y64bpfnEH6a9TtVrapSugpHyZII&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jNytfmX134Emqe5FlsWkpC4NwyPwMccSnr92ne9urNggf%2Bgsr4wUr/Gk%2BCdm9loV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtAB9dIMYuyziUyvrpUD9d5BA60MEsBXZwZwrVhWs37nOrip%2BLGXX9/aDQi98yPK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfDPt7i0ZLkCyqtGx1lPUYnVUkqYV8o0VsYkq5iAZoS0L%2BpoJ0/GOvYFJxCKzrAF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvqdLNQo1x6Vmir3ROOxtUaAw6CDUaF4XI%2BygvVFCx80Vxy55NFB5/Slz%2BIn%2BtTo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfVlzadSA9qbod4H5EsILlH7dO6%2Bz%2BT9LW/rjvgifrD0lH49clJP9E5lZ/hAoBot&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSPORT       46,818           0      46,818      12,604.83      34,213.11            .06  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPORTAT    1,596,840           0   1,596,840     151,354.00   1,362,186.00      83,300.00   94.8%*
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-MCC       52,080           0      52,080            .00            .00      52,080.00     .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION SOFT        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTATION    1,949,000           0   1,949,000     127,636.40     240,125.90   1,581,237.70   18.9% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,715,533           0   3,715,533     292,003.23   1,636,525.01   1,787,004.76   51.9%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TIME       92,512           0      92,512      24,907.05      67,604.85            .10  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVICE       25,000           0      25,000            .00       4,620.00      20,380.00   18.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      117,512           0     117,512      24,907.05      72,224.85      20,380.10   82.7%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STUDEN       12,344           0      12,344       1,383.12            .00      10,960.88   11.2% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAINER      102,745           0     102,745      27,662.04      75,082.68            .28  100.0%*
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAINER       49,113           0      49,113      13,222.58      35,889.86            .56  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       23,712           0      23,712       2,303.42            .00      21,408.58    9.7% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COACHE       21,180           0      21,180            .00            .00      21,180.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM LI        2,000           0       2,000         309.12         690.88       1,000.00   50.0%*
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       74,000           0      74,000            .00            .00      74,000.00     .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       95,000           0      95,000       2,891.70      15,378.40      76,729.90   19.2% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963            .00      18,000.00         963.00   94.9%*
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      107,000           0     107,000            .00            .00     107,000.00     .0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       60,000           0      60,000            .00      21,987.57      38,012.43   36.6%*
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00       4,486.16       1,513.84   74.8%*
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       27,935           0      27,935      26,860.00            .00       1,075.00   96.2%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       38,600           0      38,600          85.00      16,695.00      21,820.00   43.5%*

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  638,592           0     638,592      74,716.98     188,210.55     375,664.47   41.2%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAGINE        2,300           0       2,300            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s109ySPO3XodvglLn7Tv8%2B3pbjj4BRmRQ/2rfjJdtpmzQ3h3G/0vclf6O8RJSGnL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mH9BPDK8giHMwTPA6BDr8YbQGPSNPVQ04XlEVyrUZNyBTnqHNo57ruPMlGzowk8s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tf%2BEjoKuKFnR43OYnXhdAwvLtFqT2ExUhCj3BY1ckK5sMIL8LRNlLfnTIsRlsMV/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVeupTvHDYaQVmAoECr7Qn6N7d3exhiCfAuePUcMj666DyIQ9bWotjqI3VzMtPMb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OK%2Bui6nnFDIjzUBSRKuPfZsAOBjEi9aR1B7Ro68XPXclL/YdWZE6254jTsFRNFXh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGOVDGkOsQincVg/mXY4Urkk2qedvmIt5P3c2GsxYY4jdXpjqEp9DCHztKgaOfZ6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8jIPcuY1y7A%2Bzhyb%2BKvQeP8qB6rhqxj00gzy64jQQtGaO141GcrMWd/xDfdFOu9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXOJ8h4H15Mvww2%2B%2B%2Bf5xfKPNuK9/E5gP/4sBeezjh/YP%2Bf9tyIS70mQJYkw8Ho8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nKECYfym9zoprm3VPNBQCpRQjh5CC8Z79OocN%2BLAIunBcKF8HGVsmFS0bQft/yE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ij7EDz4f8X88/QiORyXMfp1JwJWwQxF%2BYl2iNpUM2KvyG6arP3Bwl8Y2T8kZ0doW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=18DlG6wCELD%2BlHFg076xDJkpvM/NA9vDcHd6lzKL509QKNAHCou8QehQHssN1wy%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NYxiUcUtgXrLNCj5WzhpDtF0Gd5GpsNxdKzhkufPdpPc/eEBqavQE9W9koB4sZ2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ImtmcCe8RomgFmagut/N/9/TCPcRFpIASw5gOhjOSx0ZDqd/0mIslLp3p4dnKYww&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A8e0uU8K9FRtkqfcQ6f1cL0fHt6m7SWmHpP2WV7G0pD2NO%2BDboR26xl4bYKya1Rl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bVOLLyfrv%2Bsgxb1/UnimdV1Gtxin6K1x/fpAK5lRrWg/VnFvv7UCdOzy%2BDxgGQ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Uc8rgMpvtu9yB9LyX54QNjo7OiDaib91y7js2VpDA1/FupbDnste1ILr2NLOW2G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PUlXX9%2B4SlyV86gZj67/mD5KnN7q29vjLTNlhViOS3lfXHsDef/VqMgEMCqBgo/G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mm70QhNYJbK6tlpGlHIKWVYEYUz2JIbw85oZnfsjVBUgcqpydvbUJH4V/qr7uqMo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Ng26zeSCQeoyOu/I4R43wx0DGr1QIdi3jh4lAtT8nt8H4ab44InyMmOxus1kT8p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEEoK9VrlEQ5XYQ0naMtcuhtKLrG1hJFbwYQtKttgCAEQd6/U69XU/bI9dONfuEh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbJq5C91stUXNaXuKAgm2ZUfpuCKFDnx2yUsp/Mfik1XGYOpPdI5MT0mcQWm0pc7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YzIMJG1gfUxjviw8Dsq%2BT%2B/k3vxREGOe%2BYa/CZWp/wpve8w2f6cKgy0LE4DpSEba&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDr4pdA7Ya06V%2Bp1xCp37YjXzDFgSiU3LPEHzXM8DSKkpmGkjD2ze%2BeSF3PlT6gt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/LrVMzamx%2BGRkeXho/0lw4QdjUm4W7jC5dkry9hYPeWLtRSavynVdyfpwVJUtMw&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       73,190           0      73,190            .00            .00      73,190.00     .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750            .00            .00       2,750.00     .0% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/HIG        4,900           0       4,900            .00            .00       4,900.00     .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIGH        2,000           0       2,000            .00       1,086.00         914.00   54.3%*
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000         175.00            .00       4,825.00    3.5% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADVISO       29,900           0      29,900            .00            .00      29,900.00     .0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B.AD        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVISORS       29,900           0      29,900            .00            .00      29,900.00     .0% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.ADVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           153,940           0     153,940         175.00       1,086.00     152,679.00     .8%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECURIT       91,611           0      91,611       7,402.05      79,998.98       4,209.97   95.4%*
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000         857.14       8,142.83            .03  100.0%*
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURITY       50,334           0      50,334       4,793.72      45,540.34           -.06  100.0%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - SECU       50,334           0      50,334       3,871.84      46,462.08            .08  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    201,279           0     201,279      16,924.75     180,144.23       4,210.02   97.9%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTODIA      412,965           0     412,965     100,546.90            .00     312,418.10   24.3% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      106,832           0     106,832      28,762.44      78,069.48            .08  100.0%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SECRET       12,989           0      12,989       3,497.06       9,492.10           -.16  100.0%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT -       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST OVER       15,000           0      15,000       1,349.68            .00      13,650.32    9.0% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      851,761           0     851,761     175,288.52     619,504.23      56,968.25   93.3%*
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      232,200           0     232,200      36,579.90     129,535.62      66,084.48   71.5%*
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE        6,000           0       6,000       4,975.00            .00       1,025.00   82.9%*
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN        6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORMING       12,000           0      12,000            .00       9,000.00       3,000.00   75.0%*

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,666,247           0   1,666,247     350,999.50     845,601.43     469,646.07   71.8%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        6,500           0       6,500          46.22       6,353.78         100.00   98.5%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9vsgG0UTMQsHd9Ykwyx6P1ym/veYBgi/41/9psii8aXz1H9sV1Y3IdYEpzq4tDe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTPFMvxuL/TkUGI1Wnqyfz99%2B7Ony3S3mCDQkUp7jbB07s885l%2BrEncF3nqYL/4V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mckPJJu%2BDm3x5WxD%2ByvhRkAUSolUjQebtQFMHY/vGfb24GZ/c2UKbGzQcfkycqc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjA5rgOfsJ9gGN8V7MR3G5n7Ekbuh%2BbxSj2t3nsxX4HurMNEE2CwinzjU%2Bu8iUf9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGUStkSkxXq3Xc4p9TXB26/LEFT5qbGCrFgVX6b/R5IKbDFul6%2BgRZ9tKG0fdRhe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlIHSb33kYAPTac7xwrWRCxnlaSfh5gnm8I17elC0Sbp71GuUZXAvGWyZygziPYz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgrfdnKUtTZZWT2osda5QmkbeTnPd9NCEQBsUDdzWZf0mOGHmPhdVtAu6yci9htj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qs46iHCxep0htMzgBvzMmOgj%2BksV13Ce1/3IYGHsQPxWqqRNL0p9wyiVaVxpTOcd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4Va2Ob%2BUMVmMSpQk3luupLdJIIPr2PQ2mzEXgedAocZia0KeOXQkchUyQims5VI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=flULfM%2Bpaj0WYBCNbIwfDYcQiM6/F3l3u5z8l8MPh2UDeFglZGj0GG9FdNW4wvK9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPnbV/k52y%2B9BQchC%2BHmoLRdFHdGW9oslSl%2BBCRJxsVjH4jvKHMbvu%2B8gH5f7Sst&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BzTf5sveQvu59TJm3F8IA6SpMMIPnzmBIELGc3v3L%2BU3Sp0eC%2B7XU2GrgfjDQUA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftsCdCvwvbkRUbw5irucvyf8LZ4ZBKba2kxgSyw0cxPuaBoGvSI3nZlMMEGiyE3s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6dXv0GOdW3f0nDAD1iFs8whszgeLvCt8ZkPo22pZjMgRfZwlgY%2Bn91gGO1WGOiN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSuRm3jIVFEqKst0pTqn4Niey3dbABWBgM%2BmgSZ/89R4yiq2S12aKX4QaVKW0C%2Bg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMP%2BW2UBlaguqZO4q7eDfE4Z76%2BopnDCRfyD%2Bjif7hU11r/3egFYK3unR5NevvKO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=36EARsU6V0p98M1gsqsbGxZKxbmY9AzTECTQnELnHnqcWELbFEn2HA/CiaQJRhve&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHMtArYM%2BPJonMykUmwy5pgW4h3OSqtcg/cSj3/94Z9g1rrR1NPNlnjKotai704%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPLCRc3MTbyOVyiHF5FXj26AZNH/LhQRdGwFGipVNYvUEo%2BJp9O5SqG7MEVMuOuy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRkF5cqLot18b7vJn6MmTLB6q0uiUX84ufyIxq2shQPpr%2BIdfulnGt7kzkuS7BEX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xoip/8qtO0OT15j2IqEFFJ9mvUir2Y3V9UXipeTMFzvq23BjU/LnoWga6PxTFf/2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cuvfrikTjO6KkbDIxktNhqgfhbnSiypcK4nuuklxVt9YkUXMYNkK6G0ntY0%2BA1bP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ik6vZ31HvFNJKIHgUCXm4sv84vrIKPJnobkv84oMLKHD/KEKqBY70t9dyKpm8A2o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iiQVjINcRsDGeu9kyiQOPpJAVJm0syLvrezC4j4YwatzRuTod0z8SFN7JgB8djj/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlFz5TvOAtuXQrcHSNk%2BTgGLruqqGu%2BHy%2BQoUSZQ/mKp8BuqKHmTmkTKzKcQXDwV&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      126,000           0     126,000       1,160.43     114,960.34       9,879.23   92.2%*
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       65,000           0      65,000       1,456.55      57,338.45       6,205.00   90.5%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       54,000           0      54,000         394.43      50,855.57       2,750.00   94.9%*
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       34,500           0      34,500         277.81      28,452.19       5,770.00   83.3%*
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SCHOO       28,500           0      28,500         126.52      25,917.44       2,456.04   91.4%*
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON       19,000           0      19,000         247.50      18,188.37         564.13   97.0%*
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       31,000           0      31,000         128.09      29,771.91       1,100.00   96.5%*

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               364,500           0     364,500       3,837.55     331,838.05      28,824.40   92.1%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       19,500           0      19,500       3,979.77      13,734.23       1,786.00   90.8%*
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT OFFI       60,000           0      60,000      11,301.73      46,030.95       2,667.32   95.6%*
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      197,500           0     197,500      30,201.61     152,556.39      14,742.00   92.5%*
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,500           0       7,500       2,236.97       5,068.03         195.00   97.4%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       41,000           0      41,000       6,703.02      32,809.93       1,487.05   96.4%*
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCARTH       88,500           0      88,500      11,569.20      75,812.80       1,118.00   98.7%*
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCARTHY       25,000           0      25,000       4,134.14      20,203.01         662.85   97.3%*
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARKER       87,000           0      87,000      11,029.82      77,878.18      -1,908.00  102.2%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       25,000           0      25,000       4,186.89      20,683.11         130.00   99.5%*
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       52,000           0      52,000       5,360.31      43,941.69       2,698.00   94.8%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       15,000           0      15,000       2,384.05      11,608.90       1,007.05   93.3%*
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTER       55,000           0      55,000       8,281.46      38,221.54       8,497.00   84.6%*
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCHOOL          750           0         750          99.00         297.00         354.00   52.8%*
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENTER       14,000           0      14,000       2,237.10      10,835.10         927.80   93.4%*
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       48,500           0      48,500       5,039.08      37,553.92       5,907.00   87.8%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,000           0       3,000         660.28       2,144.72         195.00   93.5%*
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       14,000           0      14,000       2,240.89      10,863.31         895.80   93.6%*
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO ROW       42,500           0      42,500       5,298.65      33,977.38       3,223.97   92.4%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       13,000           0      13,000       2,020.96       9,860.24       1,118.80   91.4%*

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   808,750           0     808,750     118,964.93     644,080.43      45,704.64   94.3%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT       30,000           0      30,000         664.00       3,105.52      26,230.48   12.6% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       24,000           0      24,000       1,110.09         754.76      22,135.15    7.8% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              54,000           0      54,000       1,774.09       3,860.28      48,365.63   10.4%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TlVN2yXl7KPDiA1Lr71z3sx34vESLykuZ0vyCO6sw5O0zaAlp39zfUqkvnyLt4j7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PvbOkIIBK6uixzePss8G6wmaAs7NRA/Zy/opZ5sL%2BOvKbLFdSxCSf4Ytbl77XSgZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aN75D77ITsqig46VyJ14YuwY/9HSckTECIU5NcMvM1%2BoBHhIzBR2fNQYb%2BAqpMIq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fr2oaJg3ExW/lSWoRKEbtj7IIlo1zaBW44qRxUbJRGJR0czUVM9nDMCcuOGNLom6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gr01%2Brws3YlXncWIlAmtnhm%2BmTuV0u%2BdfTiGPfyzt8pFnOisEJcUHuZmntGtwBVv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6q7%2B1RsMIKQp9kqYylcOVUAIMQv7L67Q7kdpDu5tf4VnhjX7B7ZGqO48MokVztsP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=byUxf1g26bjRZAwqSvxjHrDmsMpyK74qUbMDSk73fiwWxMQo%2Bvw1KInha2lYFEFZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5QKnQ6ZZntIYLPgOmk8iyMoLCgOjjXri6Yj94VEdx3jpLdRZ3ruFJmHMzRdr04h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKp99813OzbxDsGN5ttUmBygQIDpQz5oKF8%2Byv8Meo1RCmZImncba8CqBVFlbNaD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAFzkFSOHh8lxV32NajZILn4zy5jBepU7GA4VnYCTrwhJKXSEMxHfd5%2BpqR4Ko4o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iPm1az79sFt8zOLe88w93sHhUyQbDDT5Oa4EhWw0qQH1KBaISIkY/WYnTnK%2BkKj1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlBI/r7TOW44yxjJjLOgC911TjbJN2Bk29Nh3E3U7Xl/zx1vSX18VFgPt0h6iPdZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gnf0EcpflyPT2bOpq8qp%2BnfXm0QotGEzM5F2fh2Idm0uhMAnGJFeDe49iHQh8SZG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8kbY3dN3rpKWLb6I5YOA7TpSdsdr%2B5fXMHadfiUIn/ypCyoMfCAZgFr1zPSXJaxd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NtvqUGejXFyz5uv32CbTuaA04wYbx/3tyy8IJMFWd8vlLYObxBCLVqSoHezA5NgO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWXtHmtYNdTJn%2BLeWdTjsIkBKnmxOBwNNbF%2B1tvVy8qlHuKtPhLRUI1gKeLgYi4Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwflXBJl7XSaIOSeoNAHq3jmNoOSxBfPvLCmCRlLH6OMr2K9zo6B6EVrUpzec5gv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eEJ8DZBhQvu64xYKS4clNdFNoJQx4UZ2zUxLz78b1dNv2CbEf%2BDSzh5TbCBHCSI1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRvsExZhPV06Dw3g57oWi84JznMG1Flts0X%2Bo43tZXWMjEaQ2RfwNKOma43oUvEU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcRoZbGtn/A%2Br%2BdosWU55sI11uGtQmFIN53VuGj6WD86AFv/wSgzl9x7GbnR39Kh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sN/QjIQ5olAli845/ilPfUjnEXwMuP0xoCCz%2BYtKieZL/PszRBCoM1/ngl7ohsEV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfkVgMnJcsvu%2BlbGoh3q75MCEpHFqrY3YBUVEtWyZMF5R/o3lHUv8Rc5hWVo1VRT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=woYWE3LqIsNaT/YAJdgD96lifkExV9wlu9nZlwwjnXVWCtPRpvJo2pIcXMpdjR3i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y5drUUSkKOZArzKoOQfZx/UqZzk%2Btdi6oHGRPQ7dXyGnfU7LYjkwHDkq3ATwZ8FZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lyHHT2zqEo2BBQRsC5BhsArMu6zQ9xIkokGt4L9UO/5PlAwEzSMxvbU3ADxZFILd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkT1L4YGgIwNV/2mbMyZpU7qxpxkrKKzaxPVBAHMlFB9fH4UDP1Nvh9V/LkARq/u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kyavxczgyhl3s5H8DWltOiKHrlXyEV41DEQAG64oQv5E3T9JpBSuDqTbWcVO8yId&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYWiB/e4ismPALJppIK7tR9zT/0e5MAaFqXAK/8HnKscWL482lyC0kz7tI%2BWJp2e&


 
 
 

09/30/2019 17:19    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK BUY      228,486           0     228,486      81,377.75            .00     147,108.25   35.6%*
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          228,486           0     228,486      81,377.75            .00     147,108.25   35.6%
 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    3,557,653           0   3,557,653     219,987.65   6,120,593.20  -2,782,927.85  178.2%*

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       3,557,653           0   3,557,653     219,987.65   6,120,593.20  -2,782,927.85  178.2%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       61,000,000           0  61,000,000   7,016,705.52  45,108,371.11   8,874,923.37   85.5%

 
GRAND TOTAL   61,000,000           0  61,000,000   7,016,705.52  45,108,371.11   8,874,923.37   85.5%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuTl9sregguN7KJ1od2RataLT%2BeB90qCnxRmWMpPV5FqTBZXqTZNS/kvLf71QfoD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPkrq8kR3uCjTdDHTryoQrUmJLc8JllxvkspmrDvodYfdgQVT9JmdW1k2agVD24/&


MUNIS # DESE # FY20 Award

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941               0.00 90,941.00 90,941.00 0.00 -                     -                        

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011               0.00 24,861.00 28,003.38 (3,142.38) 4,150.00           1,007.62               

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683          0.00 512,515.00 866,223.28 151,131.64 (504,839.92) 713,168.00       208,328.08           

251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY9 144                     0.00 143.80 144.00 (0.20) 0.20                   -                        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618               0.00 36,618.00 36,618.00 0.00 -                     -                        

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,314             0.00 168,441.00 168,441.42 (0.42) 6,873.00           6,872.58               

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930               0.00 11,930.00 11,930.00 0.00 -                     -                        

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 89,348               0.00 8,934.00 20.66 8,913.34 80,414.00         89,327.34             

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559               0.00 2,955.00 2,955.00 26,604.00         29,559.00             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,229,116          0.00 0.00 1,229,116.00    1,229,116.00       

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,381               0.00 0.00 37,381.00         37,381.00             

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,199             0.00 37,819.00 2,531.00 23,081.12 12,206.88 340,380.00       352,586.88           

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809               0.00 1,180.00 1,180.00 10,629.00         11,809.00             -                     

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,492                  0.00 -                        

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 0.00 -                        

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                  

273 --- E-rate 34,795               34,794.72 34,794.72 34,794.72             

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                  

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 1,289.40 1,252.50 36.90 36.90                    

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 15,500               15,500.00 1,829.50 164.75 13,505.75 13,505.75             

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852 c/o 83.02 83.02 83.02                    

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469                  1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00               

301 --- Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000 c/o 4,655.05 3,950.00 705.05 705.05                  

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) 500                     500.00 500.00 500.00                  

310 --- Circuit Breaker -                      1,994,904.55 815,397.00 2,810,301.55 2,810,301.55       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 1,083.57 1,083.57 1,083.57               

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500                  2,500.00 150.00 2,350.00 2,350.00               

335 --- Safe & Supportive Schools (State) 60,000               0.00 0.00 -                        -                     

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2019 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,057,000.00     694,123.31 177,508.98 113,846.65 589,815.17 167,970.47 167,970.47           

502 --- Athletic 367,000.00 8,507.41 48,002.00 66,274.20 (9,764.79) 87,000.00         77,235.21             

503 --- Gifts & Donations 0.00 27,806.48 14,719.01 2,457.86 5,882.80 34,184.83 34,184.83             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,952.77 360.00 0.00 5,312.77 5,312.77               

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                        

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 185,000.00 140,346.06 58,780.91 64,065.09 1,039.00 134,022.88 134,022.88           

507 --- Childcare 2,146,000.00 1,839,206.84 439,802.87 385,629.18 444,394.94 1,448,985.59 1,448,985.59       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 12,116.29 1,291.87 2,000.00 11,408.16 11,408.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,629,339.63 78,335.00 0.00 1,707,674.63 1,707,674.63       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 207,179.53 79,952.41 28,271.62 66,473.67 192,386.65 192,386.65           

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 369,928.14 263,788.29 43,188.29 315,000.00 275,528.14 275,528.14           

517 --- Student Activity 117,380.61 4,500.00 121,880.61 121,880.61           

518 --- Turf Fields 48,260.72 14,980.00 322.53 62,918.19 62,918.19             

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 



Aug 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 43,947.93
Enterprise Agency Account 209,236.52

Total Checking/Savings 253,184.45

Total Current Assets 253,184.45

TOTAL ASSETS 253,184.45

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 7,196.56

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 3,173.20

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,937.23

Equity - Best Buddies 362.12

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 3,904.83

Equity - Chorus 2,114.83

Equity - Class of 19 15,116.30

Equity - Class of 20 6,157.65

Equity - Class of 21 5,191.56

Equity - Class of 22 371.50

Equity - Cross Country 750.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,737.41

Equity - DECA 7,276.59

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 7,268.24

Equity - Field Trips 1,880.60

Equity - Fine Arts 5,073.70

Equity - Football 42,848.70

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 8,461.76

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 2,947.89

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 465.31

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 2,606.33

1:52 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/17/19 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2019

Page 1



Aug 31, 19

Equity - LIME 1,327.51

Equity - Lion Yearbook 7,215.52

Equity - Melting Pot Club 18.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - NEHS 787.85

Equity - Orchestra 839.57

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.12

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 312.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 6,163.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 6,885.75

Equity - Softball 7,970.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,312.02

Equity - Student Council 1,845.20

Equity - Student Trainers 203.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 131.05

Equity - Swim Team Girls 144.61

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 61,570.12

Equity - Thomas Jefferson Forum 580.66

Equity - Track 3,451.35

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 1,055.00

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 1,970.40

Equity - Volleyball Girls 4,414.57

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 3,368.55

Total Other Current Liabilities 253,184.45

Total Current Liabilities 253,184.45

Total Liabilities 253,184.45

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 253,184.45

1:52 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/17/19 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2019

Page 2



Aug 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 8,488.44
McCarthy Principal Account 18,431.59

Total Checking/Savings 26,920.03

Total Current Assets 26,920.03

TOTAL ASSETS 26,920.03

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 641.35
Chorus 960.14
Cross Country 759.48
Drama 16,959.34
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 455.63
Interest - Principal  Account 139.44
General Student Body Fund - Other 423.09

Total General Student Body Fund 1,018.16

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 222.67
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,644.15
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,056.77
Orchestra 1,112.54
Project 300 275.64
School Store 404.71
Student council 164.22
Year Book 810.81

Total Equity 26,920.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 26,920.03

12:16 PM McCarthy Middle School
09/09/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019

Page 1



Aug 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 32,597.43
Parker Principal Account 19,010.09

Total Checking/Savings 51,607.52

Total Current Assets 51,607.52

TOTAL ASSETS 51,607.52

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 120.55
Chorus 1,715.27
Drama 30,105.06
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 235.14
Interest - Principal Account 102.33
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,333.26

Total General Student Body Fund 1,670.73

Grade 5 and Field Trips 663.96
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 608.94
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,815.21
Orchestra 305.26
School Store 151.81
Student Council 7,466.07
Yearbook 2,189.12

Total Equity 51,607.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 51,607.52

12:03 PM Parker Middle School
09/09/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2019

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 Members of the School Committee  
 
FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 11, 2019 

RE: FY20 Recommended Budget Transfers – Lane Changes and PSP 2% COLA 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I am writing to request two budget transfers for FY2020.    
 
The first budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the salary reserve lane change account.  
The FY20 local budget had one line item for $110,096 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. bachelor’s degree to master’s degree).  This budget transfer is to move funds 
from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their 
lane change increase.  The employee’s new salary was reflected on their first pay date of the school year. 
 

From   To   Amount 

12305000-51460 
SALARY RESERVE LANE 
CHANGE  12305128 51050 4,530 

    12305178 51050 5,371 
    12305256 51050 2,686 
    12305287 51050 2,686 
    12305297 51050 4,530 
    12305324 51050 794 
    12305356 51050 9,740 
    12305358 51050 6,627 
    12305400 51050 4,530 
    12305600 51050 5,231 
    12305700 51050 4,357 
    12310076 51110 4,530 
    12310177 51050 4,530 
    12310376 51054 9,647 
    12310577 51050 4,530 
    12340200 51050 5,131 
    12710100 51050 4,096 
    Total   83,545 

 
 
 
 



The second transfer is shifting budget funds from the salary reserve COLA account to the various labor 
accounts where professional support staff (PSP) labor is recorded.  The new PSP contract was settled in August 
2019 with a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) negotiated for the start of the 2019/20 school year.  The 
increase with the new annualized salaries was reflected in the PSP employee’s first pay date of the school year. 
 

From    To    Labor Accounts Amount 
12305000-51455 SALARY RESERVE-COLA 12110000 51070 SAL/SYS/SEC 721 
    12110176 51070 SALARIES SECRETARIES 689 
    12210100 51060 SALARIES – CLERKS 1,194 
    12210100 51070 SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 2,514 
    12210200 51051 SALARIES - COPY CENTER CLERKS 346 
    12210200 51060 SALARIES – CLERKS 439 
    12210200 51070 SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 1,460 
    12210300 51060 SALARIES – CLERKS 434 
    12210300 51070 SAL/PARKER/SEC 1,460 
    12210400 51060 SALARIES – CLERKS 363 
    12210400 51070 SAL/BYAM/CLER/SEC 733 
    12210500 51060 SALARIES – CLERK 334 
    12210500 51070 SAL/CENTER/CLER/SEC 733 
    12210600 51060 SALARIES – CLERK 345 
    12210600 51070 SAL/HARR./CLER/SEC 733 
    12210700 51060 SALARIES – CLERK 341 
    12210700 51070 SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/SEC 701 
    12330100 51060 SAL/CHS/PSP 275 
    12330176 51060 SPED PSP SALARY – CHS 11,547 
    12330200 51060 SAL/McCARTHY/PSP 1,354 
    12330276 51060 SPED PSP SALARY – MCCARTHY 8,889 
    12330300 51060 SAL/PARKER/PSP 1,516 
    12330376 51060 SPED PSP SALARY – PARKER 9,407 
    12330400 51060 SAL/BYAM/PSP 1,302 
    12330476 51060 SPED PSP SALARY – BYAM 10,176 
    12330500 51060 SAL/CENTER/PSP 1,299 
    12330576 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY – CENTER 7,613 
    12330600 51060 SAL/HARR./PSP 1,296 
    12330676 51060 SPED PSP SALARY - HARRINGTON 6,003 
    12330700 51060 SAL/SO.ROW/PSP 1,296 
    12330776 51060 SPED - PSP SALARY - SOUTH ROW 6,095 
    12330976 51060 PSP/CHIPS 7,911 
    12340100 51060 SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBRARY 987 
    12710100 51070 SAL/SEC/GUID 1,516 
    13510100 51070 SAL/SEC/ATHL 474 
    Total     92,492 

 
I recommend the school committee vote to approve these two (2) FY20 local operating budget transfers for  
the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented. 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 13, 2019 

Re: FY21 Capital Planning 

 

The FY21 capital planning process is underway.  I have provided a few documents to 
begin our discussion and prioritization of projects to be submitted for consideration this 
year.  I have provided the FY20 capital plan prioritization document dated November 2, 
2020 which was provided to the capital planning committee last year and includes the 
first 5-years of the approved 10-year capital plan for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  
Further, I have provided a document dated January 4, 2019 that outlines the four (4) of 
eight (8) projects approved for funding last year totaling $ 1,032,350. 
 
Included in the $ 1.7 million of projects submitted in FY20 for consideration was the 
repaving and installation of new curbing in the front of Chelmsford High School totaling 
$ 500,000.  While this significant project was not funded in the FY20 capital plan and 
remains on the list of projects to be completed, Town Manager Cohen has included a 
recommendation in the upcoming Fall 2019 town meeting warrant to fund this initiative 
with free cash on hand at the end of FY19.  This recommendation has received favorable 
approval from the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen.  If this item receives 
favorable action by town meetings representatives on October 21, 2019, we can remove 
this item from our capital list of projects.      
 
Also, as we begin our discussion on Tuesday evening about the remaining capital 
projects from FY20, and the prioritization of projects to submit in FY21, I have had 
preliminary discussions with Town Manager Cohen about the plateau (remaining 
elevated grass field and track surface) at Chelmsford High School and the need to revisit 
that site in planning for the coming years.  With the track surface diminishing and in 
need of replacement, we have had discussions about looking at that site for other 
possible uses including baseball, softball and general practice multi-use field space.  
What we should consider is given the investment in the McCarthy track and field space, 
is there a need for the plateau track to be reconstructed or if a better use of that space 
is for other sports.  This would not impact the FY21 capital planning recommendations, 
as a proposal for a reconstruction/repurposing of this space would likely be handled as a 
separate, standalone project targeting multiple revenue sources including town/school 
general funds, conservation preservation committee funds, private fundraising, etc.  We  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
have discussed assembling a working committee to assist with the review and 
recommendation for future use of the plateau at Chelmsford High School.  Additional 
information will follow, however I wanted to let you know we have initiated discussions 
about this space.        



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: November 2, 2018 

Re: FY2020 Capital Plan Prioritization 

 

Attached is the five year capital plan (FY20 – FY24) that I submitted to John Sousa, 
Town Treasurer, for review and consideration for funding by the town capital planning 
committee.  Even though we have recently been working on a 10 year capital plan, the 
town capital planning committee looks at projects over a 5 year period.  I have also 
attached a copy of the project detail sheets that were submitted for review.   
 
I would like to have a conversation with the school committee members at our next 
meeting to prioritize the FY2020 projects as the town capital planning committee has 
limited funding and may not be able to recommend approval of all of our projects for 
funding consideration in FY2020. 



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
FY2020 - FY2024

1

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

Byam Kitchen
Replace heating and venting unit providing service to the 
student cafeteria. 18,216$            18,216$        

Byam All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 22,770$            22,770$        

Byam Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 28,106$            28,106$        

Byam Kitchen
Replace kitchen make-up air handling unit in the mezzanine 
area. 30,360$            30,360$        

Center All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 37,950$            37,950$        

Central Admin. Office

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 11,093$            11,093$        

CHS All School Install VFD for RTU 18. 12,144$            12,144$        
CHS Exterior Replace front curbing, paving and sidewalks. 500,000$          500,000$     
Harrington All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 22,770$            22,770$        

Harrington Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 23,074$            23,074$        

Harrington Café
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile in the 
student cafeteria. 29,184$            29,184$        

Harrington Kitchen

Replace heating and venting unit providing service to the 
student cafeteria; Replace kitchen make-up air handling unit 
in the mezzanine area. 53,130$            53,130$        

Harrington Exterior
Expand existing parking lot to add parking spaces for parents 
and staff. 205,000$          205,000$     

McCarthy All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 245,526$          245,526$     

Parker Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 12,144$            12,144$        

Parker Kitchen
Add code-compliant mobile worktables to provide additional 
code-compliant work surfaces in the kitchen. 13,283$            13,283$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
FY2020 - FY2024

2

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

Parker Kitchen

Remove the obsolete dish room equipment to provide 
additional code-compliant storage room space constructed 
with easy-to-clean materials. 22,770$            22,770$        

Parker All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 184,497$          184,497$     

Police Station Dispatch

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 11,093$            11,093$        

South Row Kitchen
Install code-compliant sneeze shields at the serving 
counters. 1,139$              1,139$          

South Row Kitchen Install code-compliant hand-washing sinks in kitchen. 9,108$              9,108$          

South Row Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 12,873$            12,873$        

South Row Kitchen
Install a code-compliant pot sink with three (3) continuous 
bowls and two (2) drain boards. 13,662$            13,662$        

South Row Kitchen
Replace the existing exhaust hood with a new code-
compliant exhaust hood. 18,216$            18,216$        

South Row Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 22,770$            22,770$        

Westlands Bathrooms
Replace broken and damaged floor tiles in student 
bathrooms. 3,416$              3,416$          

Westlands All School Replace hot water convector units. 15,180$            15,180$        

Westlands Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 23,681$            23,681$        

Westlands Kitchen
Install a code-compliant separation between the commercial 
foodservice kitchen and community based teaching kitchen. 25,616$            25,616$        

Westlands Kitchen

Eliminate all wood surfaces and non-health code complaint 
work surfaces with code-compliant stainless steel in the 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 59,202$            59,202$        

Westlands All School Clean existing ductwork and air distribution devices. 83,490$            83,490$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
FY2020 - FY2024

3

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

CHS All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 270,837$          270,837$     

McCarthy All School Renovate student lecture hall classroom. 110,200$          110,200$     

McCarthy Auditorium
Replace lighting, seating and sound system in the 
auditorium. 669,332$          669,332$     

Parker Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$            15,180$        

Parker Kitchen
Install a lay-in washable ceiling with additional lighting in the 
kitchen. 41,047$            41,047$        

Parker Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor throughout kitchen and 
food service preparation areas. 66,701$            66,701$        

Parker Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$     

District Technology School network firewall upgrade. 100,000$          100,000$     

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$            75,000$        

Byam All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 139,358$          139,358$     

Byam All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$     

Center Bathrooms Replace student bathroom toilet/urinal partitions. 30,360$            30,360$        

Center All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 174,735$          174,735$     

CHS Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts 450,000$          450,000$     

Harrington All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 143,031$          143,031$     



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
FY2020 - FY2024

4

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

Harrington All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$     

South Row Kitchen

Install a new kitchen hood, ductwork, rooftop exhaust fan, 
and a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed demand 
kitchen hood control system. 75,900$            75,900$        

South Row All School

Security (access control, lockdown, panic, and intrusion) and 
surveillance (CCTV and monitoring (on-site & off-site)) 
systems upgrade. 141,634$          141,634$     

Westlands All School
Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware. 36,432$            36,432$        

Westlands All School

Replace existing knob door hardware with code-compliant 
lever door (accessible) hardware.  Replace existing door 
closure hardware with code-compliant locking devices and 
hardware. 199,052$          199,052$     

Westlands Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 227,700$          227,700$     

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$            75,000$        

Byam All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 14,231$            14,231$        

CHS All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 13,662$            13,662$        

Harrington All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 12,524$            12,524$        

Harrington All School Repair topping of concrete stair treads. 28,463$            28,463$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$     

Parker All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 80,000$            80,000$        

South Row Gymnasium
Repair gymnasium walls and install protection pads behind 
basketball backboards. 72,108$            72,108$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
FY2020 - FY2024

5

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

South Row All School
Replace remaining pneumatic control system with DDC 
controls. 321,816$          321,816$     

Westlands Bathrooms

Renovate all student and staff bathrooms with code-
compliant handicapped accessible fixtures and new 
partitions. 455,400$          455,400$     

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$            75,000$        

Center Gymnasium Repair gymnasium flooring. 31,726$             31,726$        

Center All School
Replace entryway and corridor cabinet unit heaters, hot 
water fin tube radiation, and convectors. 37,950$             37,950$        

CHS All School Renovate Art classrooms 450,000$          450,000$     

CHS Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$          641,355$     

McCarthy Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$             15,180$        

McCarthy All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 22,770$             22,770$        

McCarthy All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$            85,000$        

Westlands All School

Replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated 
hot water branch piping and valves, insulated ductwork 
connections and controls. 189,750$           189,750$     

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$            75,000$        

 
TOTAL: 1,771,463$  1,989,652$  2,091,306$  1,714,559$  1,548,731$  



Chelmsford Public Schools
FY2020 Capital Projects
Prioritization

Priority Project Value Project Description

37,950            School Clock System Upgrade
156,354          School Ductwork Cleaning

32,600            School Flooring Repair/Replacement
285,644          School Kitchen Code Compliance Upgrade
101,706          School Kitchen Upgrade
205,000          School Parking Lot Upgrade - Harrington Elementary School
500,000          School Parking Lot Upgrade - Chelmsford High School
452,209          School Security Upgrade

1,771,463      Total Project Cost



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: CHS Art Classroom Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     -                     -                     450,000         450,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450,000 $450,000

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for CHS art classroom upgrades in FY20.  Funding is sought to renovate 
the Art classrooms at Chelmsford High School in FY2024. 
 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: CHS Tennis Court Replacement

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     450,000         -                     -                     450,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $450,000 $0 $0 $450,000

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for CHS tennis court replacements in FY20.  Funding is sought to replace 
the tennis courts at Chelmsford High School in FY2022. 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: McCarthy Auditorium Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     669,332         -                     -                     -                     669,332         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $669,332 $0 $0 $0 $669,332

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for the McCarthy auditorium upgrade in FY20.  Funding is sought to 
replace the lighting system, sound system, and seating in the McCarthy Middle School auditorium in 
FY2021. 
 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: McCarthy Lecture Hall Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     110,200         -                     -                     -                     110,200         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $110,200 $0 $0 $0 $110,200

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for the McCarthy Middle School lecture hall upgrade in FY20.  Funding is 
sought to renovate the student lecture hall/classroom at McCarthy Middle School including new flooring 
(carpet), student seating, teacher instruction station, and presentation projection equipment in FY2021.  
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Bathroom Plumbing Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     30,360           455,400         -                     485,760         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $30,360 $455,400 $0 $485,760

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) renovate all student and staff bathrooms with code compliant handicapped 
accessible fixtures and new partitions at Westlands School, and 2) replace all student bathroom 
toilet/urinal partitions at Center Elementary School. 
 
FY2022 Center Elementary School 
FY2023 Westlands School 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Classroom Technology Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Technology
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     75,000           75,000           75,000           75,000           300,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $300,000

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school classroom technology upgrades in FY20.  Engaging students is 
paramount in the learning process.  Keeping classroom technology as up-to-date as possible is a critical 
component of classroom instruction in schools today.  The Chelmsford Public Schools is evaluating the 
implementation of a 1:1 computer initiative in FY20 for select grade levels of students and will focus its 
limited technology resources and staff on this implementation.  In FY20 we will evaluate and further 
develop a long range implementation plan for classroom technology upgrades  of display stations in FY21 
and beyond.  



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Clock System Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 37,950           -                     -                     -                     -                     37,950           

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $37,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,950

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to replace the obsolete internal school classroom clock system. 
 
FY2020 Center Elementary School 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Door Hardware Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     633,588         -                     -                     633,588         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $633,588 $0 $0 $633,588

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school door hardware upgrades in FY20.  Funding is sought to 
replace the existing knob door hardware with code compliant lever door (accessible) hardware in FY2022.  
Further, to replace existing door closure hardware with code compliant locking devices and hardware. 
 
FY2022 Byam, Harrington & Westlands Schools 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Ductwork Repair / Service

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 156,354         -                     -                     -                     -                     156,354         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $156,354 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,354

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) clean, repair and service the existing HVAC ductwork and air handling distribution 
devices throughout the schools, 2) replace hot water convector units at Westlands School, and 3) install a 
VFD for RTU 18 at CHS.  
 
FY2020 Byam, CHS, Harrington, and Westlands Schools 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Flooring Repair/Replacement

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 32,600           -                     -                     -                     22,770           55,370           

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $32,600 $0 $0 $0 $22,770 $55,370

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile in the student cafeteria at 
Harrington School, 2) repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile throughout the school at 
McCarthy Middle School, and 3) replace broken and damaged floor tiles in student bathrooms at 
Westlands School. 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Gymnasium Repair

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     -                     72,108           31,726           103,834         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,108 $31,726 $103,834

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school gymnasium repairs in FY20.  Funding is sought to 1) repair the 
gymnasium floor at Center Elementary School in FY2024, and 2) repair the gymnasium walls and install 
protection pads behind the basketball backboards at South Row Elementary School in FY2023. 
 
FY2023 South Row Elementary School 
FY2024 Center Elementary School 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School HVAC Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     -                     321,816         227,700         549,516         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $321,816 $227,700 $549,516

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) replace the remaining pneumatic control system with DDC controls at South Row 
Elementary School, 2) replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated hot water branch piping 
and valves, insulated ductwork connections and controls at Westlands School, and 3) replace entryway 
and corridor cabinet unit heaters, hot water fin tube radiation, and convectors at Center Elementary 
School. 
 
FY2023 South Row Elementary School 
FY2024 Center Elementary & Westlands School 
 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Kitchen Code Compliance Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 285,644         41,047           -                     -                     -                     326,691         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $285,644 $41,047 $0 $0 $0 $326,691

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) eliminate all non-code compliant wood food preparation work surfaces and 
replace them with code compliant stainless steel food preparation work surfaces (mobile and/or 
stationary) in the school kitchens, 2) install code compliant washable ceilings with additional lighting in 
the school kitchens, 3) replace an existing exhaust hood with a code compliant exhaust hood, 4) remove 
obsolete dish room equipment to provide a code compliant storage room, 5) install code compliant 
sneeze shields at a serving counter, and 6) install code compliant pot sinks and hand washing sinks in the 
school kitchens.   



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Kitchen Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 101,706         723,236         303,600         641,355         656,535         2,426,432      

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $101,706 $723,236 $303,600 $641,355 $656,535 $2,426,432

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to remodel and upgrade the kitchen and food service preparation areas to include new 
equipment, code compliant non-slip flooring, student serving lines, and furnishings in the schools.   
 
FY2020 Byam, Harrington & South Row Elementary Schools 
FY2021 Parker Middle School 
FY2022 Westlands School 
FY2023 McCarthy Middle School 
FY2024 Chelmsford High School 
 
Funding is also sought to install a code compliant energy saving variable speed demand control kitchen hood 
system (McCarthy & Parker) and to replace the HVAC unit providing service to the student cafeteria and 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Lighting Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     -                     13,662           -                     13,662           

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,662 $0 $13,662

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school lighting upgrades in FY20.  Funding is sought to replace the 
building mounted compact fluorescent scones with LED fixtures at Chelmsford High School in FY2023. 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Network Firewall Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Technology
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     100,000         -                     -                     -                     100,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for a school network firewall upgrade in FY20.  The present 
school network firewalls are installed at the Central Administration Office (230 North Road) and 
Chelmsford High School in high availability mode.  They were installed 3 years ago and have 1 
additional year of service available.  In FY2021, the district may find it more affordable to 
replace these devices rather than renew a service contract on aging equipment.  These items 
may also be eligible for up to a 40% discount (reimbursement) through the use of federal e-rate 
funding. 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Network Infrastructure Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Technology
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 300,000         350,000         650,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     

F.   E-Rate Funding (Reimbursement) (21,720)          (35,544)          (57,264)          

G.   MA DESE Grant (278,280)        (314,456)        (592,736)        
TOTAL $0 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

H.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school network infrastructure upgrades at this time.  In FY18, 
funding was sought/recommended from the capital planning committee and provided at town meeting to 
upgrade the network infrastructure at the Parker Middle School.  In FY19, funding was 
sought/recommended from the capital planning committee and provided at town meeting to upgrade the 
network infrastructure at Center and Harrington Elementary Schools and McCarthy Middle School.  It was 
previously planned to request funding in FY20 and FY21 to complete the network infrastructure upgrades 
at Byam and South Row Elementary Schools and Chelmsford High School.  However, the school 
technology department was able to apply for and secure a grant of approximately $ 630,000 from the MA 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education to complete the network infrastructure upgrades in 
FY19 for these projects.  Therefore, funding from the capital planning committee and town meeting is no 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Parking Lot Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 705,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     705,000         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $705,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $705,000

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to 1) replace the front curbing, paving and sidewalks at Chelmsford High School (CHS) and 2) 
expand the existing parking lot to add parking spaces for parents and staff at the Harrington Elementary School 
in FY2020.  The rear parking lot (curbing, paving and sidewalks) at CHS was upgraded with capital funds in FY19 
(work performed during the summer of 2018).  In the spring of 2018, the Town issued an Invitation for Bids to 
add additional parking spaces for parents and staff at Center and Harrington Elementary Schools  utilizing 
remaining funds from the modular classroom construction project.  Unfortunately, the bids for the two school 
projects came in over budget.  Sufficient funds are available to accomplish one of the projects, Center, however 
not the other, Harrington.  Therefore, funding in the amount of the previous Harrington bid has been included 
in the FY20 Town capital plan to expand the existing parent and staff parking (number of spaces) at Harrington 
Elementary School.  This will alleviate the parent and staff parking that occurs on the front islands and public 
streets/ways in front of the school.      



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Security Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Technology
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment 452,209         270,837         598,758         -                     -                     1,321,804      

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $452,209 $270,837 $598,758 $0 $0 $1,321,804

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

Funding is sought to upgrade and expand the existing security and surveillance systems in the Chelmsford Public 
Schools.  Securing our buildings to the best of our ability is something we must do to ensure a safe and secure 
learning environment for our students and staff.  Now that we have an infrastructure that will support enhanced 
security measures, it is time to detail a plan aimed at making our buildings as safe as possible. 
 
The upgrade/expansion includes access control/door monitoring upgrades (including door forced and hold open 
alarms), panic and lockdown alarms with integrated annunciation over school audio system with direct notification to 
police dispatch, CCTV surveillance system to integrate with existing interior/exterior cameras (new NVR to record 
cameras in each school - lessen network traffic), and new building intrusion system integrated with access control 
system.      
 
FY2020 CPS Central Office, CPD Dispatch, McCarthy & Parker Middle Schools 
FY2021 Chelmsford High School 



Capital Improvement Program

Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts

Project Title: School Stairwell & Stair Tread Upgrade

Department: Schools Category:     Building Infrastructure
Description and Purpose:

RECOMMENDED FINANCING

Source                      Estimated Expenditures by Fiscal Year
of FY FY FY FY FY Five Year

Funds 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total

A.   Planning and Engineering -                     

B.   Land & ROW -                     

C.   Construction -                     

D.   Equipment -                     -                     -                     135,218         85,000           220,218         

E.   Other Costs -                     
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,218 $85,000 $220,218

F.   Annual Maintenance & Repair

(1)  Operating Revenues (3)  Revenue Bonds (5)  State Aid (7)  Special Assessments
(2)  Municipal GO Bonds (4)  Corporate Donations (6)  Federal Aid (8)  Free Cash/Other Funding

PROJECT DETAIL

Total Five 
Year Cost in 

FY19 $

No capital funding is requested for school stairwell and stair tread upgrades in FY20.  Funding is sought 
to 1) install code compliant rubber stair treads on concrete stairs (Byam, Harrington & Parker), 2) 
renovate stairwells (McCarthy), and 3) repair topping of concrete stair treads (Harrington) . 
 
 
FY2023 Byam, Harrington and Parker Schools 
FY2024 McCarthy Middle School 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 4, 2019 

Re: FY2020 Capital Plan – TOC Capital Planning Committee Recommendation 

 

At the regular school committee meeting of November 6, 2018, committee members 
prioritized $ 1.7 million worth of Year 1 capital improvement projects related to the 
schools.  Following is the final prioritized list: 
 
$ 452,209 School Security Upgrade* 
$ 285,644 School Kitchen Code Compliance Upgrade 
$ 205,000 School Parking Lot Expansion – Harington Elementary School 
$ 101,706 School Kitchen Upgrade 
$   37,950 School Clock System Upgrade 
$ 156,354 School HVAC Ductwork Repair/Service 
$ 500,000 School Parking Lot – Chelmsford High School 
$   32,600 School Flooring Repair/Replacement 
 
$ 1,771,463 Total Project Cost 
  
 
Mr. John Sousa, Town Finance Director/Treasurer, provided the attached list of FY20 
capital projects that were approved at the final Town of Chelmsford Capital Planning 
Committee meeting on November 30, 2018.  Town and school department capital 
projects totaling $ 3.4 million will be presented for approval at the April town meeting.  
The first four school department capital projects highlighted above in BLUE were 
approved totaling $ 1,032,350.*  The remaining four capital projects highlighted above in 
RED were not approved totaling $ 726,904. 
 
I recommend the school committee review the recently adopted 5 year capital plan after 
spring town meeting and reintegrate the unfunded projects in relation to the overall Year 
2 funding request.    
 
 
 
 
* $ 12,209 was reduced from the School Security Upgrade for a monitoring component at the 
Chelmsford Police Dispatch Center.   
 



From: Sousa, John
To: Dennis T Bak; John Morrison; Cohen, Paul; Lussier, Darlene; Katherine H. Duffett; Diggs, Glenn; Margaret E

Marshall; Skaar, Barbara
Cc: Boyle, David; Canavan, Kathleen; Dzuris, Tricia; Herrmann, Becky; Lussier, Darlene; Marrone, Lisa; McCall,

Michael; Ryan, Gary; Siriani, Debi; Spinney, Jim; Lang, Jay; Johnson-Collins, Joanna; Silver, Bill; Hirsch, Linda;
Lutter, Ted

Subject: FY20 Capital Improvement Plan
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 1:04:04 PM
Attachments: FY20 Capital Planning Recommended.pdf

Good Afternoon:
Please find a copy attached of the FY20 Capital Improvement Plan recommendation that was
approved at our meeting earlier today.  Thank you to our citizen members and liaisons from the
School Committee, Finance Committee, and Board of Library Trustees for volunteering your time to
assist with the development of the Town’s annual capital budget.
 
John
 
 
John Sousa, Jr.
Finance Director/ Treasurer
Town of Chelmsford
(978) 244-3390
 

mailto:JSousa@TownofChelmsford.US
mailto:dennis.bak@comcast.net
mailto:johnemorrison1977@gmail.com
mailto:PCohen@Townofchelmsford.us
mailto:dlussier@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:kduffett46@comcast.net
mailto:GDiggs@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:maggie@ccc.com
mailto:maggie@ccc.com
mailto:skaarb@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:DBoyle@TownofChelmsford.US
mailto:KCanavan@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:TDzuris@townofchelmsford.us
mailto:bherrmann@MVLC.org
mailto:dlussier@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:LMarrone@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:MMcCall@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:MMcCall@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:GRyan@TownofChelmsford.US
mailto:DSiriani@TownofChelmsford.us
mailto:JSpinney@TownofChelmsford.US
mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:johnsoncollinsj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:silverb@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:TedLutter@TownofChelmsford.US



Detail


Sheet # Project Requested Funded


1 IT Security Camera Network 100,000$       100,000$           


2 IT Security System Upgrades 75,000$         -$                   


3 Town Clerk - Vault Storage Upgrade 82,819$         57,819$             


4 COA - LED Electric Sign 26,900$         -$                   


5 Library Carpet Repl. Ph. 2 - Adams 50,000$         50,000$             


6 Fire - Replace Engine 4 718,960$       718,960$           


7 Fire - Service/ Plow Truck 70,534$         -$                   


8 DPW - Sidewalk Construction 325,000$       325,000$           


9 DPW - Road Improvements 350,000$       350,000$           


10 DPW - Heavy Duty Truck (10-Wheel) 213,724$       213,724$           


11 DPW - One Ton Pickup 70,000$         70,000$             


12 DPW - GIS Flyover Update 550,000$       -$                   


13 Cemetery One Ton Dump & Plow 56,000$         56,000$             


14 Facilities - 3/4 Ton Pickup 45,240$         45,240$             


15 Facilities - Athletic Field Striper/Groomer 28,925$         28,925$             


16 Facilities - Town Offices Roof 425,000$       425,000$           


17 School - Kitchen Code Compliance Upgr. 285,644$       285,644$           


18 School - HVAC Ductwork Repair/ Service 156,354$       -$                   


19 School - Flooring Repair/Replacement 32,600$         -$                   


20 School - Kitchen Upgrade 101,706$       101,706$           


21 School - Harrington Parking Lot 205,000$       205,000$           


22 School - Clock System Upgrade 37,950$         -$                   


23 School - CHS Parking Lot/ Curbs Front 500,000$       -$                   


24 School IT - Security Upgrade 452,209$       440,000$           


TOTAL: 4,959,565$    3,473,018$        


LESS: Recaptured Funds (12,090)$            


          Child Care Rev. Fund -$                   


          Bond Premiums (58,261)$            


Net Amount Borrowed 3,402,667$        


FY2020 Capital Improvement Plan Recommendation







Detail

Sheet # Project Requested Funded

1 IT Security Camera Network 100,000$       100,000$           

2 IT Security System Upgrades 75,000$         -$                   

3 Town Clerk - Vault Storage Upgrade 82,819$         57,819$             

4 COA - LED Electric Sign 26,900$         -$                   

5 Library Carpet Repl. Ph. 2 - Adams 50,000$         50,000$             

6 Fire - Replace Engine 4 718,960$       718,960$           

7 Fire - Service/ Plow Truck 70,534$         -$                   

8 DPW - Sidewalk Construction 325,000$       325,000$           

9 DPW - Road Improvements 350,000$       350,000$           

10 DPW - Heavy Duty Truck (10-Wheel) 213,724$       213,724$           

11 DPW - One Ton Pickup 70,000$         70,000$             

12 DPW - GIS Flyover Update 550,000$       -$                   

13 Cemetery One Ton Dump & Plow 56,000$         56,000$             

14 Facilities - 3/4 Ton Pickup 45,240$         45,240$             

15 Facilities - Athletic Field Striper/Groomer 28,925$         28,925$             

16 Facilities - Town Offices Roof 425,000$       425,000$           

17 School - Kitchen Code Compliance Upgr. 285,644$       285,644$           

18 School - HVAC Ductwork Repair/ Service 156,354$       -$                   

19 School - Flooring Repair/Replacement 32,600$         -$                   

20 School - Kitchen Upgrade 101,706$       101,706$           

21 School - Harrington Parking Lot 205,000$       205,000$           

22 School - Clock System Upgrade 37,950$         -$                   

23 School - CHS Parking Lot/ Curbs Front 500,000$       -$                   

24 School IT - Security Upgrade 452,209$       440,000$           

TOTAL: 4,959,565$    3,473,018$        

LESS: Recaptured Funds (12,090)$            

          Child Care Rev. Fund -$                   

          Bond Premiums (58,261)$            

Net Amount Borrowed 3,402,667$        

FY2020 Capital Improvement Plan Recommendation



1 
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  
 
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning  
 
DATE: October 15, 2019 
 
RE:  Personnel Report – September, 2019 

 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes for the month of September, 2019.  Thank you for sharing this report 
with the members of the Chelmsford School Committee. 

 

  



2 
 

Personnel Report – September 2019 

 
New Hires 
Anderson, Caden 
 Paraprofessional  

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/23/19 
Davis, Amelia 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

McCarthy Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/12/19 
Deletetsky, Roberta 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

Center Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/9/19 
Doherty, John  
 Special Education Teacher 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/25/19 
Donahue, Bethann 
 Clerk 

CHIPS Program  
 Effective date:  9/27/19 
LaRochelle, Norma 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

Parker Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/19/19 
Manchala, Janaki 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

Parker Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/26/19 
Maniachi, Laurie 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

Byam Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/18/19 
McNeil, Ashley 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 

Parker Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/12/19 
 
 



3 
 

Merrill, Connor 
 Math Teacher 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/30/19 
O’Hearn, Cheryl 
 Clerk 

Center Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/19/19 
Plunkett, Joshua 
 Paraprofessional  

McCarthy Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/9/19 
Roy, Melissa 
 Paraprofessional  

McCarthy Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/6/19 
Whalen, Lilie  
 Paraprofessional  

Parker Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/9/19 
 
Resignations: 
Arrington, Erica 
 Math Teacher 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/12/19 
Isaacs, Kelly 
 Special Education Teacher 

McCarthy Middle School  
 Effective date:  9/26/19 
Mousseau, Derek 
 Special Education Teacher 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/12/19 
Pincott, Rebecca 
 Paraprofessional 

South Row Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/25/19 
 
 
 



4 
 

Potula, Ramadevi 
 Paraprofessional  

Byam Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/30/19 
Reid, Justin  
 ABA Paraprofessional  

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/13/19 
 
Retirements: 
Randolph, Theresa 
 Special Education Secretary 

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/16/19 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Mackessy, Kristine (formerly Clerk at Center Elementary School)  
 Technology Assistant 

Center Elementary School  
 Effective date:  9/10/19 
Zouzas, Hariklia (formerly Clerk at CHIPS)  
 Special Education Secretary  

Chelmsford High School  
 Effective date:  9/16/19 
 
 
 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 1, 2019
	Presentation:  Spotlight on the Departments - Reading, ELL and Title I Services
	Public Forum:  Multi-Year Strategic Plan
	Memo - MASC Resolutions: MASC/MASS Joint Conference 2019
	Memo - Academic Update:  Next Generation MCAS 2019
	Memo - FY20 Financial Report: 1st Quarter (July - September 2019)
	Memo - FY20 Recommended Budget Transfers
	Memo - FY21 Capital Planning
	Memo - Personnel Report:  September 2019



